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Vizyonumuz
Ana markam›z Peugeot'nun yan› s›ra birçok farkl› markay› ayn› anda üreten, her türlü teknik kapasitesini Türkiye'nin ve dünyan›n

önde gelen otomotiv kurulufllar›n›n kullan›m›na açm›fl, özel ürünleri de üretebilecek esnek bir üretici konumu ile Türk Otomotiv

Sanayi'nde fason üretim modelinin lideri olmak.

Misyonumuz
Türk Otomotiv Sanayi'nde at›l kapasite oluflumuna izin vermeyecek fason üretim modelini oluflturmak ve bu modeli kullanarak

birçok farkl› marka için üretim yapmak suretiyle ihracata yönelmek.

Our Mission
To protect the Turkish Automotive Industry from idle capacity by developing the sub-contracting model and to focus on exports by using

this model to produce for various different brands.

Our Vision
To be the Turkish Automotive Industry's leading sub-contract producer, flexible enough to produce its main brand Peugeot, under the

same roof with various other brands, offering Turkey and the world's leading automotive institutions cutting edge technical production

capacity.
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Yönetim Kurulu Baflkan›
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Yönetim Kurulu Baflkan›’n›n Mesaj›
De¤erli Hissedarlar›m›z,

2004 y›l›nda ekonomide görülen belirgin iyileflme flüphesiz ekonomik program›n getirdi¤i istikrar ve azalan belirsizli¤in sonucu

gerçekleflebilmifltir. Mali disiplin ve ba¤›ms›z para politikalar› ile olumlu seyrine 3 y›l üst üste büyüyerek devam eden ekonomimizde,

uluslararas› hammadde fiyatlar›ndaki art›fllar, ABD faiz artt›r›mlar›, cari ifllemler aç›¤› gibi baz› hususlar zaman zaman tansiyon

yaratm›flsa da olumlu beklentiler gelecek dönemler için de muhafaza edilmektedir.

D›fl politikada 17 Aral›k’ta al›nan kararlarla birlikte, Türkiye’nin AB üyeli¤i sürecinde önemli mesafe al›nm›fl, Türkiye’nin AB

yönü netleflmifl ve üyeli¤inin karfl›l›kl› fayda sa¤layaca¤› düflüncesi güçlenmifltir.

Ancak tüm bu olumlu geliflmelere ra¤men Türkiye’nin en büyük iktisadi ve toplumsal sorunu olan iflsizlik durumunda gözle

görülür bir de¤ifliklik olmam›fl, neticede yaflanan büyüme sonucu  yeterli istihdam sa¤lanamam›flt›r.

Ayr›ca stratejik konumumuz itibariyle bölgemizde ve çevremizde yaflanan gerginlikler ekonomimize ve bölge istikrar›na bir

tehdit unsuru olmaya devam etmektedir.

Genel anlamda olumlu olarak tan›mlanabilecek bu dönemde  ülkemizin lokomotif sektörü olan otomotiv, 823 bin adet üretim,

754 bin adetlik iç pazar ve 508 bin adetlik ihracat ile üretimden sat›fla, ihracattan istihdama kadar her alanda rekordan rekora

koflmufl ve 10 milyar USD’lik ihracat ile bu y›l da ülkemize en büyük 2. döviz girdisini sa¤lam›flt›r.

2004 y›l›nda ticari araç üretimi 376 bin adetle en yüksek seviyeye ulaflm›fl, toplam hafif araç ihracat› 203.337 adet ile 2003 y›l›na

göre % 52 artm›flt›r. Üretilen otomobillerin % 68’i, ticari araçlar›n %54’ü ihraç edilmifltir. 447 bin olarak kay›tlara geçen otomobil

üretimi ise 2004 y›l›nda % 52’lik bir art›fl yakalam›flt›r.

Message From the Chairman of the Board of Directors
Esteemed Shareholders,

The appreciable improvement in the economy in 2004 was realized, without a doubt, due to the stability brought by the economic
program and the reduction in uncertainty. Our economy, which grew incrementally in three years in a row due to the positives brought
by financial discipline and independent monetary policies, was negatively affected from time to time by increases in global raw material
prices, increases in US interest rates, current account deficits and other factors, but positive expectations are still in effect for the future.

In foreign policy, with the decisions of December 17, important steps were taken in Turkey's membership time span to join the EU,
Turkey's EU direction has become clear and the notion that membership will be beneficial has been strengthened.

In spite of all these positive developments, there hasn't been a visible change in Turkey's most important economic and social problem,
unemployment.  Thus, the growth has not produced sufficient employment.

Further, because of our strategic location, the stressful situation in our region and in close proximity continue to pose a threat to our
economy and the stability of the region.

In this period of overall positiveness, the automotive sector, which is considered the engine of growth in our country, produced 823
thousand units, sold 754 thousand in the domestic market, exported 508 thousand, and broke records in production, sales, exports
and employment, while earning the second highest export revenue with $10 billion foreign sales.

In 2004, commercial vehicle production of 376 thousand has reached its highest level, while total light vehicle exports of 203.337 showed
an increase of 52% as compared to 2003. Out of total production, 68% of passenger cars and 54% of commercial vehicles were
exported.  Passenger car production, recorded at 447 thousand, showed an increase of 52% for 2004.

K
A

R
SA

N
 A

nn
ua

l R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

4

3



Sektör için son derece olumlu geçen 2004 y›l›nda Karsan da büyük bir at›l›m yapm›flt›r. Karsan aç›s›ndan fasonculuk stratejisinin

tamamen hayata geçti¤i ve bunun olumlu sonuçlar›n›n flirketin mali tablolar›na ve piyasa de¤erine yans›d›¤› bir y›l olmufltur.

Rakamlarla ifade edecek olursak Karsan 2003 y›l›n›n tamam›nda toplam 8.231 adet araç satm›flken, 2004 y›l›nda 17.003 adet

satarak % 107’lik bir büyüme yakalam›flt›r. Bu büyümeye paralel olarak 2003 y›l›nda 121 milyon USD olan toplam ciro, 2004

y›l›nda 281 milyon USD’ye ç›karak  % 132’lik bir art›fl göstermifltir.

Karsan’›n fabrikas›nda yerli olarak üretilmeye bafllanm›fl mevcut 3 Partner versiyonuna ilave olarak 2004 y›l›nda Partner ürün

gam›na yeni versiyonlar kat›lm›flt›r. 2.0 HDI Kombi Van versiyonu Haziran ay›nda, Partner 1.9 D Comfort versiyonu Temmuz’da,

Partner Adventure versiyonu Kas›m’da ve en son versiyonu Partner 1.4 Kombi Van versiyonu ise Aral›k’ta üretilmeye bafllanarak

ürün yelpazesi geniflletilmifltir. Buna paralel olarak 2004 y›l›nda Partner üretim ve sat›fl adetlerinde çok ciddi art›fl yaflanm›flt›r.

Geçen y›l›n tamam›nda 4.642 adet Peugeot Partner sat›lm›flken, 2004 y›l› sonunda bu rakam % 266’l›k bir art›flla 12.358 adet olmufltur.

Ayr›ca, Karsan’›n stratejik ürünü olan J9’un çeflitlili¤i artt›r›lm›fl ve yeni versiyonu olan 2.8 Di ABS A¤ustos ay›nda piyasaya

sürülmüfltür. Böylece di¤er J9 modellerine göre yeni araçta motor gücü artt›r›lm›fl, güvenli¤i takviye edilmifl ve yak›t tüketimi

düflürülerek ekonomik hale getirilmifltir. Pazarda artan fiyat rekabetine, rakip yeni ürünlere ve düflük döviz kuru etkisine ra¤men

2003 y›l›nda toplam 3.178 adet J9 sat›lm›flken, bu rakam 2004 y›l›nda % 46’l›k bir art›flla 4.644 adede ulaflm›flt›r.

2003 y›l›nda Peugeot’nun yan›s›ra baflka markalarla da iflbirli¤i yapmak üzere çeflitli anlaflmalara atm›fl oldu¤u imzalarla Karsan,

2004 y›l›nda Fiat’a kal›p imalat›; Renault, Toyota, Ford ve Tofafl gibi birçok üreticiye muhtelif kanallardan kataforez kaplama,

sac parça bas›m› gibi teknik hizmetler vermekle yeni stratejisini uygulamaya koymufltur. Daha sonra Peugeot Boxer, Fiat Ducato

ve Citroen Jumper van tipi ticari araçlar›n Avrupa pazar› için minibüse çevrimine, Ukrayna’da Karsan markas› alt›nda SKD J9

üretimine, Fiat Doblo’nun gövde parçalar›n›n Karsan’›n preshanesinde bas›lmas›na, Renault askeri kamyonlar›n kabin üretimine

ve en son olarak da Ford Otosan ile kabin boyama ifline iliflkin anlaflmalar› imzalayarak Karsan fasonculuk kimli¤ini tam olarak

ortaya ç›kartm›flt›r. Y›lda Karsan’a yaklafl›k 30 mn $ ek ciro getirecek bu anlaflmalar›n tamam› 2004 y›l›nda hayata geçmifltir.

Karsan also made great strides in 2004 which was extremely positive for the sector.  For Karsan, 2004 was the year which the contract
manufacturing strategy was totally brought to life and the results of this were reflected in the financial tables and market value of the
company.  Expressed in numbers; while Karsan sold only 8.231 vehicles in all of 2003, it increased sales by 107% by selling 17.003
units in 2004.  Parallel to this growth, while total sales revenue was $121 million in 2003, it increased by 132% to $281 million in
2004.

In addition to the existing 3 Partner versions domestically produced at the Karsan factory, new versions were added to the Partner
product line in 2004. Introducing the 2.0HDI Kombi Van in June, Partner 1.9 D Comfort version in July, Partner Adventure version in
November and, the last version, Partner 1.4 Kombi Van in December expanded the product array.  Parallel to this, significant increases
were realized in Partner production and sales in 2004.  While Peugeot Partner sales for the entire 2003 were 4.642, this figure went
up to at 12.358 at the end of 2004, with a 266% increase.

Additionally, the choices in Karsan's strategic product, the J9, were expanded and the new version, 2.8 Di ABS, was marketed in August.
Thus, in comparison to other J9 models, the new vehicle has a more powerful engine, an enhanced security and greater fuel efficiency.
In spite of increased price competition in the marketplace, new competitive products and the impact of exchange rates, sales of the J9
increased by 46%, from 3.178 to 4.644.

Karsan, which signed various agreements in 2003 to partner with other brands alongside of Peugeot, put its new strategy into action
by producing die for Fiat, providing technical services such as cathophoresis coating and steel parts pressing from various channels to
producers such as Renault, Toyota, Ford and Tofas. Later, by signing agreements to convert the Peugeot Boxer, Fiat Ducato and Citroen
Jumper van-type commercial vehicles to minibuses for the European market, to produce the J9 under the Karsan brand in the Ukraine,
to produce Fiat Doblo's body parts in Karsan's press shop, to produce cabins for Renault military trucks and, lastly, to paint cabins for
Ford Otosan, thus fully displaying Karsan's contract manufacturing personality. These agreements, which will bring $30 million in additional
revenue, were fully implemented in 2004.
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‹nan KIRAÇ

Karsan Otomotiv Sanayii ve Ticaret A.fi.
Yönetim Kurulu Baflkan›

J9 minibüslerinin en önemli ihracat pazar› olan Cezayir’de homologasyon problemi afl›lm›fl, homologasyon normlar›n› yakalamak

için tedarikçiler nezdinde çal›flmalar tamamlanm›fl ve ihracat yeniden bafllam›flt›r. J9 arac›n›n SKD/CKD üretiminin farkl›

lokasyonlarda yap›lmas›na yönelik katma de¤eri yüksek projeler için M›s›r ve ‹ran gibi ülkeleri gündemimize alm›fl bulunuyoruz

ve görüflmelere devam ediyoruz.

Sonuç olarak Karsan’›n hedeflerini büyük ölçüde tutturmufl, fasonculuk stratejisini tamamen hayata geçirmifl ve bunun meyvelerini

mali sonuçlar aç›s›ndan da almaya bafllam›fl oldu¤unu görmek 2004 y›l›nda tüm hissedarlar›m›z› sevindiren en önemli geliflme olmufltur.

2005 y›l›nda hedefimiz seri sonu modeller, nifl ürünler ve teknik hizmetler alan›nda büyüyerek yepyeni modellerle geliflmemizi

devam ettirmek olacakt›r. Tasar›m ve mühendislik alanlar›nda becerilerimizi daha da artt›raca¤›z. 2005 y›l›n› 17.500 adet araç

sat›fl›na paralel olarak, yeni projelerin de devreye girmesiyle 260 milyon USD ciro ve 25 milyon USD ihracat geliri elde ederek

bitirmeyi hedefliyoruz. Böylece 2005 y›l› fasonculuk stratejimizin olgunlaflt›¤›, J9’un yeni yüzü ile pazara ç›kt›¤›, yeni proje ve

modellerle daha da büyüdü¤ümüz bir y›l olacakt›r.

Bugüne kadar yapt›klar›m›zla ekibimle birlikte koymufl oldu¤umuz hedeflerin gerçekleflmekte oldu¤unu görme flans›n› yaflad›k

ve hem Türk Otomotiv Sanayi’ne, hem Türkiye’ye, hem de sektöre çok büyük menfaatler sa¤lamaya bafllam›fl olduk. U¤rafl›m›z

durmadan ve y›lmadan devam edecek olup rekabetin gerekleri önümüzdeki dönem ve gelecekte de yerine getirilecektir.

2004’te tüm insanl›¤› üzüntüye bo¤an do¤al felaketleri, kazalar› ve terörü bir daha yaflamamak, mutluluklar› ve nice yeni baflar›lar›

birlikte kucaklayabilmek ümidiyle....

Sayg›lar›mla,

‹nan K›raç

The homologation problem in Algiers, the most important export market for the J9, has been solved, work has been completed to catch
the homologation standards with suppliers, and exports have resumed.  We have put on our agenda the production of the J9's SKD/CKD
at various locations such as Egypt and Iran for projects with high value-added and are involved in negotiations.

In summary, the most heartening development of 2004 has been the fact that Karsan has mostly met its targets, fully implemented its
contract manufacturing strategy and has seen the fruits of this in financial results.

Our target for 2005 is to expand by growth in sales of previous season models, niche products and technical services and continue our
development with brand new models.  We will expand our capabilities in design and engineering. We expect to finish 2005 with 17.500
vehicle sales and, with the implementation of new projects, a $260 million sales revenue and $25 million export revenue. Thus, 2005
will be the year when our contract manufacturing strategy matures, the J9 is marketed with a new face, and growth continues with new
projects and models.

What we have done to date has allowed us to say that the targets set with my team are being met and that we've started to provide
great benefits to the Turkish Automotive Industry, to Turkey and to the sector.  Our efforts will continue without interruption and without
fail, and we'll meet the test of competition in the period just ahead and in the future.

In the hope that the natural disasters, accidents and terrorist acts we lived through in 2004 are behind us and we can embrace new
successes and happiness together....

Respectfully,

‹nan K›raç
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Yönetim Kurulu
‹nan K›raç - Baflkan

Talat Diniz - Baflkan Vekili

Klod Nahum - Murahhas Üye

Dr. Yi¤it Tahsin Okur - Üye

Gündüz Kösemen - Üye

Jan Nahum- Üye

Mehmet Can Karaba¤ - Üye ve Genel Müdür

Board of Directors
‹nan K›raç - Chairman

Talat Diniz - Deputy Chairman

Klod Nahum - Managing Director

Dr. Yi¤it Tahsin Okur - Member

Gündüz Kösemen - Member

Jan Nahum - Member

Mehmet Can Karaba¤ - Member and General Manager
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Ekonomiye Bak›fl
2001 krizinin ard›ndan izleyen 3 y›lda makroekonomik göstergelerde görülen belirgin iyileflme, flüphesiz ekonomik program›n getirdi¤i

istikrar ve azalan belirsizli¤in sonucu gerçekleflebilmifltir. Ekonomik büyüme kesintisiz olarak son on iki çeyreklik dönemde pozitif

olmufl, önümüzdeki dönemde bu e¤ilimini korumaya iliflkin beklentiler olumlu seyrini korumufltur.

Ekonomide sa¤lanan yüksek büyümenin yan› s›ra, fiyat istikrar›na yönelik olarak yads›namaz kazan›mlar elde edilmifltir. Di¤er taraftan,

kamu borç sto¤unun çevrilebilirli¤ine iliflkin kayg›lar da ekonomik sorunlar aras›ndaki önceli¤ini yitirmifltir. Tüm bu olumlu

çerçevenin temel belirleyicileri ise mali alanda disiplin anlay›fl›n›n yerleflmifl olmas› ve yasal düzenleme ile Merkez Bankas›'n›n ba¤›ms›z

yap›s›n›n sa¤lanmas› olmufltur. Nitekim, 2004 y›l›nda, ekonomik göstergeler aras›ndaki en belirgin iyileflme kamu maliyesi alan›nda

gerçekleflmifl, konsolide bütçede -al›fl›lm›fl›n aksine- hedeflerin ilerisinde bir performans sergilenmifltir. Yap›sal ilerlemelerle desteklenen

mali disiplin anlay›fl›na ek olarak, Merkez Bankas›'n›n ba¤›ms›zl›¤› ile parasal otorite, son üç y›lda, politika kararlar›nda sadece enflasyona

odaklanabilmifltir. Aral›klarla ortaya ç›kan maliyet bask›lar›na karfl›n, Merkez Bankas› 2004 y›l›nda para politikalar›ndaki güvenilirli¤i

koruyabilmifl, ve 2003 y›llar›n›n ard›ndan 2004 y›l› da enflasyon hedefinin temin edilebildi¤i bir sene olmufltur. Mali disiplin ve ba¤›ms›z

para politikalar›n›n temellerini att›¤› yap›sal dönüflümün etkisi ise 2004 y›l›nda yat›r›m ve üretim kararlar›nda kademeli olarak ortaya

ç›kmaya bafllam›flt›r.

2001 y›l›nda yaflanan son krizin ard›ndan uygulanmaya konulan ekonomik program, Türkiye ekonomisinde istikrar› sa¤laman›n

yan› s›ra büyük bir yap›sal dönüflümü de bafllatm›flt›r. Devletin ekonomideki rolünün yeniden tan›mlanmas› ve piyasalar›n

rekabetçi yap›s›n›n güçlenmesi olarak özetlenebilecek olan yap›sal dönüflüm ekonomik birimlerin karar verme süreçlerini de olumlu

yönde etkilemifltir. Türk ekonomi gelene¤inden çok farkl› bir ortamda flekillenen karar fonksiyonlar›, istikrar boyutunu aflarak

sürdürülebilir yüksek büyümenin yap›lar›n› oluflturmufltur. Bu süreçte, 2004 y›l›, geçmifl iki y›lda elde edilen kazan›mlar›n

korunabildi¤i ve makroekonomik göstergelerdeki iyileflmelerin derinleflti¤i bir y›l olmufltur. Nitekim, y›l içerisinde aral›klarla ortaya

ç›kan olumsuz d›fl konjonktüre karfl›n, ekonomi "düflük enflasyon-yüksek büyüme" yörüngesinden sapmam›flt›r. 2004 y›l›nda

enflasyon ile büyümede y›lsonu hedeflerinin ilerisinde bir baflar› elde edilmesiyle, uygulanan s›k› maliye ve para politikalar›n›n sonucu

olarak tesis edilen güven ortam› önümüzdeki döneme iliflkin bekleyifllere de tafl›nmaktad›r.

A View of the Economy
The appreciable improvement in macroeconomic indicators in the three years following the 2001 crisis undoubtedly came about due
to the stability brought by the economic program and the reduction in uncertainty. Economic growth has been positive for the last
12 quarters and expectations are that this trend will continue in the period ahead. Along with the high growth achieved in the economy,
great strides were made in price stability.  Further, concerns regarding the convertibility of the public debt stock is no longer primary
among economic concerns. The fundamental impetus for this general positive environment comes from the understanding for the need
for financial discipline taking root and the securing of the independence of the Central Bank through legislation. Actually, in 2004, the
most visible improvement among economic indicators was in the public finance area, with the consolidated budget, contrary to the past,
performing above targets. In addition to the financial discipline notion which was supported by structural developments, with the
independence of the Central Bank, monetary authority in the last three years has been able to focus exclusively on inflation. The Central
Bank was able to maintain the integrity of monetary policy in spite of pressures from intermittent cost increases in 2004, and 2004
followed 2003 as a year in which  inflation targets were met. The effects of the structural turnaround, brought about by monetary
discipline and independent monetary policy, on investment and production decisions have become evident in different stages.
The economic program put into effect following the 2001 crisis, not only produced economic stability but also became the turning point
for structural change. The structural change, which can be summarized as redefining the role of government in the economy and
strengthening the competitiveness of markets, positively influenced the decision time of economic units. Decision functions, formed in
an environment very different from Turkish economic tradition, went beyond stability and formed the foundation of sustainable high
growth. During this period, 2004 became the year when gains of the previous two years were maintained and improvements in
macroeconomic indicators were deepened. In fact, in spite of intermittent negative developments in the external environment, the economy
did not deviate from its “low inflation-high growth” path. The successes of 2004 in inflation and growth beyond year-end targets, transfers
the stability gained as a consequence of tight fiscal and monetary policies to expectations for the period ahead.
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Türkiye ekonomisinde yaflanan yap›sal de¤iflimle birlikte 2004 y›l›nda öngörülen kritik öneme sahip ve belirgin riskler içeren

dönemeçler salimen geçilebilmifltir. Nitekim, y›l›n ilk aylar›nda gerçeklefltirilen yüklü itfalar›n borcun sürdürülebilmesine iliflkin

yaratt›¤› endifleler çok çabuk sonlanm›fl, Mart sonunda gerçeklefltirilen yerel seçimleri de -al›fl›lagelenin aksine- mali disiplinde bir

gevflemeye neden olmam›flt›r. Benzer flekilde, yaz aylar›nda baz etkisi nedeniyle yükselen enflasyon oranlar› da ekonomi üzerinde

kal›c› olumsuzluklara yol açmam›flt›r. Bu süreçlerde IMF ile gerçeklefltirilen gözden geçirmeler de olumlu sonuçlanm›flt›r. Di¤er

taraftan, Türkiye ekonomisinde döviz kurundan bafllamak üzere faiz ve enflasyonun yeniden yukar› yönlü bir e¤ilime girmesine

neden olabilecek temel geliflmeler ço¤unlukla siyaset kaynakl› olmaktad›r. Bu çerçevede de¤erlendirildi¤inde de, hükümet, baflta

AB üyeli¤i olmak üzere Türkiye aç›s›ndan kritik önem tafl›yan konularda 2004 y›l› genelinde çözüm odakl› politikalar›n› sürdürebilmifltir.

Nitekim, K›br›s konusunda May›s ay›na kadar gerçeklefltirilmesi amaçlanan çözüm süreci piyasalarca yak›ndan takip edilmifl, ancak

herhangi bir belirsizli¤e yol açmam›flt›r. Son olarak, Kas›m ay›nda yay›mlanan ilerleme raporu oldukça pozitif alg›lanm›fl ve akabinde,

17 Aral›k'taki Türkiye'nin AB üyeli¤i sürecine yönelik karar olumlu sonuçlanm›flt›r. Di¤er bir deyiflle, y›l içerisindeki ekonomik ve

siyasi unsurlar büyük ölçüde birbirini destekler nitelikte gerçekleflmifl, 2004 y›l›nda öngörülen riskler afl›labilmifltir. Ekonomideki

olumlu konjonktürün korunmas›nda, uygulanan s›k› maliye ve para politikalar› ve gerçeklefltirilen yap›sal reformlar önemli pay

sahibi olurken, AB üyelik süreci ve IMF önemli birer çapa ifllevi görmüfltür. Bu süreçte gözlenen temel makroekonomik göstergelerdeki

geliflmeler ise, geçti¤imiz dönemlere k›yasla ekonominin direncinin artt›¤›n› göstermektedir.

Türkiye ekonomisinin istikrar aray›fl›nda, s›¤›n›lacak en güvenli liman›n ekonomik program›n uygulanmas› olaca¤› genifl kesimler

taraf›ndan kabullenilmifl, uygulamadaki kararl›l›k sayesinde de s›k› maliye ve para politikalar› meyvelerini vermeye bafllam›flt›r.

Geçti¤imiz iki y›ldaki güçlü ekonomik performans›n ard›ndan, 2004 y›l›na iliflkin mevcut göstergeler de ekonomide süregelen

iyileflmeyi daha belirgin hale getirmektedir. Düflük enflasyon yüksek büyüme patikas›nda elde edilen kazan›mlar ekonomideki tüm

göstergelere yans›m›fl, enflasyondaki h›zl› düflüflle birlikte ekonomik büyüme son on iki çeyrek dönemde kesintisiz sürmüfltür.

Ekonomik temellerdeki güçlenmenin en gözlenebilir getirisi ise, d›fl konjonktürdeki bozulmaya karfl›n ekonominin direncini

koruyabilmesi olmufltur. Yüksek petrol fiyatlar› ve s›k›laflt›r›c› politika e¤ilimleri sonucu artan global faizlere ra¤men ekonomik

büyüme devam etmektedir. ‹ç fiyatlardaki oynakl›¤a karfl›n ise talep ve özellikle de yat›r›mlardaki art›fl sürmektedir. Nitekim, Nisan

ay›nda bafllayan mali dalgalanma mevcut güven ortam›n› geçici olarak bozmufl, ancak beklentilerin bafllang›ç flokunu atlatabilmesi

uzun bir süre gerektirmemifltir. Mali piyasalarda görülen bu dalgalanman›n daha ciddi boyutlara ulaflmadan atlat›lmas› ve ekonominin

Together with the structural change experienced in the Turkish economy, periods of critical importance and specific risks expected for
2004 were safely negotiated.  In fact, the concerns regarding sustainability of the debt due to heavy payments realized in the first few
months of the year were quickly resolved and local elections which took place at the end of March, contrary to recent tradition, did
not cause a loosening of monetary discipline. Similarly, a spike in inflation due to underlying effects during the summer months did not
lead to permanent negatives for the economy. IMF oversight meetings which took place during this period were also positive.  On the
other hand, starting with exchange rates, all fundamental developments which could pull interest rates and inflation up again are generally
political in nature.  In this context, the government was able to pursue solution-oriented policies in 2004 on issues of critical importance
to Turkey, starting with EU membership. In fact, on the Cyprus issue, the markets closely monitored the solution period, slated to end
by May, without being adversely affected.  Finally, the progress report published in November was received well and led to a positive
conclusion on December 17th with regard to Turkish membership period in the EU.  In other words, political and economic elements
developed in supportive ways during the year and allowed the aversion of expected risks.  While tight monetary and fiscal policies and
structural reforms are largely credited for preserving the positive economic outlook, EU membership period and the IMF served important
anchor functions. Developments in fundamental macroeconomic indicators observed during this period suggest that, as compared to
past periods, the economy has become more resilient.
Most groups have accepted the fact that the search for economic stability requires the safe haven of implementing the economic program
and with the strong stance to implement tight fiscal and monetary policies and the fruits of these actions have been observed.  Following
the strong economic performance of the last two years, the indicators for 2004 clearly show the improvement in the economy.  Low
inflation and the gains from the high growth path have been reflected in all indicators and attendant to the high speed of gains against
inflation growth has been continuous over the last 12 quarters. The strongest evidence of improvement in the fundamentals has been
the fact that the economy has been able to withstand the effect of negatives in the external environment. In spite of the increase in
global interest rates in response to tight economic policies and high petroleum prices, growth has continued.  In spite of the variability
in domestic prices, demand and especially investment, have continued to increase. The existing environment of stability was temporarily
affected in April with monetary fluctuations but expectations weathered the initial shock in a short time.
The fact that such fluctuations in money markets were controlled before reaching serious proportions and that the economy returned
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tekrar eski seyrine dönmesi, ekonomideki k›r›lganl›¤›n -henüz sonlanmasa da- azald›¤›n› göstermifltir. Güven ortam›n›n yeniden tesis

edilmesiyle ekonomi bir kez daha pozitif beklenti pozitif ekonomik geliflme biçiminde özetlenebilecek bir yap›ya oturmufltur.

Mevcut olumlu konjonktür ise, ekonomi politikalar›n›n uygulanmas›nda sergilenecek kararl›l›k ile önümüzdeki dönemde de sürecektir.

Ekonomik program›n›n kararl›l›kla uygulanmas› ve yap›sal alanda gerçeklefltirilen önemli ad›mlarla birlikte Türkiye ekonomisinin

d›fl kaynakl› floklara karfl›n direncinin artt›¤› bir gerçektir. Ne var ki, -baflta petrol olmak üzere- uluslararas› fiyatlardaki art›fllar,

ABD ekonomisindeki geliflmeler sonucu gerçekleflen faiz art›r›m› öncesindeki -Türkiye'nin de dahil oldu¤u- geliflmekte olan piyasalar

üzerinde olumsuz etki yapaca¤› beklentisi ve yüksek cari ifllemler aç›¤›n›n yaratt›¤› tedirginlik Nisan ay›yla birlikte mali dalgalanmalara

neden olmufltur. Bu d›flsal geliflmelerin yan› s›ra, ayn› dönemde, YÖK yasa tasar›s› çevresinde yükselen siyasi tart›flmalar da,

piyasalarda beklentilerin bozulmas› sürecini atefllemifltir. Ayn› süreçte, uzun süredir de¤er kazanmakta olan TL ile birlikte, piyasalarda,

döviz kurlar›nda bir düzeltme olmas› gerekti¤i biçiminde alg› oluflmufltur. Bu çerçevede düflünüldü¤ünde, son dönemde yaflanan

olumsuz d›fl geliflmelerin, ekonominin kazand›¤› ivmeyi yavafllatt›¤› da bir di¤er gerçektir. Bu süreçte ekonomiye ba¤›fl›kl›k sa¤layan

en önemli faktör ise yap›sal alanda sa¤lanan kazan›mlar olmufltur. Önümüzdeki dönemde de yap›sal reformlar›n ve mali disiplinin

ödün verilmeden uygulanmaya devam edilmesi ekonominin ba¤›fl›kl›¤›n› art›racak ve düflük enflasyon yüksek büyüme patikas›n›

destekleyici bir unsur olacakt›r. Di¤er taraftan, düflük kur-faiz-enflasyon döngüsü ile birlikte büyüme ortam›n›n yakaland›¤› mevcut

olumlu konjonktür, ekonomide gerekli yap›sal dönüflümlerin gerçeklefltirilmesi için de uygun f›rsat› yaratmaktad›r. Nitekim, temel

dengesizliklerin giderildi¤i bir makroekonomik ortamda göreceli olarak maliyetleri azaltan yap›sal reformlar›n hükümet taraf›ndan

gerçeklefltirilmesi, IMF ile yap›lacak gözden geçirmelerin ötesinde orta ve uzun vadede sürdürülebilir büyümenin temellerini

oluflturmaktad›r.

2004 y›l› genelinde, iç ve d›fl fiyatlardaki artan oynakl›¤a karfl›n tüketim talebi ve özellikle de yat›r›mlardaki canlanma devam etmifl, yüksek

verimlilik art›fllar› da süregelen ekonomik büyümeyi desteklemifltir. Kamu maliyesinde disiplin anlay›fl›yla birlikte kamu kesimi aç›¤›

ve yat›r›m-tasarruf aç›¤› azalmaya devam etmektedir. Bu iyimser tabloya karfl›n, olumsuz d›fl konjonktürün yaratt›¤› maliyet

oynakl›¤›n›n yan› s›ra, h›zla genifllemekte olan cari aç›¤a yönelik kayg›lar da y›l içerisinde güven ortam›n› bozabilecek s›n›rlara

yaklaflm›flt›r. Y›l›n ilk on ay›nda 10 milyar dolar› aflm›fl olan cari ifllemler aç›¤›n›n, turizm gelirlerindeki olumlu performansa ra¤men,

2004 sonu itibariyle 15-16 milyar dolar seviyelerine kadar yükselebilece¤i öngörülmektedir. Verimlilik art›fllar›ndan beslenen

"düflük enflasyon-yüksek büyüme" sürecinin bir sonucu olarak ortaya ç›kan mevcut cari aç›¤›n 2004 y›l›nda finanse edilmesinde

to its previous path indicate that, while not totally solved, the fragility in the economy has lessened. With the restoration of stability, the
economy returned to what can be summarized as a positive expectations-positive economic development mode. The existing economic
environment will continue in the period ahead, provided the determination to implement economic policies continues.
It is a fact that the Turkish economy’s ability to withstand external shocks has increased with the implementation of the economic
program and with the structural reform steps taken. However, starting with petroleum, global price increases, interest  rate hikes in
response to developments in the US economy, the expectation that these would negatively impact developing country economies, including
that of Turkey, and the discomfort created by trade deficits caused the monetary fluctuations starting in April.  Along with these external
developments, the political tensions around the Higher Education Council legislation fueled the souring expectations in markets.  During
the same period, with the Turkish Lira appreciating for some time, the notion took hold that a correction was imminent in foreign
exchange markets.  When taken in this context, it is another fact that negative external developments have slowed the momentum of
the economy.  The most important protective factor in this period has been the gains in the structural arena.  The continuation of
structural reforms and fiscal discipline, without exception, in the period ahead will further increase this protective factor and will become
a supportive element of the low inflation-high growth path.  Also, the weaker currency-interest rates-inflation cycle, together with the
positive economic environment created by  growth, create the conditions necessary for undertaking the required structural changes.
Actually, an environment in which the government achieves structural reforms which visibly reduce production costs will, beyond the IMF
oversight, create the foundation of sustainable mid- and long- term growth.
In 2004, while domestic and foreign prices became increasingly volatile, domestic demand and, especially investment, maintained their
revival, and high productivity increases supported the economic growth in effect.  With the prevailing discipline in public finance, public
debt and investment-saving deficit continued to decrease.  In spite of this positive picture, the volatile cost situation created by the external
environment and the increasing foreign trade deficit created concerns that got close to undermining the prevailing trust in the system
during the year. The trade deficit, which was $10 billion during the first 10 months of the year, is expected to reach $15-16 by the
end of 2004, in spite of the positive performance in tourism revenues. The financing of the deficit, which appeared as a consequence
of the “low inflation-high growth” period, in 2004 does not appear to be problematic. However, if the strong increases in domestic
demand continue in 2005, financing the growing trade deficit with portfolio investments and long-term credit secured by the real sector
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olan cari aç›¤›n, portföy yat›r›mlar› ve reel sektörün d›flar›dan sa¤lad›¤› uzun vadeli kredilerle yeterli ölçüde finanse edilmesi

zorlaflacakt›r. Önümüzdeki iki y›ll›k dönemde gerçeklefltirilecek yüklü d›fl borç ödemeleri de, cari aç›kla birlikte d›fl finansman

ihtiyac›n› daha da art›rmaktad›r. Bu koflullar alt›nda, önümüzdeki dönemde cari aç›¤›n en elveriflli finansman imkân› do¤rudan

yabanc› sermaye yat›r›mlar› olmaktad›r. AB üyelik sürecine paralel olarak yabanc› sermaye yat›r›mlar›nda gözlenebilecek art›fl ise,

mevcut dengelerin sürdürülmesini destekleyecektir.

Yüksek d›fl aç›k gibi konjonktürel olumsuzluklara karfl›n, Türkiye'nin halen karfl› karfl›ya oldu¤u en önemli iktisadi ve toplumsal

sorunlar›n bafl›nda iflsizlik gelmektedir. Geçti¤imiz iki y›ldaki güçlü ekonomik performans›n ard›ndan, 2004 y›l›na iliflkin göstergeler

de ekonomide süregelen iyileflmeyi daha belirgin hale getirmifl, ne var ki, iflsizlik oranlar›nda durum farkl›laflamam›flt›r. Di¤er bir

deyiflle, son on iki çeyrek dönemde sa¤lanan yüksek büyüme oranlar› henüz ciddi bir istihdam yarat›c› etki sergileyememifl, süregelen

ekonomik büyüme istihdam dostu olmam›flt›r. Yüzde 15 seviyelerinde seyreden tar›m d›fl› iflsizlik oran›n afla¤›lara çekilebilmesi

için her y›l en az 500,000 net istihdam›n yarat›lmas› zorunlulu¤u öngörülmekte, ancak istihdamdaki performans mevcut koflulun

alt›nda seyretmektedir. 2004 y›l›n›n ilk yar›s›na iliflkin iflgücü verileri ekonominin tekrar istihdam yaratma sürecine girmekte

oldu¤una dair olumlu bir sinyal verse de, yüksek iflsizlik düzeyi Türkiye'yi AB'de Polonya ve Slovakya'dan sonra en yüksek iflsizli¤e

(tar›m d›fl›) sahip ülke konumuna getirmifltir. Ülkemizin, gerek AB perspektifi gerekse yüksek iflsizlik oranlar›n›n yaratt›¤› ekonomik,

siyasal ve toplumsal sorunlar›n giderilmesi aç›s›ndan iflsizlikle mücadelede baflar›l› olmas› flartt›r. ‹stihdam art›fl›, -kamu alan›nda

yarat›lacak istihdamdaki k›s›tlar dikkate al›nd›¤›nda- özel sektörün ilave kapasite yaratacak yat›r›mlara bafllamas› ile mümkün

olacakt›r. Bu amaçla, yat›r›m ortam›n›n önündeki engellerin kald›r›lmas›, ekonomik program›n tavizsiz uygulanmas›na devam edilmesi

ve ücret d›fl› ifl gücü maliyetlerinin düflürülerek kay›tl› istihdam›n teflvik edilmesi gerekmektedir.

Türkiye ekonomisinin hali haz›rda karfl› karfl›ya oldu¤u sorunlu alanlar›n üstesinden gelinmesi ve mevcut yap›n›n h›zl› ve sa¤l›kl›

bir büyüme sürecine dönüflmesi ancak kamu maliyesinin nihai olarak düzelmesiyle mümkün olacakt›r. Nitekim, bütçe aç›¤›n›n ve

kamu borçlar›n›n milli gelire oran› makul seviyelere gerileyene kadar, ekonominin krizlere aç›k yap›s› devam edecektir. Benzer

nedenle, uzun vadede yat›r›m-tasarruf dengesinin sa¤l›kl› bir yap›ya kavuflmas› için de, 2005 y›l›nda yüksek faiz d›fl› fazla politikas›na

devam edilmesi bir zorunluluk olarak ortaya ç›kmaktad›r. Di¤er yandan, kamu maliyesindeki iyileflmenin mutlak suretle, içinde

bulunulan reform sürecinin daha ileriye götürülmesiyle desteklenmesi gerekmektedir. Yap›sal reformlar›n derinlefltirilmesi

will be difficult. The heavy debt servicing obligations which will materialize in the next two years, along with the trade deficit, increase
the need for external finance.  Under these conditions, the best option for financing the trade deficit in the period ahead is direct foreign
investment. The increase in  foreign investment which may be observed in the EU membership period will support the prevailing balance.
In addition to environmental negatives such as the high foreign deficit, the most important economic and social problem facing Turkey
is unemployment. Following the strong economic performance of the past two years, economic indicators for 2004 underscore the
improvement in the economy.  Yet, there has been no change in the unemployment rate.  In other words, the high growth rates of the
last 12 quarters have not displayed a noticeable effect on employment, and the growth process has not befriended employment. Reducing
the unemployment rate, which stands at 15% levels in nonagricultural markets, requires creating a net 500,000 new jobs annually but
the performance in employment is below this threshold.   While employment data for the first half of 2004 give positive signals that
the economy is going into an employment creation phase, the high unemployment level  makes Turkey the country with the third highest
unemployment rate (nonagricultural) in the EU, following Poland and Slovakia. Our country must be successful in the fight against
unemployment, not only from the EU perspective, but because of the economic, political and social problems created by high unemployment
rates. Employment creation, considering the reduction in public employment creation, can only be achieved by the private sector undertaking
capacity increasing investments. To this end, the economic program must be implemented without fail, non-wage costs must be reduced
and legal employment must be encouraged.
For the economy to overcome the problems it currently faces and for the present situation to turn into a high and healthy growth period
requires a final improvement in public finances. Until the ratio of the deficit and public debt to GDP reaches acceptable levels, the
economy will have a door open to crises.  Similarly, for the investment-saving balance to reach a healthy structure, there is a forceful
need to continue the surplus policy for non-interest budget items during 2005. On the other hand, the improvement in public finance
must be supported by the extension of the current reform period. The deepening of structural reforms and the determination exhibited
by the government in this regard will continue to be decisive in maintaining the existing environment of trust.
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ve bu alanda hükümet taraf›ndan sergilenecek kararl›l›k ise güven ortam›n›n korunmas›nda belirleyici olmaya devam edecektir.

Bu noktada, IMF ile Stand-by düzenlemesiyle desteklenen yeni üç y›ll›k program›n kesintisiz uygulanabilmesi sa¤lam bir çapa etkisi

gösterecektir. Öte yandan, düflük kur-faiz-enflasyon döngüsü ile birlikte temel dengesizliklerin giderildi¤i bir makroekonomik

ortamda göreceli olarak maliyetleri azalan yap›sal reformlar›n hükümet taraf›ndan gerçeklefltirilmesiyle, olumsuz d›fl floklar›n etkileri

istikrar e¤iliminden geçici sapmalarla s›n›rl› kalabilecektir.

2004 y›l› May›s bafl›nda birli¤e 10 yeni ülkenin kat›lmas›, Romanya ve Bulgaristan'›n 2007'de, H›rvatistan'›n ise 2014 y›l›ndan önce

bir tarihte üyeli¤e hak kazanacak olmalar›, AB'nin geniflleme konusundaki gündemini hâlihaz›rda eskitmifltir. Di¤er taraftan, AB

üyelik süreci 2004 y›l›nda Türkiye'nin gündeminde önemli yer tutmufl, Kas›m ay›nda aç›klanan AB Komisyonu 2004 y›l› Türkiye

‹lerleme Raporu ve y›lsonuna b›rak›lan AB Konseyi toplant›s› dikkatle takip edilmifltir. ‹lerleme Raporu'yla yap›lan de¤erlendirmede

Türkiye'nin Kopenhag ekonomik kriterleri çerçevesinde sergiledi¤i performans oldukça olumlu karfl›lan›rken, 17 Aral›kla al›nan

kararla birlikte Türkiye'nin AB üyeli¤i sürecinde önemli mesafe al›nm›flt›r. Uzun y›llard›r baflar›l› olunamayan ekonomik ve siyasi

istikrar konusunda son üç y›lda önemli kazan›mlar sa¤lan›rken, Türkiye'nin AB üyeli¤inin karfl›l›kl› fayda do¤uraca¤›na yönelik kanaat

güçlenmektedir. Öte yandan, makroekonomik istikrar› sa¤lam›fl bir Türkiye'ye AB üyeli¤inin getirisi de yüksek olacakt›r. Nitekim,

AB üyeli¤i, üye olan ülkelerin ekonomileri üzerinde h›zla olumlu etki göstermektedir. Ekonomileri di¤er Avrupa ülkelerine oranla

daha az geliflmifl olan baz› ülkeler, AB üyesi olduktan sonra ekonomik aç›dan büyük geliflme kaydetmifllerdir. Bu geliflme, milli

gelirden kifli bafl›na düflen paya bakarak izlenebilmektedir. 1980'den 2000 y›l›na kadar olan 20 y›ll›k zaman diliminde ‹spanya, kifli

bafl›na milli gelirini 3 kat›ndan fazla art›rm›flt›r. Ayn› flekilde Portekiz'in art›fl› 4 kat, Yunanistan'›nki ise 3 kat olmufltur. Türkiye

ise bu 20 y›ll›k dönemde, di¤er ülkelerden zaten oldukça düflük olan kifli bafl›na düflen milli gelirini ancak iki kat›na ç›karabilmifltir.

AB üyeli¤inin ekonomiye katk›lar›, yabanc› sermaye ak›fl›n›n gözle görülür miktarda artmas›na da yol açmaktad›r. AB üyeli¤ini takip

eden 5 y›l içinde, ‹spanya ve Portekiz'e yabanc› sermaye yat›r›mlar› yaklafl›k 10 kat artm›fl bulunmaktad›r. 1986-94 y›llar› aras›nda

‹spanya toplam 60.3 milyar, Portekiz ise toplam 11.2 milyar dolarl›k yabanc› sermayeyi ülkelerine çekmifltir. Yabanc› sermaye

yat›r›mlar›n›n artmas› sadece üye ülkeler aras›nda gözlenen bir durum de¤ildir. AB adayl›¤›n›n aç›klanmas› ve üyelik müzakerelerinin

bafllamas› dahi ülke ekonomilerine olumlu katk›larda bulunmaktad›r. Potansiyelinin oldukça alt›nda yabanc› sermaye çekebilen

Türkiye benzer süreçte önemli miktarlarda do¤rudan yat›r›mlara ev sahipli¤i yapabilecektir.

Kaynak: Tüsiad, Türkiye Ekonomisi 2004

At this point, the uninterrupted implementation of the new three-year program, which is supported by the IMF stand-by agreement,
will serve an anchor effect. On the other hand, in a macroeconomic environment where fundamental instabilities are eliminated through
the low exchange rate-interest rate-inflation cycle, where cost-reducing structural reforms are visibly implemented by the government,
the effects of negative external shocks will be confined to temporary diversions from the stability trend.
The fact that in May of 2004 ten new countries joined the EU, and with Romania and Bulgaria scheduled to join in 2007 and Croatia
scheduled to gain membership rights sometime before 2014, the expansion agenda of the EU is currently exhausted.  On the other
hand, the EU membership period occupied an important place on Turkey’s agenda in 2004, and the Progress Report issued by the
EU Commission in November and the EU Council meeting slated for the end of the year were followed with interest. The Progress Report
positively assessed the performance of Turkey within the Copenhagen Criteria and important ground was gained in the membership
period with the decisions of December 17. With the gains in economic and political stability over the last three years, following a long
period of failure on these fronts,  the notion that Turkish membership in the EU may prove to be mutually beneficial is taking hold.
On the other hand, Turkey which has achieved macroeconomic stability has a lot to gain from EU membership. EU membership shows
positive effect on the economies of members with great speed. Countries relatively less developed as compared to other member countries
have shown great economic gains after EU membership. This effect can be gauged by looking at per capita GDP. Spain increased its
per capita GDP three-fold in the 20 years between 1980 and 2000. In the same way, the Portuguese gain was four-fold and the Greek
gain was three-fold. In the same 20 year period, Turkey, which had a per capita GDP significantly lower than other countries, only two-
fold. The gains for the economy from EU membership also increase the flow of foreign investment visibly. In the five years following
EU membership, foreign investment flowing into Spain and Portugal increased almost ten-fold.  During the 1986-94 period Spain attracted
$60.3 billion in foreign capital, while Portugal attracted $11.2 billion. The increase in foreign investment is not a phenomenon only
observed among member countries. Even the announcement of EU candidacy and the start of negotiations for membership have positive
effects of country economies. Turkey, which attracts foreign capital below its potential, can become host to significant amounts of direct
investment during a similar period.

Source : Turkish Industrials’ and Businessman’s Association, Turkish Economy 2004
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Otomotiv Sektöründe Durum
PAZAR

• 2004 y›l›nda toplam sat›fllar 754 bin adet oldu ve toplam pazar, 2003 y›l›na göre % 88 oran›nda artt›.

• 2004 y›l› otomobil sat›fllar›, 2003 y›l›na göre % 99 oran›nda artarak 451 bin adet oldu. 10 y›ll›k ortalamaya göre y›ll›k otomobil

pazar› 255 bin adet iken, 2004 y›l›nda 451 bin adet ile 10 y›ll›k ortalama de¤erinden % 76.9 daha yüksektir.

• May›s ay›ndan sonra önemli oranda gerileyen ayl›k sat›fllar Aral›k ay›nda filolar›n› yenileyen flirketlerin yeni araç al›m› ile

hareketlendi. Filo sat›fllar›n›n, bireysel müflteri sat›fllar›na göre önemli oranda artt›¤› gözlendi.

• 2003 y›l›na göre, 2004 y›l› toplam otomobil sat›fllar› % 99, yerli otomobil sat›fllar› % 90, ithal otomobil sat›fllar› ise % 103

gibi daha yüksek bir oranda artm›flt›r.

• ‹thalat›n pazar pay› 2004 y›l› Aral›k ay›nda % 64, 2004 y›l›nda ise % 69 gibi çok yüksek bir oranda gerçekleflmifltir.

• 2004 y›l› ithal otomobil sat›fllar›, 2003 y›l›na oranla:

 AB Ülkelerinden % 92

 Do¤u Bloku Ülkelerinden % 77

 Uzak Do¤u Ülkelerinden % 286 oran›nda artm›flt›r.

• 2004 y›l›nda, 2003 y›l›na göre toplam hafif ticari araç sat›fllar› % 80, ithal hafif ticari araç sat›fllar› % 87 ve yerli hafif ticari araç

sat›fllar› ise % 75 gibi daha yüksek bir oranda artm›flt›r.

• ‹thalat›n pazar pay› 2004 Aral›k ay›nda % 55, 2004 y›l›nda ise % 45 olmufltur.

• 2004 y›l› ithal hafif ticari araç sat›fllar›, 2003 y›l›na oranla:

 AB Ülkelerinden % 86

 Uzak Do¤u Ülkelerinden % 89 oran›nda artm›flt›r.

Situation in the Automotive Industry
MARKET

•  Total sales for 2004 were 754 thousand units and the total market, as compared to 2003, grew by 88%.

•  2004 passenger vehicle sales increased by 99% over 2003 to 451 thousand units.  The ten year average passenger vehicle automotive

market was 255 thousand units, while the 2004 market of 451 thousand units is 76.9% higher than the ten year average.

•  Monthly sales, which seriously receded after May, showed increased activity in December with companies renewing their fleets.  It

was observed that fleet sales increased faster than passenger car sales.

•  As compared to 2003, 2004 total passenger vehicle sales increased by 99%, domestic passenger car sales increased by 90%, while

imported passenger car sales increased at the higher rate of 103%.

• The market share of imports was 64% in December and was 69% for the whole of 2004-a very high level.

• 2004 imported passenger vehicle sales increased by the following percentages as compared to 2003:

 EU Countries %92

 Eastern Block Countries %77

 Far East Countries %286

•  In 2004, as compared to 2003, total light commercial vehicle sales increased by 80%, imported light commercial vehicle sales increased

by 87%, and domestic light commercial vehicle sales increased by 75%.

•  Market share of imports was 55% in December 2004 and 45% for the whole of 2004.

• 2004 light commercial vehicle imports increased by the following percentages as compared to 2003:

 EU countries %86

 Far east countries %89

15
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ÜRET‹M

• 2004 y›l› toplam 823 bin adet tafl›t arac› üretildi.

• ‹ç pazarda talebin canlanmas›n›n yan›nda ihracat›n da artarak devam etmesi, 2004 y›l›nda üretimin artmas›na neden oldu.

Bu dönemde, üretimin % 62 sini oluflturan, 508 bin dolay›nda tafl›t arac› ihracat› yap›ld›.

• 2003 y›l›na oranla yük ve yolcu tafl›yan ticari araç üretimi 2004 y›l›nda:

Minibüste % 107

B. Kamyonda %  75

Kamyonette %  54

Midibüste %  46

K.Kamyonda %  43

Otobüste %  16 oran›nda artm›flt›r.

• Aral›k ay›nda üretim, talepteki azalma nedeni ile midibüste % 26, otobüste % 6 oran›nda azalm›flt›r.

• 2003 y›l›nda % 52 olan kapasite kullanma oran›, 2004 y›l›nda % 74 oldu.

• Türkiye, üretim aç›s›ndan dünyada 18’inci ve AB’de Almanya, Fransa, ‹spanya, ‹ngiltere ve ‹talya’dan sonra 6’nc›l›¤a yükseldi.

• 2004 y›l› otomobil üretimi, 2003 y›l›na göre % 52 oran›nda artarak 447 bin adet olarak gerçekleflti. ‹ç pazarda artan talep

ile bu y›l gerçeklefltirilen ve üretimin % 68 sini oluflturan 305 bin dolay›ndaki otomobil ihracat›, üretimin artmas›n› sa¤lad›.

• 2004 y›l› traktör üretimi, iç pazardaki talep yan›nda ihracat›n da art›fl› ile, 2003 y›l›na göre % 34 artarak 39 bin adet olmufltur.

‹HRACAT

• 2004 y›l›nda 305 bin adedi otomobil olmak üzere toplam 508 bin adet tafl›t arac› ihraç edilmifltir. Bu y›l gerçekleflen tafl›t

araç ihracat› 2003 y›l›na göre % 46 oran›nda artm›flt›r.

• Uluda¤ ‹hracatç› Birlikleri’nin verilerine göre, 2004 y›l› sektör ihracat› 2003 y›l›na göre % 54 artt› ve 10 milyar $ oldu.

• Tafl›t arac› ihracat› % 69, aksam ve parça ihracat› ise % 27 artt›.

• Toplam otomotiv sanayii ihracat›, 2004 y›l› itibariyle, sektörel ihracat s›ralamas›nda 2. s›rada yer alm›flt›r.

PRODUCTION

• In 2004, 823 thousand vehicles were produced.

• The increase in exports alongside of higher domestic demand led to increased production.  In this period, 508 thousand, vehicles comprising

62% of production, were exported.

• In 2004, as compared to 2003, passenger and cargo carrying commercial vehicle production increases were as follows:

Minibuses %107

Large Trucks %75

Pickup Trucks %54

Midibuses %46

Small trucks %43

Buses %16

• Due to declines in demand, December production of midibuses was 26% lower, while buses declined by 6%.

• Capacity utilization, which was 52% in 2003, was 74% in 2004.

• Turkey rose to 18th in the world production and increased to 6th place in the EU, following Germany, France, Spain, England and Italy.

• 2004 passenger vehicle production, as compared to 2003, increased by 52% to 447 thousand units.  In addition to increases in domestic

demand, the export of 305 thousand passenger vehicles, 68% of output, led to increases in production.

• 2004 tractor production, as compared to 2003, increased by 34% to 39 thousand units, due to increased domestic demand and increased exports.

EXPORTS

• In 2004 exports were 508 thousand, with 305 thousand of this passenger cars.  Exports of this year showed an increase of 46% over 2003.

• According to information from the Uludag Exporters Association, the sector’s 2004 exports increased by 54% to $10 billion.

• Cargo vehicle exports increased by 69%, while parts and accessories increased by 27%.

• Total automotive industry exports, as of 2004, were 2nd in sectoral rankings.



• 2004 y›l›nda toplam hafif araç ihracat› 501 bin adet oldu. Ford Otosan 139 bin adet hafif ticari araç, O.Renault 131 bin adet

otomobil, Toyota 119 bin adet otomobil, Tofafl 40 bin adet otomobil ve 43 bin adet hafif ticari araç olmak üzere toplam

83 bin adet hafif araç ihraç etmifltir. 2003 y›l›na göre 2004 y›l›nda hafif araç ihracat› % 56 artm›flt›r.

Kaynak : OSD, Otomotiv Sanayii 2004

SEKTÖRDE G‹D‹fiAT, ‹Ç VE DIfi ‹L‹fiK‹LER

2004 y›l›nda 823 bin adet üretim, 754 bin adetlik iç pazar ve 508 bin adet ihracat ile üretimden sat›fla, ihracattan istihdama

kadar her alanda rekorlar k›ran Türk Otomotiv Sanayii, bu güzel ve verimli günlerin devam› için birtak›m tedbirler almak

zorundad›r.

AB’ye yeni kat›lan Çek Cumhuriyeti, Macaristan, Slovakya, Polonya gibi Do¤u Avrupa ülkeleri yabanc› yat›r›mlar› kendilerine

çekmek için seferberlik ilan etmifl durumdalar. Öte yandan Çin, Brezilya, Hindistan ve Rusya gibi ülkeler de pazara oldukça

agresif giriyorlar. Kendi iç pazarlar›n›n büyük olmas› yat›r›mlar›n› da büyük k›l›yor.

Bu durumda sektörün rekabet edebilmek için tasar›m ve mühendislik merkezi haline gelmesi, tasar›mc›s›, ana sanayisi ve yan

sanayisi ile lisans alt›nda ürün gelifltiren ve bu noktada rekabet avantaj› sunan bir ülke konumuna gelerek di¤erlerinden farkl›laflmas›

gerekmektedir.

Bunun yan›s›ra otomotivin devlet politikas› olarak öncelikli sektör olarak ilan edilmesi ve teflviklerin özellikle tasar›m, araflt›rma,

gelifltirme konular›nda bu alana kayd›r›lmas› gerekmektedir. Ana sanayiler aras›nda ve ana sanayi - yan sanayiyle aras›nda

iflbirli¤inin art›r›larak özellikle ticari vas›talarda müflterinin ay›rt edemeyece¤i, ürüne farkl›l›k getirmeyecek parçalarda ortak

kullan›m ve maliyet avantaj› sa¤lanmas› hedeflenmelidir. Ve tabii ki sektörün geliflimi için, kuvvetli bir iç pazar olmazsa olmaz,

aranan öncelikli koflul olmal›d›r. fiayet üretimin % 40’›n› iç pazarda tüketemezsek, lojistik dezavantaj  sebebiyle rekabetçi olmam›z

çok zorlafl›r. Bunun olmas› için de politik ve ekonomik istikrar, Avrupa Birli¤i, IMF gibi konularda tutarl› ve kararl› ad›mlar

at›lmas› gereklili¤i bir kez daha karfl›m›za ç›kmaktad›r.

Çok güzel bir 2004 y›l›n›n ard›ndan sektörün bu güzel günlerinin devam› için, rehavete kap›lmadan yukar›da sözü edilen geliflim

imkanlar›n›, iflbirli¤i olanaklar› ile birlefltirip h›zl› flekilde gelecek stratejilerinin uygulamaya konmas› mecburidir.

• In 2004, total light vehicle exports were 501 thousand units.  Ford Otosan exported 139 thousand light commercial vehicles, O.Renault

exported 131 thousand passenger cars, Toyota exported 119 thousand passenger cars, Tofas  exported 40 thousand passenger cars

and 83 thousand light commercial vehicles. LCV exports increased by 56% in 2004 as compared to 2003.

Source:  AMA, Automotive Industry 2004

SECTORAL OUTLOOK ; INTERNAL AND EXTERAL RELATIONS

In 2004 the Turkish Automotive sector broke every record in the book, from production to sales and from export to employment with it’s

823 thousand unit production, 754 thousand domestic production and 508 thousand in export.  Now it is necessary to take precautions

to ensure those productive days can continue.

Newly accepted EU countries in the Eastern Block like the Czech Republic, Hungary, Slovenia and Poland are doing everything in their power

to attract foreign investments to their countries.  On another front, countries like China, Brazil, India and Russia are aggressively entering

the market.  The fact that their markets are so big makes for big investments.

The sector must be able to differentiate itself from the others by competing by becoming a design and engineering hub, a designer that

develops products for the main and support industries that issue licenses to it.

Alongside this the government must declare this sector as one of its political priorities and incentivize design and R&D.  The inter-cooperation

between sectors and between the automotive sector main producers and suppliers needs to be strengthened especially so that light commercial

vehicle customers can’t tell the difference between the products and the spare parts that are produced domestically – this will bring a cost

advantage.  Of course, a strong domestic market is a prerequisite to sectoral growth and a must.  In fact, if we don’t consume 40% of

production domestically the logistics factors will make competition much worse.  In order to bring about this domestic demand, very careful

and well-thought out steps need to be taken in the areas of political and economic stability, the EU and the IMF.

After a very good year in 2004 we must be careful not to be too content and passive so that we can bring the opportunities for growth

and cooperation together swiftly to make future strategies come alive.
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TOPLAM OTOMOTiV PAZARI / TOTAL AUTOMOTIVE MARKET
1993 - 2004

TOPLAM ÜRET‹M / TOTAL PRODUCTION
1990 - 2004

Otomobil / Passenger Vehicle Toplam (Otomobil+T.Araç) / Total (Passenger+Commercial Vehicle)Ticari Araç / Commercial Vehicle

0

100.000

200.000

300.000

400.000

500.000

600.000

700.000

800.000

900.000

1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003

823.408

447.152

376.256

Toplam / Total Ticari Araç / Commercial Vehicle

0

100.000

200.000

300.000

400.000

500.000

600.000

700.000

800.000

1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004

753.731

302.522

2004



K
A

R
SA

N
 A

nn
ua

l R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

4

19

Otomobil / Passenger Vehicle Ticari Araç / Commercial Vehicle
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Hizmet Verdi¤imiz Markalar
Brands We Serve
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Karsan’›n Portresi
...k›saca Karsan

• Türkiye'de ticari araç üretimi alan›nda faaliyet gösteren Karsan Otomotiv Sanayii ve Ticaret A.fi (KARSAN) 1966'da Bursa'da

kurulmufl, 1979 y›l›ndan itibaren Koç Grubu bünyesine girmifl, 1998 y›l›nda Sn. ‹nan K›raç'›n ço¤unluk hisselerini almas›yla

birlikte K›raça fiirketler Toplulu¤u'na dahil olmufltur.

• Karsan, % 100 yerli sermaye ile otomotiv sektörünün ticari araç segmentinde Peugeot'nun lisans› alt›nda Peugeot Partner minivan,

kombivan ve otomobil, Peugeot J9 minibüs ve midibüs, Peugeot Boxer minibüs, Tofafl için ise Ducato minibüs modellerinin üretim

ve sat›fl›n› yapmaktad›r. Bunun yan› s›ra ambulans, taksi, gezici karakol, 4x4 gibi özel araçlar› da üretip satmaktad›r.

• Karsan, hafif ticari araç pazar›ndaki potansiyeli de¤erlendirmek ve teknolojisini yenilemek için toplam bütçe maliyeti 70 milyon

USD olan Akçalar'daki yeni fabrikas›n›n yat›r›m›na 1998 y›l›nda bafllam›fl ve 1999 y›l›n›n Ekim ay›ndan itibaren bu yeni tesislerde

üretime geçmifltir. Üretim kapasitesini iki vardiyada y›ll›k 25.000 adede ç›kartan yat›r›m›n önemli bölümü özkaynaklar kullan›larak

tamamlanm›flt›r. 2001 y›l›nda ise yaklafl›k 2 milyon USD ilave yat›r›m ile boyahane kapasitesi iki vardiyada 40.000 araca

ç›kart›lm›flt›r. Böylece, talep halinde di¤er üretim birimlerine yap›lacak minör ilave yat›r›mla fabrika kapasitesi 25.000 adetten

40.000 adede kolayl›kla ç›kart›labilecektir.

• Otomobilden kamyona her türlü arac› üretebilecek flekilde tasarlanan ve yüksek teknolojiye sahip yeni fabrikas›nda, küçük

de¤iflikliklerle istenilen versiyonda araç imal edilmektedir.

21

A Portrait of Karsan
...Karsan in brief

• Karsan Otomotiv Sanayii ve Ticaret A.fi. (Karsan) was founded in 1966 in Bursa/Turkey to produce light commercial vehicles. Koç

Group assumed management control of the company between 1979-1998. Later on K›raça Group took over the company in 1998 by

acquiring the majority of the shares under the leadership of ‹nan K›raç.

• Karsan, owned by 100 % Turkish capital, produces and sells Peugeot Partner minivans, combivans & passenger cars, Peugeot Boxer

minibuses, Peugeot J9 minibuses and midibuses under a licensing agreement with Peugeot as well as Ducato minibus models for Tofafl.

In addition to these, Karsan produces and sells special vehicles such as ambulances, taxis, patrol vehicles and 4x4’s.

• In 1998 ,Karsan started building its new factory in Akçalar with an investment of 70 million USD, in order to take advantage of the

LCV market potential and renew its technology. Production began in its new factory in October 1999. Majority of the investment that

raised the annual capacity to 25.000 units in two shifts was financed through the company’s own resources. In 2001, an additional 2

million USD expanded the capacity of the paint shop to 40.000 vehicles in two shifts. Thus, with minor additional investments the total

factory capacity can be brought up from 25.000 to 40.000 upon request.

• This factory, designed to produce any type of vehicle from cars to trucks, is equipped with the latest technology and production lines,

and can produce any combination of vehicles with minimum adjustments.



• Yeni fabrika Bursa flehir merkezine 30 km. uzakl›kta, 71.000 m2'si kapal› olan toplam 200.000 m2'lik bir alan üzerinde bulunmaktad›r.

• Karsan, Peugeot ile s›ras›yla 3 Mart 1980 tarihinde "J9 Lisans Anlaflmas›", 19 Aral›k 1996'da " Partner Lisans Anlaflmas›" ,

11 Ocak 1999'da hem Peugeot Boxer hem de fason olarak Fiat Ducato üretimini kapsayan "Boxer/Ducato Lisans Anlaflmas›"

imzalam›flt›r.

• 19 Aral›k 2002’de " Partner ve J9 Lisans Anlaflmalar›" 2006 y›l› sonuna kadar yenilenmifltir. Öncekilere göre çok daha avantajl›

flartlarla yenilenen lisans anlaflmalar›nda Karsan’›n rakip markalar›n araçlar›n› üretmesini engelleyen madde kald›r›lm›fl ve fason

üretim modeli stratejisinin hayata geçmesi sa¤lanm›flt›r.

• Karsan'›n üretti¤i Peugeot marka araçlar›n iç piyasadaki pazarlama

ve da¤›t›m› Peugeot Otomotiv Pazarlama A.fi. (POPAfi) taraf›ndan

yurt çap›na yay›lm›fl 41 bayi arac›l›¤›yla yap›lmaktad›r. ‹hracat

ve devlet kurulufllar›na yap›lan sat›fllar ise Karsan taraf›ndan

do¤rudan yap›lmaktad›r.

• Karsan'›n 2004 y›l› sonu itibar›yla Peugeot lisans› alt›nda üretti¤i

araç say›s› 135.000 adedi geçmifltir.

• Araç üretiminin yan› s›ra Karsan’da Fiat Doblo’nun gövde

parçalar›n›n bas›m›, Renault ve Fiat’a kal›p imalat›, Peugeot,

Fiat ve Citroen’e minibüse çevirim ifli, Ukrayna’ya Karsan

markas› ile SKD minibüs üretimi, Renault Trucks’a askeri
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• The new factory situated on a total of 200.000 m2 of land with 71.000 m2 covered area is 30 kilometers from the center of Bursa.

• Karsan was renewed its “J9 Production License” on March 3, 1980, the “Partner Production License” on December 19, 1996 and

on January 11, 1999 signed the “Boxer\Ducato License Agreement” for the production of Peugeot Boxer and subcontract production

of Fiat Ducato.

• Most recently, on December 19, 2002 Karsan renewed its Partner and J9 License agreements and extended them until the end of

2006. “Non-compete” clause that prohibited Karsan from producing vehicles for competitive brands has been removed from the renewed

licensing contracts, creating a much more advantageous agreement than before , enabling the subcontract production strategy to

completely come to life.

• Peugeot vehicles along with the Peugeot passenger cars produced by Karsan are marketed domestically through a nationwide network

of 41 dealers under Peugeot Automotive Marketing Company (POPAfi). Karsan conducts all exports and goverment sales itself.

• The total production of vehicles under Peugeot license surpassed 135.000 by the end of 2004.

• In addition to vehicle production, Karsan provides a variety of technical services including stamping body parts for

Fiat Doblo, producing dies for Fiat, transforming Peugeot, Fiat and Citroen vehicles to minibuses, conducting SKD production

of minibuses with the Karsan brand in Ukraine, stamping & painting the cabins for army trucks for Renault Trucks,



kamyonlar›n kabin üretimi için pres bas›m›, pas koruma ve boya hizmetleri , Renault, Toyota, Ford ve Tofafl gibi birçok

üreticiye muhtelif kanallardan kataforez kaplama, saç parça bas›m›, kal›p imalat› vb. gibi teknik hizmetler verilmektedir.

• Ocak 2005 ay› itibariyle Karsan'da 722 mavi yaka, 99 beyaz yaka olmak üzere toplam 821 kifli çal›flmaktad›r.

• Karsan'›n çal›flmakta oldu¤u yan sanayi firmalar›n›n say›s› 200 direkt, 450 endirekt olmak üzere toplam 650 adettir.

Böylece Karsan yaklafl›k 14.000 kifliye ifl imkan› sa¤lamaktad›r.

• ‹SO’nun 2003 y›l› “Türkiye’nin En Büyük 500 Sanayi Kuruluflu” s›ralamas›nda Karsan, en büyük 148. sanayi kuruluflu olmufltur.

• Halka aç›k bir flirket olan Karsan’›n hisseleri ‹MKB’de ifllem görmektedir.
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providing rust and paint protection services and providing e- coating services for Renault, Toyota, Ford and Tofafl through various channels.

• As of January 2005 , Karsan has 722 blue collar and 99 white collar employees for a total of 821 employees.

• Karsan works directly with 200 suppliers and indirectly with 450 for a total of 650 suppliers. Hence Karsan provides employement

opportunities for over 14.000 people.

• Karsan was ranked 148th in the ISO 2003 “Top 500 Turkish Industrial Companies” list.

• Karsan shares are publicly traded on the Istanbul Stock Exchange.
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2004’te Karsan / Karsan in 2004

J9 M‹N‹BÜS VE M‹D‹BÜS PAZAR PAYI / J9 MINIBUS AND MIDIBUS MARKET SHARE

C‹RO RAKAMLARI (UFRS) / TURNOVER FIGURES (IFRS)C‹RO RAKAMLARI (UFRS) / TURNOVER FIGURES (IFRS)
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FAAL‹YET KARI (UFRS) / OPERATING PROFIT (IFRS)

 NET KAR (UFRS) / NET PROFIT (IFRS)
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KARSAN P‹YASA DE⁄ER‹ (PD) VE IMKB-100 ENDEKS‹ / KARSAN MARKET VALUE (MV) AND ISE-100 INDEX
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2004 Activities Summary

Karsan had restructured its partnership with Peugeot and renewed its licensing agreements with Peugeot under very competitive terms

at the end of 2002. According to this agreement Peugeot committed to purchase a minimum amount of Partner vehicles per year and

guaranteed minimum market shares for J9. Thanks to these agreements Karsan can weather the worst crises possible still achieving

stipulated turnovers and can grow during times of improving domestic conditions as present today In addition to this, the sales prices

of the Partner were set in Euro and the J9 was indexed to the monthly inflation rate. This removed the exchange rate risks in Karsan

operations. Most importantly, however, was the fact that the non-compete clause that prohibited Karsan from producing for competitive

brands was removed and this gave Karsan the legal right to pursue the subcontracting strategy it was born to achieve.

27

2004 Y›l› Faaliyetlerimizin Özeti

Karsan, 2002 y›l›n›n Aral›k ay›nda Peugeot ile ortakl›¤›n› yeniden yap›land›rm›fl ve

lisans anlaflmalar›n› rekabetçi koflullarla yenilemifltir. Buna göre Peugeot Karsan’a

Partner araçlar› için senelere göre de¤iflen minimum al›m taahhütleri vermifltir ve

J9’da belli pazar paylar› garantilenmifltir. Bu durumda en kötü kriz an›nda bile Karsan,

belli bir ifl hacmine ulaflmay› ve bugün oldu¤u gibi iç piyasan›n çok aç›ld›¤› dönemlerde

büyüme potansiyelini sa¤lam›flt›r. Ayr›ca bu anlaflmalarla sat›fl fiyatlar› Partner’da Euro'ya

dönmüfl, J9’da ise ayl›k enflasyon oran›na endekslenmifltir. Böylece Karsan’›n faaliyetleri

ile ilgili kur riski ortadan

kald›r›lm›flt›r. En önemlisi, daha önceki anlaflmalarda mevcut rakip

markalar› üretmeyi engelleyen non-compete maddesi kalkm›fl ve

Karsan’›n kurulufl amac› olan fasonculuk stratejisi hukuken de

hayata geçmifltir.



28

Following renewal of the  license agreements, domestic production of 3 Partner versions were initiated at Karsan’s plant in 2003; and

the Partner product range has been broadened in 2004 with the addition of  new versions.  In this context, production was initiated

for the 2.0 HDI Kombi Van version of the new Partner in June; the Partner 1.9 D Comfort version in July; the Partner Adventure version

in November; and the most recent version of the Partner 1.4 Kombi Van in December respectively.  In line with these developments,

there has been a significant increase in the production and sales units of the Partner in 2004.  While 4.642 Peugeot Partners were

sold in the whole of last year, this figure was 12.358 units at the end of 2004, an increase of 266%.

Furthermore, Karsan has launched 2.8 Di ABS, the new version of the J9 in August. The new vehicle features increased engine power,

safety support, and decreased fuel consumption.

Thus the total J9 sales of 3.178 units in 2003 reached 4.644 units in 2004 with an increase of 46%.

As a result, we have realized our sub-contracting strategy in 2004, with the positive outcomes reflected on the Company’s financial

statements and market value.
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Lisans anlaflmalar›n›n yenilenmesini takiben 2003 y›l›nda toplam 3 Partner versiyonu Karsan’›n fabrikas›nda yerli olarak üretilmeye

bafllanm›fl, 2004 y›l›nda ise Partner ürün gam›na yeni versiyonlar kat›lm›fl ve ürün yelpazesi geniflletilmifltir. Bu çerçevede; yeni

Partner’›n 2.0 HDI Kombi Van versiyonu Haziran ay›nda, Partner 1.9 D Comfort versiyonu Temmuz’da, Partner Adventure

versiyonu Kas›m’da ve en son versiyonu Partner 1.4 Kombi Van versiyonu ise Aral›k’ta üretilmeye bafllanm›flt›r. Buna paralel

olarak 2004 y›l›nda Partner üretim ve sat›fl adetlerinde çok ciddi art›fl olmufltur. Geçen y›l›n tamam›nda 4.642 adet Peugeot

Partner sat›lm›flken, 2004 y›l› sonunda bu rakam % 266’l›k bir art›flla 12.358 adet olmufltur.

Ayr›ca, Karsan J9’un yeni versiyonu olan 2.8 Di ABS’yi A¤ustos ay›nda piyasaya sürmüfltür. Yeni araçta motorun gücü artt›r›lm›fl,

güvenli¤i takviye edilmifl ve yak›t tüketimi düflürülerek ekonomik hale getirilmifltir. Böylece 2003 y›l›nda toplam 3.178 adet J9

sat›lm›flken, bu rakam 2004 y›l›nda % 46’l›k bir art›flla 4.644

adede ulaflm›flt›r.

Sonuç olarak, 2004 y›l› fasonculuk stratejimizin hayata geçti¤i

ve bunun olumlu sonuçlar›n›n flirketimizin mali tablolar›na ve

piyasa de¤erine yans›d›¤› bir y›l olmufltur.



Expressed in terms of figures, Karsan has sold a total of 8.231 vehicles in the whole of 2003, while achieving a 107% growth by selling

17.003 units in 2004. In line with this growth, the total turnover of USD 121 million in 2003 reached USD 281 million in 2004,

a 132% increase.

Rakamlarla ifade edilecek olursa Karsan 2003 y›l›n›n tamam›nda toplam 8.231 adet araç satm›flken, 2004 y›l›nda 17.003 adet

satarak % 107’lik bir büyüme yakalam›flt›r. Bu büyümeye paralel olarak 2003 y›l›nda 121 milyon USD olan toplam ciro, 2004

y›l›nda 281 milyon USD’ye ç›karak  % 132’lik bir art›fl göstermifltir.
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2003 y›l›nda fasonculuk stratejisi dahilinde Peugeot’nun yan›s›ra baflka

markalarla da iflbirli¤i yapmak üzere çeflitli anlaflmalara imza at›lm›flt›. Fiat’a

kal›p imalat›, Renault, Toyota, Ford ve Tofafl gibi birçok üreticiye muhtelif

kanallardan kataforez kaplama, sac parça bas›m› vb. gibi teknik hizmetler

vermekle yeni stratejisini uygulamaya koyan Karsan, daha sonra Peugeot

Boxer, Fiat Ducato ve Citroen Jumper van tipi ticari araçlar›n Avrupa

pazar› için minibüse çevrimine, Ukrayna’da Karsan markas› alt›nda SKD

J9 üretimine, Fiat Doblo’nun gövde parçalar›n›n Karsan’›n preshanesinde

bas›lmas›na, Renault askeri kamyonlar›n kabin üretimine ve en son olarak

da Ford Otosan ile kabin boyama ifline iliflkin anlaflmalar› imzalayarak

fasonculuk kimli¤ini tam olarak ortaya ç›kartm›flt›r. Y›lda Karsan’a yaklafl›k 30 mn $ ek ciro getirecek bu anlaflmalar›n tamam›

2004 y›l›nda hayata geçmifltir.
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Various agreements had been signed in 2003 under the sub-contract

manufacturing strategy with the purpose of cooperating with other brands

besides Peugeot.  Karsan   which  has put its new strategy into implementation

by producing templates for Fiat;  and giving technical services through different

channels  to various manufacturers, e.g. Renault, Toyota, Ford, and Tofafl,

like cataphoresis plating, sheet metal pressing, etc., later  focused on its

sub-contract manufacturer identity by signing agreements for the conversion

of  Peugeot Boxer, Fiat Ducato and Citroen Jumper van type vehicles into

minibuses for the European market; for the production of SKD J9 in Ukraine

under the Karsan .brand; for the pressing of Fiat Doblo body parts  at

Karsan’s press shop; for  the production of Renault military truck cabins;

and recently for cabin  paintwork  with Ford Otosan.  All these agreements

which mean an annual additional turnover of $ 30 million for Karsan have

been realized in 2004.
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Assembly of a new press line has been initiated on the basis of an increase in the press work performed for existing brands, and the

positive course of negotiations made by other brands to which offers were submitted.  The new line is planned to be commissioned in

May 2005.

Activities with suppliers have been completed for the attainment of homologation norms in Algeria, the major export market for J9

minibuses; and export has been initiated again. We expect to be the leader at the Algerian market with the new J9 vehicle.

Countries like Egypt and Iran are being considered concerning the projects with added value for the SKD/CKD production of the J9

vehicle at different locations. Karsan continues negotiations with a probable partner in Iran and Egypt.

Hizmet verilen markalar›n pres bas›m ifllerinin artmas› ve teklif verilen di¤er markalarla yap›lan görüflmelerin olumlu seyri

nedeni ile yeni pres hatt› kurulmas›na bafllanm›fl olup 2005 y›l›n›n May›s ay›nda devreye al›nmas› planlanm›flt›r.

J9 minibüsleri için en önemli ihracat pazar› olan Cezayir’de homologasyon normlar›n› yakalamak için tedarikçiler nezdinde

çal›flmalar tamamlanm›fl olup ihracat yeniden bafllam›flt›r. Yeni J9 arac› ile birlikte Cezayir pazar›nda lider duruma yükselmemiz

beklenmektedir.

J9 arac›n›n SKD/CKD üretiminin farkl›

lokasyonlarda yap›lmas›na yönelik katma

de¤er yaratan projeler için M›s›r ve ‹ran

gibi ülkeler düflünülmektedir. Karsan,

‹ran ve M›s›r’da muhtemel bir partnerle

görüflmelere devam etmektedir.
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The success of operations

reflected positively on the

financial statements and attracted the

attention of some investment companies as well.

A significant increase of 11% over the year 2003 has been observed in employee

satisfaction in 2004. Work groups have been formed with the participation of

employees for continuous and enhanced satisfaction; and improvement action

plans prepared by these groups have been put into process.

Work accomplishments targeted under the Performance Management

System initiated in 2003 have been shared at all levels in the organizational hierarchy;

APPLICATIONS OF THE PERFORMANCE

MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

A Performance Management System based on objectives and

competencies was initiated. The section dealing with objectives, the

company's main business objectives down to the department

managers and thereon to all employees. By such means employees

contribution to the overall company objectives can be observed

and both individual and departmental performance can be measured.

The section dealing with competencies serves the purpose of

creating a common Karsan culture and provides input to the Career

Planning System by pointing out high potential employees. As a

result, employee competencies may be assessed in comparison to

the level of competencies expected from them. Those employees

who exhibit higher levels of the competencies are considered high

potentials and will be seen to be the ones who have best adapted

to the company culture.

2004 y›l›n›n faaliyetleri sonuçlara olumlu yans›m›fl ve yat›r›m flirketlerinin de dikkatini

çekmifltir.

2004 y›l›nda çal›flanlar›m›z›n memnuniyetinde 2003 y›l›na göre

% 11’lik ciddi bir art›fl görülmüfltür.Memnuniyetin sürekli olmas›

ve daha da artmas› için çal›flanlar›m›z›n kat›l›m› ile çal›flma gruplar›

oluflturulmufl ve bu gruplar›n haz›rlad›¤› iyilefltirmeye yönelik eylem

planlar› devreye al›nm›flt›r.

2003 y›l›nda uygulanmaya bafllanan Performans Yönetim Sistemi kapsam›nda

hede f l enen  i fl  sonuç l a r ›

organizasyon hiyerarflisindeki tüm

kademe l e r ce  p a y l a fl › lm › fl ,

çal›flanlar›n performans sonuçlar›

kalibre edilmifl ve performans

seviyesine göre geliflim 

planlar› haz›rlanm›flt›r.

PERFORMANS YÖNET‹M S‹STEM‹UYGULAMALARI
Hedef ve yetkinlik bazl› Performans Yönetim Sistemi devreye
al›nd›. Sistemin hedefler bölümü flirketin ana ifl hedeflerinin
birim yöneticilerine, yöneticilerden çal›flanlara indirgenmesini
öngörmektedir. Böylece hedeflere olan çal›flanlar›n ve birimlerin
katk›lar› ölçülebilmekte, çal›flanlar taraf›ndan bak›ld›¤›nda ise
flirket hedeflerine hangi noktalarda katk› yapt›klar›n›
gözleyebilmektedir.
Sistemin yetkinlikler bölümü ise ortak bir Karsan kültürü
yaratmaya ve potansiyeli yüksek adaylar› tespit ederek Kariyer
Planlama Sistemi'ne kaynak oluflturmaya hizmet etmektedir.
Bu bölümde, çal›flanlar›n kendilerinden beklenen yetkinlik
düzeylerine uygun davran›fllar› göstermeleri beklenmektedir.
Bu düzeylerin üzerinde performans gösteren çal›flanlar›n
potansiyeli yüksek ve flirket kültürüne en iyi uyum sa¤layan
adaylar olduklar› kabul edilmektedir.
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performance results of employees were graded and development plans were prepared according to performance levels.

An ERP system which brings about clear, effective business processes and enables managers to make swifter and correct decisions was

implemented on the 5th of January, 2004 with Oracle and Innova companies after a 10 month period project.

Karsan has decided to emphasize an environmentalist approach in addition to the current emphasis it places on cost and quality. In

the light of this, Karsan has implemented an environmental management system. This Environmental Management System was certified

by obtaining ISO 14001 in January 2004.

 In conclusion, a great majority of objectives have been achieved in 2004; the sub-contract manufacturing strategy has been completely

realized and positive outcomes have started to show up in financial results as well.
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fieffaf, verimli bir ifl ak›fl› ve yöneticilerimizin daha h›zl› ve do¤ru karar verebilmesi için

gerekli, bütün ça¤dafl flirketlerde olan ERP sistemi, Oracle ve Innova firmas› ile 10 ayl›k

bir çal›flmadan sonra 5 Ocak 2004 tarihinde hayata geçmifl ve sistem çal›flma hayat› ile

entegre hale gelmifltir.

Karsan maliyet ve kalite gibi rekabet unsurlar›na önem

verirken çevreci yaklafl›m›n› da öne ç›karmaya karar vermifl

ve bu kapsamda çevre yönetim sistemi kurulmufltur. Çevre

Yönetim Sistemi Ocak 2004’te ISO 14001 sertifikas› al›narak

belgelendirilmifltir.

Neticede 2004 y›l›nda hedefler büyük ölçüde tutturulmufl,

fasonculuk stratejisi tamamen hayata geçirilmifl ve bunun meyveleri mali 

sonuçlar aç›s›ndan da al›nmaya bafllanm›flt›r.

33
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A Strategic Look over 2005

2005 will be a year for the ripening of our sub-contract manufacturing strategy, the launching of J9 with its new face, and for more

growth with new projects and models. Our objective will be to grow in the area of face lifts, niche products, and technical services and

to continue to develop with brand new models.

Efforts will be made to increase the market share of the Partner to %11 with the addition of the last 1.6 HDl version of the Partner in

the product range by the end of 2005, further to the currently produced 5 versions  and 2 derived models. Thus, the product range

will be complete with the production of a total of 6 versions and 2 derived models of the Partner; and activities for the export of the

Partner will be initiated immediately.

We aim to increase our market share in the minibus category to 22 % in 2005. We believe that this target can be conveniently met

with some alterations and product developments in the J9.

2005 Y›l›na Stratejik Bak›fl

2005 y›l› fasonculuk stratejimizin olgunlaflt›¤›, J9’un yeni yüzü ile pazara ç›kt›¤›, yeni proje ve modellerle daha da büyüdü¤ümüz

bir y›l olacakt›r. Hedefimiz seri sonu modeller, nifl ürünler ve teknik hizmetler alan›nda büyüyerek yepyeni modellerle geliflmemizi

devam ettirmek olacakt›r.

2005’te halen üretilen 5 versiyon ve 2 türev  modele ilave olarak y›l sonuna kadar Partner’›n 1.6 HDI’l›k son versiyonu da ürün

gam›na eklenerek Partner’da pazar pay›m›z›n % 11’ler seviyesine  yükseltilmesine çal›fl›lacakt›r. Böylece toplam 6 versiyon ve

2 türev  model Partner’›n üretilmesiyle ürün gam› tamamlanacak ve akabinde Partner ihracat›yla ilgili çal›flmalara da bafllanacakt›r.

2005 y›l›nda minibüs s›n›f›ndaki pazar pay›m›z› % 22 seviyesine yükseltmeyi hedeflemekteyiz. J9’a yap›lacak birtak›m de¤ifliklik

ve ürün gelifltirmeleriyle bu hedefin rahatl›kla yakalanaca¤›na inan›yoruz.
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Major discussions are in progress at Karsan, constituting the basis for the production of new or derivative models. The aim is to conclude

such discussions by the first half of the year 2005.

Our aim is to acquire new skills in the areas of design and product development in 2005; and to offer to our customers a complete

package from product development engineering to production.

Karsan’s objective for 2005 is to realize a minimum turnover of USD 260 million and export revenue of USD 25 million

through the sale of 17.500 vehicles and with the commissioning of new projects.

Ayr›ca 2005 y›l›nda Karsan’da yeni veya türev modellerin imalat›na baz oluflturan önemli görüflmeler halen devam etmektedir.

Bu çal›flmalar›n y›l›n ilk yar›s›na kadar sonuçlanmas› hedeflenmektedir.

2005 y›l›nda tasar›m ve ürün gelifltirme alanlar›nda da yeni beceriler edinmeyi, müflterilerimize gelifltirme mühendisli¤inden

üretime komple bir paket sunabilmeyi hedeflemekteyiz.

2005 y›l›nda Karsan’›n hedefi 17.500 araç sat›fl›yla, yeni projelerin de devreye girmesiyle minimum 260 milyon

USD ciro ve 25 milyon USD ihracat geliri elde etmektir.
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2003 y›l›nda bas›n Karsan'daki geliflmeleri çok yak›ndan
takip ederek özel yer ay›rm›flt›r.
The press followed Karsan's successes closely in 2003 and
allocated special places in its news.

YEN‹ PARA, 20.11.2004

Broke its historical records

Inan Kirac’s company sets record

HALKA VE OLAYLARA TERCUMAN, 11.11.2004

M‹LL‹YET, 11.11.2004

Record production
from Karsan
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Tripled its sales

E
K

O
N

O
M

‹S
T

, 20.11.2004

Karsan breaks sales
record and grows %300

R
E

F
E

R
A

N
S

, 11.11.2004

Karsan increases
sales revenue five-fold

F‹NANSAL FORUM, 05.05.2004
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Denetçi Raporu
Özeti

Karsan Otomotiv Sanayii ve Ticaret A.fi. Genel Kurulu’na

Ortakl›¤›n;

ÜNVANI : KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET A.fi.

MERKEZ‹ : BURSA

SERMAYES‹ : 19.200.000 YTL.

FAAL‹YET KONUSU : Her nevi tafl›t araçlar›n›n ve bunlar›n bütün asli ve yedek parçalar›n›n imal,
montaj, bak›m ve tamirini, dahili ticaretini yapmak, ithalat, ihracat

Denetçilerin Ad› ve Görev Süreleri, Ortak : Alper CELLEK, 1 y›l , ortak veya flirketin personeli de¤il

veya fiirketin Personeli Olup Olmad›klar›   Çetin fiANLI, 1 y›l , ortak veya flirketin personeli de¤il

Kat›l›nan Yönetim Kurulu ve yap›lan Denetleme : 6 defa Yönetim, 4 defa Denetleme Toplant›s›na ifltirak

Kurulu toplant›lar› say›s›   edilmifltir.

Ortakl›k hesaplar›, defter ve belgeleri üzerinde  : 2004 Nisan-May›s-Temmuz-A¤ustos-Ekim-Kas›m-Aral›k aylar›nda defter

yap›lan incelemenin kapsam›, hangi tarihlerde ve belgeler; TTK sözleflme ve sair mevzuat ile genel kabul görmüfl

inceleme yap›ld›¤› ve var›lan sonuç  muhasebe ilke ve standartlar› çerçevesinde incelenmifl ve herhangi bir 

olumsuzluk saptanmam›flt›r.

 

Türk Ticaret Kanunu’nun 353’üncü maddesinin 1’inci : Y›l içerisinde alt› defa say›m yap›lm›fl ve mevcutlar›n 

f›kras›n›n 3 numaral› bendi gere¤ince ortakl›k kay›tlara uygun oldu¤u görülmüfltür.

veznesinde yap›lan say›mlar›n say›s› ve sonuçlar›

Türk Ticaret Kanunu’nun 353’üncü maddesinin 1’inci : Denetçili¤e seçilme tarihi 18.05.2004’ten itibaren her ay

f›kras›n›n 4 numaral› bendi gere¤ince yap›lan inceleme   kay›tlar ve mevcutlar incelenmifl ve tutarl› olduklar› tesbit

tarihleri ve sonuçlar›   edilmifltir.

‹ntikal eden flikayet ve yolsuzluklar ve bunlar : Herhangi bir flikayet intikal etmemifltir.

hakk›nda yap›lan ifllemler

Karsan Otomotiv Sanayii ve Ticaret Anonim fiirketi’nin 01.01.2004 - 31.12.2004 dönemi hesap ve ifllemlerini Türk Ticaret Kanunu,
ortakl›¤›n esas sözleflmesi ve di¤er, mevzuat ile genel kabul görmüfl muhasebe ilke ve standartlar›na göre incelemifl bulunmaktay›z.

Görüflümüze göre içeri¤ini benimsedi¤imiz ekli 31.12.2004 tarihi itibariyle düzenlenmifl bilanço, ortakl›¤›n an›lan tarihteki mali
durumunu; 01.01.2004 - 31.12.2004 dönemine ait gelir tablosu, an›lan döneme ait faaliyet sonuçlar›n› gerçe¤e uygun ve do¤ru olarak
yans›tmaktad›r.

Bilançonun ve gelir tablosunun onaylanmas›n› ve Yönetim Kurulu’nun aklanmas›n› oylar›n›za arz ederiz.

DENETÇ‹
 Alper CELLEK

DENETÇ‹
Çetin fiANLI

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
2004 YILI FAAL‹YET RAPORU



Auditing Report

To the Karsan Otomotiv Sanayii ve Ticaret A.S. General Assembly

Company;
TITLE : KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET A.fi.
HEAD OFFICE BURSA
CAPITAL : TL 19.200.000 YTL.
ACTIVITY  : Manufacturing, assembly, maintenance, supply, trade, import and

export of motor vehicles and spare parts.

Auditors’ names and duration of appointment, : Alper CELLEK, appointed for 1 year, not employee / nor partner
their relation to the Company (employed/partners or not) Çetin fiANLI, appointed for 1 year, not employee / nor partner.

Number of Board of Directors and Board of Auditors : Six Board of Directors meetings held during the year.
meetings attended Our auditing team held four meetings.

Coverage of inspection made on the Company’s accounts, : On April-May-July-August-October-November-December 2004
books and documents, inspection dates and books and registers have been checked as to whether they had been
conclusions reached kept in accordance with the laws, regulations and generally

accepted accounting principles and standards and no exceptions
were noted.

Number of cash counts made as per Clause No 3, par. : In total, six counts were made during the year and no exceptions
No 1, article no 353 of the Turkish Commercial Law were noted.
and their results

Date and results of inspections made according to : Inspections made every month from 18.05.2004 showed that
Clause 4 paragraph no 1, article no 353         entries matched with actual documentation.
of the Turkish Commercial Code, and their results

Denunciations or irregularities reported to the Board of     : No complaints or denunciations of any kind have been made to the
Directors and measures taken Board of Auditors.

We have audited the accounts and the operations of Karsan Otomotiv Sanayii ve Ticaret Anonim fiirketi for the period between
01.01.2004 - 31.12.2004 in accordance with the Turkish Commercial Code, the Company’s Articles of Association and Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles and standards.

In our opinion, the enclosed Balance Sheet, as of 31.12.2004 and the statement of Income for the period between 01.01.2004 -
31.12.2004 reflect fairly company operating results.

We submit to your approval the Balance Sheet and the Profit/Loss Statement and ask for the ratification of the Board of Directors.

AUDITOR
 Alper CELLEK

AUDITOR
Çetin fiANLI
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KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
2004 YILI FAAL‹YET RAPORUBa¤›ms›z Denetim

Raporu

Karsan Otomotiv Sanayii ve Ticaret A.fi.
Yönetim Kurulu’na

1. Karsan Otomotiv Sanayii ve Ticaret A.fi.’nin (“fiirket”) 31 Aral›k  2004 tarihi itibariyle haz›rlanan  bilançosu ile ayn›
tarihte sona eren y›la ait gelir, özkaynak de¤iflimi ve nakit ak›m tablolar›n› denetlemifl bulunuyoruz. Sözkonusu mali
tablolar 31 Aral›k 2004 tarihi itibariyle Türk Liras›n›n sat›n alma gücüyle ifade edilmifltir. Haz›rlanan bu mali tablolardan
fiirket yönetimi sorumludur. Bizim sorumlulu¤umuz, yapt›¤›m›z denetimlere dayanarak bu mali tablolar üzerinde 
görüfl bildirmektir.

2. Denetimlerimiz Uluslararas› Denetim Standartlar›’na uygun olarak yap›lm›flt›r. Bu standartlar, denetimin mali tablolarda
önemli bir yanl›fll›¤›n olup olmad›¤› konusunda makul bir güvenceyi sa¤lamak üzere planlanmas›n› ve yap›lmas›n› 
gerektirmektedir. Denetim, mali tablolardaki tutarlara ve aç›klamalara baz olan kan›tlar›n incelenmesini içerir. 
Denetim, ayn› zamanda, uygulanan muhasebe ilkelerinin ve yönetim taraf›ndan yap›lan önemli muhasebe tahminlerinin
ve genel olarak, mali tablolar›n sunumunun de¤erlendirilmesini de içerir. Denetimlerimizin, beyan etti¤imiz görüflümüze
makul bir baz teflkil etti¤i kan›s›nday›z.

3. Görüflümüze göre, ekli mali tablolar fiirket’in 31 Aral›k 2004 tarihi itibariyle mali durumunu ve ayn› tarihte sona 
eren y›la ait faaliyet sonuçlar›n› ve nakit ak›mlar›n›, Uluslararas› Finansal Raporlama Standartlar›'na (“UFRS”) uygun
olarak arzetmektedir.

4. Görüflümüzü etkilememekle birlikte afla¤›daki hususlara dikkat çekilmesi gerekli görülmüfltür:

Ekli mali tablolarda, öz sermaye kalemleri, SPK’n›n 11 Mart 2004 tarih OFD/439-4290 say›l› karar› uyar›nca, kay›tl›
de¤erleri ile ifade edilmifl, söz konusu kalemlerin enflasyondan ar›nd›r›lmas› neticesinde oluflan farklar, öz sermaye
enflasyon düzeltmesi farklar› hesab› alt›nda gösterilmifltir.

DRT DENET‹M REV‹ZYON TASD‹K
YEM‹NL‹ MAL‹ MÜfiAV‹RL‹K A.fi.

Member firm of DELOITTE TOUCHE TOHMATSU

Bican Çiltepe, Sorumlu Ortak Bafl Denetçi
‹stanbul, 10 Mart 2005
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Independent
Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors of
Karsan Otomotiv Sanayii ve Ticaret A.fi.

1. We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of  Karsan Otomotiv Sanayii ve Ticaret A.fi. (the “Company")
as at 31 December 2004, and the related statements of  income, shareholders' equity and cash flows for the year
then ended, all expressed in the equivalent purchasing power of the Turkish Lira as at 31 December 2004. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing.  Those standards require that 
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free 
of material misstatement.  An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe 
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Company as at 31 December 2004, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then 
ended, in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards.

4. Without qualifying our opinion, it is found necessary to remark the below subject:

In accordance with the CMB decree OFD/439-4290 on 11 March 2004, in the accompanying financial 
statements, shareholders’ equity has been expressed by their recorded values and the differences resulting from
the inflation adjustment has been disclosed under the inflation adjustment differences account.

DRT DENET‹M REV‹ZYON TASD‹K
YEM‹NL‹ MAL‹ MÜfiAV‹RL‹K A.fi.

Member firm of DELOITTE TOUCHE TOHMATSU

Bican Çiltepe, Partner
‹stanbul, 10 March 2005

K
A

R
SA

N
 A

nn
ua

l R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

4

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
ANNUAL REPORT 2004



K
A

R
SA

N
 F

aa
liy

et
 R

ap
o

ru
 2

00
4

I-G‹R‹fi

1) Raporun Dönemi: 01.01.2004-31.12.2004

2) Ortakl›¤›n Ünvan›: KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹

3) Yönetim Kurulu:

Not:
- Yönetim Kurulu Baflkan›, Baflkan Vekili, Murahhas Üye ve Üyelerin yetki ve s›n›rlar› T.T.K. ve Ana Sözleflme’de tespit

edilmifltir.
- Yönetim Kurulu Üyelerinin ve Denetçilerin görev süreleri bir y›ld›r.

ADI SOYADI GÖREV‹

‹nan KIRAÇ Baflkan

Talat D‹N‹Z Baflkan Vekili

Klod  NAHUM Murahhas Üye

Yi¤it Tahsin OKUR Üye

Gündüz KÖSEMEN Üye

Jan NAHUM Üye

Mehmet Can KARABA⁄ Üye ve Genel Müdür

ADI SOYADI GÖREV‹

Alper CELLEK Denetçi

Çetin fiANLI Denetçi

Denetim Kurulu:

4) Dönem içinde Esas Sözleflme’de de¤ifliklik yap›lmam›flt›r.

44

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
2004 YILI FAAL‹YET RAPORU



K
A

R
SA

N
 A

nn
ua

l R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

4

1) Term of the Report: 01.01.2004-31.12.2004

2) Trade Name: KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹

3) Board of Directors:

Note:
- Authorities and authorization limits of the Board of Directors; Chairman, Deputy Chairman, Managing Director and
members are designated by the Turkish Commercial Code (TCC) and Company’s Articles of Association.
- Term of office for Board of Directors Members and Auditors is one year.

NAME - SURNAME TITLE

‹nan KIRAÇ Chairman

Talat D‹N‹Z Deputy Chairman

Klod  NAHUM Managing Director

Yi¤it Tahsin OKUR Member

Gündüz KÖSEMEN Member

Jan NAHUM Member

Mehmet Can KARABA⁄ Member and General Manager

NAME - SURNAME TITLE

Alper CELLEK Auditor

Çetin fiANLI Auditor

Board Of Auditors:

4) No amendments were made in the Articles of Association during the period.

I-INTRODUCTION
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5) Dönem içinde fiirketin sermayesinde de¤ifliklik yap›lmam›flt›r.                                               

Hissenin y›l içinde en yüksek de¤eri olan 10.700 TL 06.04.2004 tarihinde ( ‹MKB Endeksi 20.273), en düflük de¤eri olan
5.750 TL ise 05.02.2004 tarihinde ( ‹MKB Endeksi 17.034 ) gerçekleflmifltir.
31.12.2004 tarihi itibariyle ortak say›m›z 6.170 adettir.

Temettü da¤›t›m› afla¤›daki gibi gerçekleflmifltir;

2002 y›l›nda  flirket zararda oldu¤u için temettü da¤›t›m› yap›lmam›flt›r.
2003  y›l›nda temettü da¤›t›m› yap›lmam›flt›r.
2004  y›l›nda temettü da¤›t›m› yap›lmam›flt›r.

31.12.2004 tarihi itibariyle; K›raça Otomotiv Sanayi ve Ticari Yat›r›mlar A.fi. sermayemizin % 10’undan
fazlas›n› temsil eden hisseye sahip olup, sermaye oran› % 68,54’tür.

(K›raça Otomotiv Sanayi ve Ticari Yat›r›mlar A.fi.’nin elinde bulundurdu¤u fiirket hisselerinin nominal tutar›
10 Mart 2005 tarihi itibariyle 11.760.555 YTL’ye, sahiplik oran› da % 61,25’e düflmüfltür.)

DA⁄ITIM YILI TEMETTÜ YILI TEMETTÜ TUTARI (YTL) TEMETTÜ ORANI (%)

31.12.2004 tarihi itibar› ile Takasbank A.fi. kay›tlar›ndaki halka aç›kl›k oran›m›z % 35,1664’tür.
(22.03.2005 tarihi itibar› ile Takasbank A.fi. kay›tlar›ndaki halka aç›kl›k oran›m›z % 35,1909’a ulaflm›flt›r.)

(*)       K›raça Otomotiv A.fi.’nin elindeki ‹MKB’ye kote hisse senetlerini göstermektedir.
(**) Diniz Ailesi’nin muhtelif aile fertlerine ait hisseler toplam›n› göstermektedir.
(***)   Sermayenin % 10’undan daha az›na sahip ortaklar›n toplam›n› göstermektedir.
(****) ‹MKB’de ifllem gören hisse senetlerini göstermektedir.

Sermayenin da¤›l›m› flöyledir :

ORTAKLI⁄IN ÜNVANI            PAY TUTARI (YTL)               PAY ORANI (%)

K›raça Otomotiv A.fi. 9.792.001 51,00

K›raça Otomotiv A.fi. ( * ) 3.368.554 17,54

Diniz Grubu ( ** ) 2.403.376 12,52

Di¤er ( *** ) 252.667 1,32

Di¤er ( **** ) 3.383.402      17,62

TOPLAM 19.200.000 100,00

6) Dönem içinde borçlanma ile ilgili ç›kar›lm›fl menkul k›ymetlerimiz yoktur.

7) fiirketimiz otomotiv sektörünün ticari vas›ta segmentinde faaliyet göstermektedir. Fiili faaliyet konusu Peugeot lisans›yla 
Peugeot J9 ve Partner; Peugeot - Fiat ortak lisans›yla Boxer ve Ducato araçlar›n›n üretimidir. Ortakl›k sektör içinde imalatç›
firma statüsündedir.

2004 y›l› sonu itibariyle Karsan ürünlerinden Partner’in minivan segmentinde pazar pay› % 10,7; J9’un minibüs s›n›f›ndaki
pazar pay› ise % 21,8’dir.

2004 y›l›nda Karsan 513 adet J9 araç, araç transformasyon hizmeti ve çeflitli yedek parçalar ihraç ederek toplam 7,3 milyon
      USD ihracat geliri elde etmifltir.

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
2004 YILI FAAL‹YET RAPORU



K
A

R
SA

N
 A

nn
ua

l R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

4

47

I-INTRODUCTION

5) No changes were made in the Company’s capital during the period.

During the year, highest  level of share value of TL 10.700 was reached on 06.04.2004( Istanbul Stock Exchange (ISE)
Index 20.273) while lowest level of share value  of  TL 5.750 was recorded on  05.02.2004 (ISE Index 17.034).
As of December 31, 2004 the number of shareholders amounted to 6.170.

Dividend payments have been realized as follows:

2002 no dividend payment made because the Company did not generate profits.
2003  no dividend payment made.
2004  no dividend payment made.

K›raça Otomotiv Sanayi ve Ticari Yat›r›mlar A.fi. owned more than 10% of the Company’s shares as of 31.12.2004, with
a total share of 68,54%. (The nominal amount of Company shares held by K›raça Otomotiv Sanayi ve Ticari Yat›r›mlar
A.fi. has decreased to YTL 11.760.555 and the shareholding ratio to 61,25 % respectively as of March 10, 2005).

PAYMENT DIVIDEND DIVIDEND AMOUND DIVIDEND RATE
YEAR YEAR (YTL) (%)

6)  No marketable securities were issued during the period.

( * )       K›raça Otomotiv A.fi. shares quoted at ISE.
( ** )     Total shares owned by the members of Diniz family.
( *** )   Total shareholders with nominal shares less than 10% of the capital,
( **** ) Shares trading at ISE.

7) Company operates in the commercial vehicles segment of the automotive sector. Operations include the manufacturing
of Peugeot J9 and Partner under Peugeot license and Boxer. Karsan holds manufacturing company status.

At the end of 2004, market share of Partner was 10,7% in the mini-van segment and the market share of J9 was 21,8%
in the minibus segment.  Both vehicles are produced by Karsan.

In 2004, Karsan’s total export volume reached to 513 units (all J9), while the total export volume amounted to USD 
7,3 million including vehicle transformations and various spare parts.

Participation is as follows:

TITLE OF PARTICIPANT SHARE HOLDING AMOUNT RATE
(YTL) (%)

K›raça Otomotiv A.fi. 9.792.001 51,00

K›raça Otomotiv A.fi. ( * )                 3.368.554 17,54

Diniz Group ( ** ) 2.403.376 12,52

Other ( *** ) 252.667 1,32

Other ( **** ) 3.383.402      17,62

TOTAL 19.200.000 100,00

According to December 31, 2004 Takasbank Afi records 35,1664% of Karsan shares were publicly owned.
(This ratio reached 35,1909% on March 22, 2005.)

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
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2) Mevcut tesiste Tevsi ve Modernizasyon kapsam›ndaki harcamalar› yapmak üzere 14.05.2004 tarih ve 75441 nolu yat›r›m 
teflvik belgesi al›nm›flt›r..

(*)   Planlanan yat›r›m tutar› 11.456.600 YTL’dir.

3 ) fiirketimiz söz konusu Yat›r›m Teflvik Belgesine istinaden ;
% 100 Gümrük Muafiyeti ve KDV ‹stisnas› deste¤inden istifade etmektedir.

B - MAL VE H‹ZMET ÜRET‹M‹NE ‹L‹fiK‹N FAAL‹YETLER

1) fiirketimiz üretim birimlerini flu flekilde özetlemek mümkündür.
a. Kal›p Pres Üretim Birimi
Kal›p tasar›m ve imalat›
Pres
b. Kaynak Üretim Birimi
Parça ön haz›rlama
Alt yap› kaynak
Karoseri kaynak
Final
c. Boya Üretim Birimi
Fosfat kaplama
Kataforez kaplama
Mastik ve PVC uygulamalar›
Astar boya uygulamalar›
Son kat boya uygulamalar›
F›r›nlama ifllemi
Koruyucu wax uygulamalar›
d. Montaj Üretim Birimi
Motor ve gösterge paneli haz›rl›klar›
Trim montaj
Mekanik Montaj
Final montaj
Son kontrol
e. Kalite Birimi
Tahribats›z ve tahribatl› gövde kaynak kontrolleri
Üç boyutlu gövde ölçümleri
Boya direnç testleri
Görsel kalite kontrol
Rot / far ayar testleri
Yol testi

fiirketimizin kapasitesi çift vardiya 25.000 adet araçt›r. 2004 y›l›nda toplam 16.885 adet araç üretilerek y›ll›k kapasite kullan›m oran› % 68 
olarak gerçekleflmifltir. Ayr›ca 2002 y›l›nda devreye al›nan Boyahane II. Faz yat›r›m› ile Boyahane hatt›m›z›n kapasitesi y›ll›k 40.000 araca 
ç›kar›lm›fl olup di¤er üretim birimlerinde yap›lacak küçük ilave yat›r›mlar ile fabrikam›z›n kapasitesi y›ll›k 40.000 araca ç›kar›labilecektir.

Yat›r›m›n Teflvik Belge Teflvik  Cari Dönem ‹tibariyle  Tamamlanma
Niteli¤i Tarihi Belge No Yap›lan Toplam  Derecesi ( % )

Harcama ( $ )

Tevsi-
Modernizasyon   14.05.2004  75441           79.215   1 (*)

A - YATIRIMLAR

1) 2003 y›l› sonu itibar›yla harcamalar› tamamlanan 22.12.1997 tarih ve 53917 say›l› yat›r›m teflvik belgesinin tamamlanma 
vizesi için 27.04.2004 tarihinde T.C. Baflbakanl›k Hazine Müsteflarl›¤›’na müracaat edilmifltir. Müsteflarl›kça tamamlanma 
vizesi yap›l›p 18.02.2005 tarihli yaz› ile kapan›fl onay› verilmifltir.

Yat›r›m›n Teflvik Belge Teflvik  Cari Dönem ‹tibariyle  Tamamlanma
Niteli¤i Tarihi Belge No Yap›lan Toplam  Derecesi ( % )

Harcama ( $ )

Komple Yeni
Fabrika   22.12.1997  53917           62.783.672   100

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
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A - INVESTMENTS

1) Application has been made to the Turkish Republic Prime Ministry Under-Secretariat of Treasury on 27.04.2004 for 
the completion visa of investment incentive certificate No. 53917, dated 22.12.1997, on which expenditure was completed
as per the end of 2003. Completion visa has been drawn up by the Under-Secretariat and closing authorization given 
with the letter dated 18.02.2005.

2) Investment incentive certificate No. 75441, dated 14.05.2004 has been held for expenditure concerning the enlargement
and modernization of the existing   plant.

(*)   The sum of planned investment is YTL 11.456.600.

3)  As a result of the foresaid Investment Incentive Certificate, our company is benefiting from
%100 Customs Tax Exemption and VAT support.

B - OPERATIONS IN THE PRODUCTION OF GOODS AND SERVICES

1) The Company’s production units are summarized below:
a. Die & Stamping Department
Die design and manufacturing
Stamping
b. Welding Production Department
Sub-assembly part preparations
Underbody welding
Chassis welding
Final line
c. Paint Department
Phosphate coating
ED coating
Sealer and PVC applications
Primer applications
Top coat applications
Baking ovens
Protective wax applications
d. Assembly Department
Engine dress-up and dashboard preparations
Trim assembly
Chassis assembly
Final line
Final control
e. Quality Department
Destructive and non-destructive tests
Three dimensional (3-D) body and parts measurements
Paint laboratory
Visual quality control
Rod coupling / headlight adjustment tests
Test truck

The Company’s capacity is 25.000 vehicles in two shifts.  The annual capacity   utilization has been realized as 68 % 
with a total production of 16.885 vehicles in 2004. In addition, the 2nd Phase investment for the Paint Shop, completed
in 2002, brought our Paint Shop capacity up to 40.000 vehicles/year and consequently with minor additional investments
in the other production departments total plant capacity can be easily brought up to 40.000 vehicles annually.

Investment Incentive Certificate Investment Total Expenditure Completion
Type Date Certificate Realized as per the Level

No. Current Period (USD) ( % )

Completely
New Plant   

22.12.1997  53917           62.783.672   100

Investment Incentive Certificate Investment Total Expenditure Completion
Type Date Certificate Realized as per the Level

No. Current Period (YTL) ( % )

Enlargement
Modernization   

14.05.2004  75441           79.215   1(*)

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
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2) Üretimimiz konusu mamuller, lisans veren kurulufllar›n kalitesi seviyesindedir. Bu durum gerek lisans veren, gerekse 
otomotiv sanayi kurulufllar› taraf›ndan teyit edilmifltir.

2004 y›l›nda toplam ithalat 145.706.916 USD, ihracat 7.299.596 USD olarak gerçekleflmifltir.

2004 y›l› üretim adetlerimiz mukayeseli olarak afla¤›da verilmifltir.

3) Yurtiçi sat›fllar›n tahsilat› ortalama 2 hafta vadeyle yap›lmaktad›r.

Yurt d›fl› sat›fllarda  % 84 paya sahip Cezayir’e olan ihracatlar›m›z vesaik mukabili olarak direkt sat›fl yöntemiyle FOB liman
teslimi gerçeklefltirilmektedir. Cezayir sat›fllar›m›z›n ortalama tahsil süresi 2,5 ayd›r. Di¤er sat›fllar›n büyük bir k›sm›n›n 
tahsilat› peflindir.

2004 y›l› sat›fl adetleri ve cirolar›m›z önceki dönemle mukayeseli olarak afla¤›da verilmifltir.

(*) Di¤er k›sm›n›n yaklafl›k % 55’i yedek parça ve malzeme sat›fllar›ndan, %45’lik k›s›m ise flirketin ana hedefleri içinde 
yer alan d›flar›ya yapm›fl oldu¤umuz kataforez kaplama, parça bas›m, araç transformasyonu ve kal›p fason imalatlar›ndan 
oluflmaktad›r.

Mamül Cinsi       2004 (Adet) 2003 (Adet) De¤iflim Oran› (%)
Peugeot J9 4.612 3.528 30,73
Peugeot Partner 12.273 4.774 157,08
TOPLAM        16.885 8.302 103,38

Mamül Cinsi      2004 (Adet)  2003 (Adet) De¤iflim Oran› (%)
Peugeot J9 4.644 3.589 29,40
Peugeot Partner 12.358 4.642 166,22
Peugeot Boxer 1 51 (98,03)
TOPLAM 17.003 8.282 105,30

Mamül Cinsi 2004 C‹RO 2003 C‹RO     De¤iflim Oran› (%)
(YTL) (YTL)

Peugeot J9 112.076.728 93.040.140 20,46
Peugeot Partner 238.592.794 84.491.438 182,39
Peugeot Boxer 23.848 23.750 0,41
Di¤er (*) 27.385.849 15.456.035    7,18
TOPLAM 378.079.219 193.011.363 95,88

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
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2) Our production is in line with our licensor companies’ quality standards.  This has been certified by the licensors and
the Turkish automotive industry members.

In 2004, total import volume was  USD 145.706.916 and total export volume was USD 7.299.596

Production volume in 2004 on a comparative basis is as follows:

3) Collections from domestic sales average two weeks.

Exports to Algeria constituting 84% in total exports are made by cash against documents and direct sales method on FOB
basis. The collection period for Algeria exports is 2.5 months average.  Majority of other exports are made against cash.

Sales and turnover data are given below on a comparative basis:

(*) Appx. 55% covers spare parts and material sales; and 45% third party cataphoresis  coating, parts stamping, vehicle
transformation and die  manufacturing; in line with the major business objectives of the Company.

Product 2004 (Quantity) 2003 (Quantity) Rate of Change (%)
Peugeot J9 4.612 3.528 30,73
Peugeot Partner 12.273 4.774 157,08
TOTAL 16.885 8.302 103,38

Product Type 2004 (Units) 2003 (Units) Variation Change (%)
Peugeot J9 4.644 3.589 29,40
Peugeot Partner 12.358 4.642 166,22
Peugeot Boxer 1 51 (98,03)
TOTAL 17.003 8.282 105,30

Product 2004 Turnover 2003 Turnover     Variation Change (%)
(YTL) (YTL)

Peugeot J9 112.076.728 93.040.140 20,46
Peugeot Partner           238.592.794 84.491.438 182,39
Peugeot Boxer 23.848 23.750 0,41
Other (*) 27.385.849 15.456.035 77,18
TOTAL 378.079.219 193.011.363 95,88

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
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31 Aral›k 2004 31 Aral›k 2003
Not YTL YTL

Dönen Varl›klar

Kasa ve nakit de¤erler 4 141.956 2.553.449
Ticari alacaklar (net) 5 8.725.804 12.114.018
‹liflkili flirketlerden alacaklar (net) 6 15.350.101 4.425
Stoklar (net) 7 43.412.489 24.662.345
Di¤er alacaklar ve dönen varl›klar 8 1.529.706 703.724

Dönen Varl›klar Toplam› 69.160.056 40.037.961

Duran Varl›klar

Sat›fla haz›r finansal duran varl›klar 9 2.114 2.114
Maddi duran varl›klar (net) 10 103.208.732 107.256.296
Sabit k›ymet tedarikçilerine verilen siparifl
avanslar› 617.913 206.776
Maddi olmayan duran varl›klar (net) 11 4.296.524 1.111.682
Di¤er duran varl›klar 823.507 956.637
Ertelenmifl vergi aktifi 15 11.439.957 14.030.064

Duran Varl›klar Toplam› 120.388.747 123.563.569

AKT‹F (VARLIKLAR) TOPLAMI 189.548.803 163.601.530

K›sa Vadeli
Yabanc› Kaynaklar

K›sa vadeli mali borçlar 12 37.522.278 10.019.351
Ticari borçlar (net) 13 11.038.160 23.389.632
‹liflkili flirketlere borçlar (net)   6 9.254.894 5.124.048
Al›nan siparifl avanslar› 103.580 -
Di¤er borçlar ve gider tahakkuklar› 14 4.048.974 3.547.471
Ödenecek kurumlar vergisi 15 - -

K›sa Vadeli Yabanc› Kaynaklar Toplam› 61.967.886 42.080.502

Uzun Vadeli
Yabanc› Kaynaklar

Uzun vadeli mali borçlar 12 21.664.475 17.072.812
K›dem tazminat› karfl›l›¤› 16 1.078.753 1.056.840

Uzun Vadeli Yabanc› Kaynaklar Toplam› 22.743.228 18.129.652

Taahhütler ve
Yükümlülükler 17 - -

Özkaynaklar

Sermaye 18 19.200.000 19.200.000
Hisse senedi ihraç primleri 5.400.000 5.400.000
Yasal yedekler 18 1.029.833 1.029.833
Ola¤anüstü yedekler 7.790.882 7.790.882
Di¤er kar yedekleri 19 19
Özsermaye enflasyon düzeltme farklar› 18 87.958.687 87.958.687
Birikmifl zararlar (-) (16.541.732)     (17.988.045)
Özkaynaklar Toplam› 104.837.689 103.391.376

PAS‹F (KAYNAKLAR) TOPLAMI 189.548.803 163.601.530

31 ARALIK 2004 VE 2003 TAR‹HLER‹ ‹T‹BAR‹YLE B‹LANÇOLAR
(Tutarlar, Türk paras›n›n 31 Aral›k 2004’teki sat›n alma gücü ile YTL olarak ifade edilmifltir. (Not 2))

Ekteki dipnotlar bu mali tablolar›n tamamlay›c› bir parças›d›r.

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
2004 YILI FAAL‹YET RAPORU
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  31 December 2004 31 December 2003
Note YTL YTL

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 4 141.956 2.553.449
Trade receivables (net) 5 8.725.804 12.114.018
Due from related parties (net) 6 15.350.101 4.425
Inventories (net) 7 43.412.489 24.662.345

 Other receivables and current assets 8 1.529.706 703.724

   Total Current Assets 69.160.056 40.037.961

Long Term Assets

Available for sale Investments 9 2.114 2.114
Property, plant and equipment (net) 10 103.208.732 107.256.296
Order advances given to fixed
asset suppliers 617.913 206.776
Intangible assets (net) 11 4.296.524 1.111.682
Other long term assets 823.507 956.637

     Deferred tax assets 15 11.439.957 14.030.064

Total Long Term Assets 120.388.747 123.563.569

TOTAL ASSETS 189.548.803 163.601.530

Current
Liabilities

Short-term borrowings 12 37.522.278 10.019.351
Trade payables (net) 13 11.038.160 23.389.632
Due to related parties (net)   6 9.254.894 5.124.048
Advances received 103.580 -
Other payables and current liabilities 14 4.048.974 3.547.471
Corporate tax payable 15 - -

Total Current Liabilities 61.967.886 42.080.502

Long Term
Liabilities

Long-term borrowings 12 21.664.475 17.072.812
Retirement pay provision 16 1.078.753 1.056.840

Total Long Term Liabilities 22.743.228 18.129.652

Commitments and 
Contingencies 17 - -

Shareholders’equity

Capital 18 19.200.000 19.200.000
Premium in excess of par 5.400.000 5.400.000
Legal reserves 18 1.029.833 1.029.833
Extraordinary reserves 7.790.882 7.790.882
Other reserves 19 19
Inflation adjustment differences 18 87.958.687 87.958.687
Accumulated losses (-) (16.541.732) (17.988.045)
Total Shareholders' Equity 104.837.689 103.391.376

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
SHAREHOLDERS’EQUITY                            189.548.803            163.601.530

BALANCE SHEETS AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2004 AND 2003
(Amounts have been expressed by the purchasing power of TL as of 31 December 2004 in YTL (Note 2))

The accompaning notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
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31 ARALIK 2004 VE 2003 TAR‹HLER‹NDE SONA EREN YILLARA A‹T ÖZKAYNAK DE⁄‹fi‹M TABLOLARI
(Tutarlar, Türk paras›n›n 31 Aral›k 2004’teki sat›n alma gücü ile YTL olarak ifade edilmifltir. (not 2))

Ekteki dipnotlar bu tablolar›n tamamlay›c› bir parças›d›r.

31 Aral›k 2002
tarihi itibariyle bakiye 4.800.000 5.400.000 1.029.833 7.790.882 19 102.367.906 (30.691.721) 90.696.919

Aç›l›fl bakiyesine
yap›lan düzeltmeler

Sermaye hesab›
enflasyon düzeltmesi                - - - - - (15.252) 15.252 -

Yasal yedekler
enflasyon düzeltmesi                - - - - - 6.033 (6.033) -

Maddi duran varl›klar
enflasyon düzeltmesi               -               - - - - - 421.841 421.841

Maddi olmayan duran
varl›klar enflasyon
düzeltmesi               - - - - - - 48.238 48.238

Ertelenmifl vergi
düzeltmesi               - - - - - - (176.148) (176.148)

Düzeltilmifl özsermaye 4.800.000 5.400.000 1.029.833 7.790.882 19 102.358.687 (30.388.571) 90.990.850

Sermaye art›fl› 14.400.000 - - - - (14.400.000) - -

Net dönem kar›                - - - - - - 12.400.526 12.400.526

31 Aral›k 2003 tarihi
itibariyle bakiye 19.200.000 5.400.000 1.029.833 7.790.882 19 87.958.687 (17.988.045) 103.391.376

Net dönem kar›                - - - - - - 1.446.313 1.446.313

31 Aral›k 2004 tarihi
itibariyle bakiye 19.200.000 5.400.000 1.029.833 7.790.882 19 87.958.687 (16.541.732) 104.837.689

Sermaye
YTL

Emisyon
Primi
YTL

Yasal
Yedekler

YTL

Ola¤anüstü
Yedekler

YTL

Di¤er
Kar

Yedekleri
YTL

Özsermaye
Enflasyon
Düzeltme
Farklar›

YTL

Birikmifl
Zararlar

YTL
Toplam

YTL

31 ARALIK 2004 VE 2003 TAR‹HLER‹NDE SONA EREN YILLARA A‹T GEL‹R TABLOLARI
(Tutarlar, Türk paras›n›n 31 Aral›k 2004’teki sat›n alma gücü ile YTL olarak ifade edilmifltir. (not 2))
                                                                                                                                                              

Not 2004 2003
YTL YTL

Net sat›fllar 19,6 378.079.219 193.011.363
Sat›fllar›n maliyeti (-) 20,6 (341.636.264) (163.806.123)
Brüt kar 36.442.955 29.205.240
Faaliyet giderleri (-) 21 (14.872.391) (10.876.668)
Faaliyet kar› 21.570.564 18.328.572
Finansman giderleri (net) 22 (15.259.980) (8.032.895)
Di¤er giderler / (gelirler) (net) 23,6 (8.840.236) (10.103.661)
Vergi ve parasal kazanç öncesi kar / (zarar) (2.529.652) 192.016
Parasal kazanç 4.860.354 4.627.099
Vergi öncesi ve parasal kazanç sonras› kar 2.330.702 4.819.115
Vergi 15 (884.389) 7.581.411
Net kar 1.446.313 12.400.526

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
2004 YILI FAAL‹YET RAPORU
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STATEMENTS OF INCOME FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004 AND 2003
(Amounts have been expressed by the purchasing power of TL as of 31 December 2004 in YTL (Note 2))
                                                                                                                                                

Note 2004 2003
YTL YTL

Net sales 19,6 378.079.219 193.011.363
Cost of sales (-) 20,6 (341.636.264) (163.806.123)
Gross profit 36.442.955 29.205.240
Operating expenses (-) 21 (14.872.391) (10.876.668)
Operating profit 21.570.564 18.328.572
Finance expenses (net) 22 (15.259.980) (8.032.895)
Other income / expenses (net) 23,6 (8.840.236) (10.103.661)
Profit / (loss) before taxation and monetary gain (2.529.652) 192.016
Monetary gain 4.860.354 4.627.099
Profit after monetary gain and before taxation 2.330.702 4.819.115
Taxation 15 (884.389) 7.581.411
Net profit 1.446.313 12.400.526

The accompaning notes are an integral part of those financial statements.

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY FOR THE YEARS ENDED
31 DECEMBER 2004 AND 2003
(Amounts have been expressed by the purchasing power of TL as of 31 December 2004 in TL Million. (Note 2))

Balance as of
31 December 2002 4.800.000 5.400.000 1.029.833 7.790.882 19 102.367.906 (30.691.721) 90.696.919

Adjustments to opening
balance

Capital inflation
adjustment - - - - - (15.252) 15.252 -

Legal reserves
inflation adjustment - - - - - 6.033 (6.033) -

Tangible fixed assets
inflation adjustment  - - - - - - 421.841 421.841

Intangible fixed assets
inflation adjustment -               - - - - - 48.238 48.238

Deferred tax adjustment - - - - - - (176.148) (176.148)

Restated balance as of 4.800.000 5.400.000 1.029.833 7.790.882 19 102.358.687 (30.388.571) 90.990.850
31 December 2002
Increase in Capital 14.400.000 - - - - (14.400.000) - -

Net profit for the year - - - - - - 12.400.526 12.400.526

Balance as of
31 December 2003 19.200.000 5.400.000 1.029.833 7.790.882 19 87.958.687 (17.988.045) 103.391.376

Net profit for the year - - - - - - 1.446.313 1.446.313

Balance as of
31 December 2004 19.200.000 5.400.000 1.029.833 7.790.882 19 87.958.687 (16.541.732) 104.837.689

Capital
YTL

Premium in
Excess of Par

YTL

Legal
Reserves

YTL

Extraordinary
Reserves

YTL

Other
Reserves

YTL

Inflation
Adjustment
Differences

YTL

Retained
Earnings

YTL
Total
YTL
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11-FAAL‹YETLER

Not 2004 2003

YTL YTL

‹fiLETME FAAL‹YETLER‹NDEN

KAYNAKLANAN NAK‹T AKIMI

Net dönem kar› 1.446.313 12.400.526

Net dönem kar›na iflletme faaliyetlerinden

elde edilen nakit ak›m›na getirmek için

yap›lan düzeltmeler:

Duran varl›klar›n amortisman ve itfa paylar› 10,11 11.083.298 10.334.837

K›dem tazminat› karfl›l›¤›ndaki de¤iflim 16 21.914 (774.414)

Stok de¤er düflüklü¤ü karfl›l›¤›ndaki de¤iflim 7 (364.736) 15.799

Parasal (kay›p)/kazanç ile netlefltirilmifl
vergi  karfl›l›¤› 15 2.590.107  (6.666.830)

‹flletme sermayesindeki de¤iflim öncesi
faaliyetlerden elde edilen nakit ak›m›:             14.776.896 15.309.918

‹flletme sermayesinde gerçekleflen de¤iflimler 24 (38.784.393) 6.314.598

Faaliyetlerden elde edilen nakit (24.007.497) 21.624.516

Ödenen vergiler - (19.926)

‹flletme faaliyetlerinden elde edilen nakit (24.007.497) 21.604.590

YATIRIM FAAL‹YETLER‹NDEN

KAYNAKLANAN NAK‹T AKIMI

Mali duran varl›k sat›fl› - 772.396

Maddi duran varl›k al›mlar› 10 (6.879.833) (8.712.682)

Maddi olmayan duran varl›k al›mlar› 11 (3.884.407) (780.338)

Maddi duran varl›k ç›k›fllar› net de¤eri 10 132.525 888.444

Di¤er yat›r›m faaliyetlerinde gerçekleflen de¤iflim 25 133.130 (1.085.266)

Yat›r›m faaliyetlerinde kullan›lan nakit (10.498.585) (8.917.448)

F‹NANSMAN FAAL‹YETLER‹NDEN

KAYNAKLANAN NAK‹T AKIMI

K›sa vadeli mali borçlardaki de¤iflim 27.502.927 (590.051)

Uzun vadeli mali borçlardaki de¤iflim 4.591.662 (10.675.211)

Finansal faaliyetlerden elde edilen / (kullan›lan) nakit 32.094.589 (11.265.262)

KASA VE BANKALARDAK‹

NET DE⁄‹fi‹M (2.411.493) 1.421.880

DÖNEM BAfiI KASA VE BANKALAR 4 2.553.449 1.131.569

DÖNEM SONU KASA VE BANKALAR 4 141.956 2.553.449

31 ARALIK 2004 VE 2003 TAR‹HLER‹ ‹T‹BAR‹YLE NAK‹T AKIM TABLOLARI

Ekteki dipnotlar bu tablolar›n tamamlay›c› bir parças›d›r.

(Tutarlar, Türk paras›n›n 31 Aral›k 2004’teki sat›n alma gücü ile YTL olarak ifade edilmifltir. (not 2))

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
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11-OPERATIONS

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004 AND 2003

Note 2004 2003

YTL YTL
CASH FLOWS FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net profit for the period 1.446.313 12.400.526

Adjustments to reconcile

net profit to net cash provided by / (used in)

operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization                                      10,11 11.083.298 10.334.837

Increase in reserve for employee termination benefits 16 21.914 (774.414)

Allowance for diminish in value of inventories 7 (364.736) 15.799

Accrued taxation (net off monetary gain) 15 2.590.107  (6.666.830)

Operating profit before changes in working capital                14.776.896 15.309.918

Changes in operating assets and liabilities 24 (38.784.393) 6.314.598

Cash generated from / (used in) operations (24.007.497) 21.624.516

Corporate tax paid - (19.926)

Net cash provided by / (used in) operating activities (24.007.497) 21.604.590

CASH FLOWS FROM

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Sale of financial investments - 772.396

Purchases of property, plant and equipment 10 (6.879.833) (8.712.682)

Purchases of intangible assets 11 (3.884.407) (780.338)

Net book value of fixed assets disposed 10 132.525 888.444

Changes in other investing activities 25 133.130 (1.085.266)

Net cash used in investing activities (10.498.585) (8.917.448)

CASH FLOWS FROM

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Changes in short term borrowings 27.502.927 (590.051)

Changes in long term borrowings 4.591.662 (10.675.211)

Net cash provided by / (used in) financing activities 32.094.589 (11.265.262)

CHANGE IN CASH AND BANKS (Net) (2.411.493) 1.421.880

CASH AND BANKS AT THE

BEGINNING OF YEAR 4 2.553.449 1.131.569

CASH AND BANKS AT YEAR END 4 141.956 2.553.449

The accompaning notes are an integral part of those financial statements.

(Amounts have been expressed by the purchasing power of TL as of 31 December 2004 in YTL (Note 2))
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1. fi‹RKET’‹N YAPISI VE FAAL‹YET ALANI

Karsan Otomotiv Sanayii ve Ticaret A.fi. (“fiirket”) 27 A¤ustos 1966 tarihinde Ticaret Siciline kay›t ve tescil edilerek 
Türkiye’de her nevi oto montaj ve karöseri tesisleri kurmak, kurulmufl olanlar› sat›n almak, bunlara ifltirak etmek, karöseri
imali için oto ithal etmek, her nevi oto karöseri yapmak ve satmak amac›yla kurulmufltur. fiirket’in ana faaliyet alan› Peugeot
lisans› alt›nda motorlu araç üretmek, ithal ve ihraç etmektir. fiirket’in ana ortakl›¤› % 68,54 oranda K›raça Otomotiv Sanayi
ve Ticari Yat›r›mlar A.fi.’dir. 31 Aral›k 2004 tarihi itibariyle fiirket’in faaliyet gösterdi¤i fabrikada toplam 957 adet çal›flan› 
bulunmaktad›r (2003: 835 kifli).

2. MAL‹ TABLOLARIN HAZIRLANMA ESASLARI

Mali tablolar›n haz›rlanmas›ndaki esaslar
Ekli mali tablolar Uluslararas› Finansal Raporlama Standartlar›’na (“UFRS”) (önceki ad›yla Uluslararas› Muhasebe Standartlar›,
“UMS”) uygun olarak haz›rlanm›flt›r. Ekteki mali tablolar›n haz›rlanmas›nda kullan›lan esaslar afla¤›daki gibidir:
fiirket; defterlerini ve yasal mali tablolar›n› Türk Ticaret Kanunu (“TTK”), Sermaye Piyasas› Kurulu (“SPK”) mevzuat› ve 
vergi mevzuat›nca belirlenen muhasebe ilkelerine uygun olarak tutmakta ve haz›rlamaktad›r. Ekli mali tablolar, yasal kay›tlar
esas al›narak düzenlenmifl olup, UFRS’ye göre gerçek durumu göstermek amac›yla Türk Liras›’n›n sat›n alma gücündeki 
de¤iflimlerle ilgili olan enflasyon muhasebesi dahil olmak üzere yap›lan baz› düzeltme ve s›n›flamalar› da içermektedir.
SPK, 15 Kas›m 2003 tarihinde Seri XI No: 25 say›l› “Sermaye Piyasas›nda Muhasebe Standartlar› Hakk›nda Tebli¤”i 
yay›mlam›fl bulunmaktad›r. Bu Tebli¤, 1 Ocak 2005 tarihinden sonra sona eren ilk ara mali tablolardan geçerli olmak üzere
yay›m› tarihinde yürürlü¤e girmifltir. Bununla birlikte, dileyen iflletmeler 31 Aral›k 2003 veya izleyen tarihler itibariyle sona
eren y›ll›k veya ara hesap dönemlerinden bafllamak üzere Seri: XI No: 25 say›l› Tebli¤ hükümlerini uygulayabilecektir.
Sözkonusu Tebli¤’in Otuz dördüncü K›s›m – Genel Hükümler, mali tablo yükümlülüklerine iliflkin geçici birinci maddesinde
belirtildi¤i üzere, mali tablolar›n Seri: XI No: 25 say›l› Tebli¤ hükümlerine göre zorunlu olarak düzenlenece¤i ilk hesap 
döneminin bafl›na kadar geçen süre zarf›nda UFRS’ye göre mali tablo ve raporlar›n düzenlenmesi ve kamuya aç›klanmas›,
Seri: XI No: 25 say›l› Tebli¤’de öngörülen mali tablo haz›rlama ve ilan yükümlülüklerinin yerine getirilmesi hükmündedir.
Buna istinaden fiirket, 31 Aral›k 2003 tarihinde sona eren hesap dönemi itibariyle mali tablolar›n› UFRS’ye uygun olarak 
haz›rlamay› ve kamuya aç›klamay› benimsemifltir.
31 Aral›k 2003 tarihi itibariyle Seri: XI No:25 say›l› Tebli¤i’ni veya UFRS’yi seçerek erken uygulamaya bafllayan iflletmeler,
SPK’n›n Seri: XI No: 1 “Sermaye Piyasas›nda Mali Tablo ve Raporlara ‹liflkin ‹lke ve Kurallar Hakk›nda Tebli¤”, Seri XI No:
20 “Yüksek Enflasyon Dönemlerinde Mali Tablolar›n Düzeltilmesine ‹liflkin Usul ve Esaslar Hakk›nda Tebli¤” ve Seri: XI 
No: 21 say›l› “Sermaye Piyasas›nda Konsolide Mali Tablolara ve ‹fltiraklerin Muhasebelefltirilmesine ‹liflkin Usul ve Esaslar
Hakk›nda Tebli¤” kapsam›nda raporlama yapmalar› gerekmemektedir.

Enflasyon muhasebesi
Ekli mali tablolarda, Türk Liras›’n›n genel sat›n al›m gücündeki de¤iflmeler nedeniyle yap›lan düzeltmelerde, Uluslararas› 
Muhasebe Standard› No:29 esas al›nm›flt›r.
UMS 29, hiperenflasyonist ekonomilerin para birimi ile haz›rlanan mali tablolar›n bilanço tarihindeki ölçüm biriminden 
gösterilmesini ve genel fiyat endeksinin kullan›larak daha önceki dönemlere ait bakiyelerin de ayn› birimden gösterilmesini
öngörmektedir. UMS 29’un uygulanmas›n› gerektiren durumlardan biri, üç y›ll›k kümülatif enflasyon oran›n›n, yaklafl›k 100%
veya üzerinde olmas›d›r. Türkiye’de Devlet ‹statistik Enstitüsü (“D‹E”) taraf›ndan yay›mlanan toptan eflya fiyat endeksi 
(“TEFE”) baz al›nd›¤›nda söz konusu kümülatif oran 31 Aral›k 2004 tarihiyle sona eren üç y›ll›k dönem için %69,7 olmufltur.
Bunun d›fl›nda, Fiyat  endekslerinde yukar›da belirtilen düzeyde art›fl olmamakla  beraber,  halk›n tasarruflar›n›  yabanc›  
para  cinsinden  tutmas›,  mal  ve  hizmet fiyatlar›n›n  yabanc›  para  birimi  üzerinden  belirlenmesi,  faiz oranlar›n›n, ücret

 ve  fiyatlar›n genel  fiyat  endekslerine  ba¤lanmas›,  k›sa  vadeli  ifllemler  de  dahil  sat›n  alma  gücündeki kay›plar› 
karfl›lamak için fiyatlar›n vade fark› konularak belirlenmesi gibi yüksek enflasyon emarelerinin mevcut bulunmas›
halinde de UMS 29’un uygulanmas› gerekmektedir.
31 Aral›k 2004 tarihi itibariyle ekte sunulan  mali tablolar›n düzeltilmesinde kullan›lan endeks ve katsay›lar afla¤›da 
belirtilmifltir:

11-FAAL‹YETLER

31 ARALIK 2004 VE 2003 TAR‹HLER‹ ‹T‹BAR‹YLE MAL‹ TABLOLARA ‹L‹fiK‹N D‹PNOTLAR
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11-OPERATIONS

1. ORGANIZATION AND OPERATIONS OF THE COMPANY

Karsan Otomotiv Sanayii ve Ticaret A.fi. (“the Company”) was established on August 27, 1966 by registering to the 
Trade Registry, for the purpose of establishing any kind of vehicle assembly and bodywork facilities, purchasing and/or 
participating in the already established facilities, importing vehicles for bodywork manufacturing, and producing and selling
any kind of vehicle bodywork. The main activity of the company is to produce, import and export motor vehicles under
the license of Peugeot. The Company’s ultimate parent is K›raça Otomotiv Sanayi ve Ticari Yat›r›mlar A.fi., with a 
shareholding of 68,54%. As at 31 December 2004 the Company has 957 employees (2003: 835 employees).

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
(“IFRS”) (formerly referred to as IAS). The basics used in the preparation of the accompanying financial statements are
as follows:
The Company maintains its books of account and prepares its statutory financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles in the Turkish Commercial Code (the “TCC”), Capital Market Board (the “CMB”) and tax legislation (collectively,
“Turkish Practices”). The accompanying financial statements are based on the statutory records, with adjustments and 
reclassifications, including restatement for the changes in the general purchasing power of the Turkish Lira, for the 
purpose of fair presentation in accordance with Statements of International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) issued
by the International Accounting Standards Board.
On 15 November 2003, Capital Market Board (“CMB”) published Communiqué No: 25 of Series XI, “Communiqué 
on Capital Market Accounting Standards”. The Communiqué is applicable to the first interim financial statements ending
after 1 January 2005 and is effective from the date of publishing. However, companies may choose to adopt Communiqué
No: 25 of Series XI, for years or interim periods ending on or after 31 December 2003.
As explained in the first tentative clause of Article 34 of the foresaid Communiqué – General Provisions related with 
financial statements obligations, preparation and public announcement of financial statements in accordance with IFRS 
until the beginning of that period in which application Communiqué No: 25 of Series XI becomes enforceable, is counted
for fulfillment of provisions of preparation of financial statements and public announcement in accordance with that 
Communiqué. Consequently, the Company prepared and publicly announced its financial statements as of 31 December
2003 in accordance with IFRS.

Inflation Accounting
In the accompanying financial statements, restatement adjustments have been made to compensate for the effect of 
changes in the general purchasing power of the Turkish Lira, as of the balance sheet date, in accordance with International
Accounting Standard No. 29 “Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies” (“IAS 29”).
IAS 29 requires that financial statements prepared in the currency of a hyperinflationary economy be stated in terms 
of the measuring unit current at the balance sheet date and the corresponding figures for previous periods be restated
in the same terms. One characteristic that necessitates the application of IAS 29 is a cumulative three-year inflation rate
approaching or exceeding 100%. Such cumulative rate in Turkey exceeded 69,7% for the three years ended 31 December
2004 based on the wholesale price index announced by the Turkish State Institute of Statistics.
Although the three year cumulative inflation rate was below the rate indicated in the preceding paragraph, since majority
of the people keep their savings in foreign currencies,  the prices of services and goods are set in terms of foreign 
currencies, interest rates and wages  are expressed in terms of the inflation indexes, and the market prices are determined
taking into account the losses due to the credit sales including the short term transactions,  the economy shows the 
characteristics of a hyperinflationary environment and therefore IAS 29 was applied to the accompanying financial 
statements.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004 AND 2003
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11-FAAL‹YETLER

31 ARALIK 2004 VE 2003 TAR‹HLER‹ ‹T‹BAR‹YLE MAL‹ TABLOLARA ‹L‹fiK‹N D‹PNOTLAR

2. MAL‹ TABLOLARIN HAZIRLANMA ESASLARI (devam)
Enflasyon muhasebesi (devam)

Endeks Katsay›

31 Aral›k 2001 4.951,7 1,6972
31 Aral›k 2002 6.478,8 1,2971
31 Aral›k 2003 7.382,1 1,1384
31 Aral›k 2004 8.403,8 1,0000

Türk Liras›’n›n Amerikan Dolar› karfl›s›ndaki y›ll›k de¤ifliminin, Türkiye’deki toptan eflya fiyat endeksiyle karfl›laflt›r›lmas› 
afla¤›daki gibidir:

Y›llar: 2004 2003 2002 2001

ABD Dolar›
de¤iflim oran› - (%) (% 3,9) (% 14,6) % 13,6 % 114,3

TEFE enflasyon oran› - (%) % 13,8 % 13,9 % 30,8 % 88,6

31 Aral›k 2004 tarihi itibariyle Türkiye Cumhuriyeti Merkez Bankas› taraf›ndan aç›klanan dolar kuru
1 ABD Dolar› = 1,3421 YTL’d›r (31 Aral›k 2003:1 ABD Dolar›=1,3958 YTL).

UMS 29 endeksleme ifllemlerinin ana hatlar› afla¤›daki gibidir:

• Bilanço tarihi itibariyle cari sat›nalma gücü ile gösterilenler d›fl›ndaki tüm kalemler ilgili genel fiyat endeksi (TEFE) katsay›lar›
kullan›larak endekslenmifltir. Önceki y›llara ait tutarlar da yine ayn› flekilde endekslenmifltir.

• Parasal aktif ve pasif kalemler, bilanço tarihinde cari olan sat›n alma gücü ile ifade edildiklerinden endekslemeye tabi 
tutulmam›fllard›r. Parasal kalemler nakit para ve nakit olarak al›nacak veya ödenecek kalemlerdir.

• Parasal olmayan aktif ve pasifler sat›n alma veya ilk kayda al›nma tarihinden bilanço tarihine kadar olan süre içerisinde 
genel fiyat endeksinde meydana gelen de¤iflikliklerin al›m maliyetlerine ve birikmifl amortisman tutarlar›na yans›t›lmas› 
suretiyle yeniden ifade edilmifltir. Böylece sabit k›ymetler, ifltirakler ve benzeri aktifler piyasa de¤erlerini geçmeyecek flekilde
al›m de¤erleri üzerinden endekslenmifltir. Amortismanlar da benzeri flekilde yeniden düzeltilmifllerdir. Özkaynaklar›n 
içerisinde yeralan tutarlar, bu tutarlar›n flirkete kat›ld›¤› veya flirket içerisinde olufltu¤u dönemlerdeki genel fiyat endekslerinin
uygulanmas› neticesinde yeniden düzeltilmifltir.

• Gelir tablosunda yeralan tüm kalemler, gelir ve gider hesaplar›n›n mali tablolara ilk olarak yans›t›ld›klar› dönemler 
üzerinden hesaplanan katsay›lar ile endekslenmifllerdir.

• Net parasal pozisyon üzerinden genel enflasyon neticesinde oluflan kazanç veya kay›p, parasal olmayan aktiflere, özkaynak
kalemlerine ve gelir tablosu hesaplar›na yap›lan düzeltmelerin fark›d›r. Net parasal vaziyet üzerinden hesaplanan bu kazanç
veya kay›p net kara dahil edilmifltir.

Yeni Türk Liras›
5083 say›l› Türkiye Cumhuriyeti’nin Para Birimi Hakk›nda Kanun’un yürürlük tarihi 1 Ocak 2005 olarak belirlenmifl olup,
bu tarihten itibaren Türkiye Cumhuriyeti’nin yeni para birimi “Yeni Türk Liras›” (YTL) ve alt birimi ise “Yeni Kurufl” (YKr)
olarak tan›mlanm›flt›r. ‹lgili Kanun’un 2.maddesi ile Türk Liras› yeni para birimi olan Yeni Türk Liras›’na dönüfltürülmüfl ve
Türk Liras›’ndan alt› s›f›r kald›r›larak, bir milyon Türk Liras› eflittir bir Yeni Türk Liras› (1.000.000 TL= 1 YTL) de¤iflim 
oran›nda yeni bir de¤er getirilmifltir. Baflbakanl›k Sermaye Piyasas› Kurulu’nun MSD-10/832 -43399 say›l› ve 1 Aral›k 2004
tarihli yaz›s›nda aç›kland›¤› üzere, 2005 y›l› içerisinde kamuya aç›klanacak olan hesap dönemlerine iliflkin mali tablolar›n, 
karfl›laflt›rma amac›yla kullan›lacak olan bir önceki döneme ait finansal veriler de dahil olmak üzere, YTL cinsinden sunulmas›
gerekmektedir. Bu sebeple ekli mali tablolar YTL cinsinden haz›rlanm›flt›r.

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
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11-OPERATIONS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004 AND 2003

2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cont’d)
Inflation Accounting (cont’d)

Index Conversion Factor

31 December 2001 4.951,7 1,6972
31 December 2002 6.478,8 1,2971
31 December 2003 7.382,1 1,1384
31 December 2004 8.403,8 1,0000

The annual change in the TL exchange rate against the US Dollar can be compared with the rates of general price
 inflation in Turkey according to the WPI as set out below:

Years: 2004 2003 2002 2001

Currency
Devaluation US $ (% 3,9) (% 14,6) % 13,6 % 114,3

WPI Inflation % 13,8 % 13,9 % 30,8 % 88,6

As at 31 December 2004, the exchange rate announced by the Turkish Central Bank (which is a market rate) was 
1,3421 YTL = US$ 1 (31 December 2003, 1,3958 YTL = US$ 1).

The main guidelines for the IAS 29 restatement are as follows:

• All balance sheet amounts not already expressed in terms of the measuring unit current at the balance sheet date 
are restated by applying a general price index (WPI). Corresponding figures for previous periods are similarly restated.

• Monetary assets and liabilities are not restated because they are already expressed in terms of the measuring unit 
current at the balance sheet date. Monetary items are money held and items to be received or paid in money.

• Non-monetary assets and liabilities are restated by applying, to the initial acquisition cost and any accumulated 
depreciation, the change in the general price index from the date of acquisition or initial recording to the balance sheet
date. Hence, property, plant and equipment, investments and similar assets are restated from the date of their purchase,
not to exceed their market value. Depreciation is similarly restated. The components of shareholders’ equity are restated
by applying the applicable general price index from the dates the components are contributed or otherwise arose.

• All items in the statement of income, except for the non-monetary items in the balance sheet, which have an effect 
on the statement of income, are restated by applying the relevant conversion factors from the dates when the income
and expense items are initially recorded in the financial statements.

• The gain or loss on the net monetary position is the result of the effect of general inflation and is the difference resulting
from the restatement of non-monetary assets, shareholders’ equity and income statement items. The gain or loss on 
the net monetary position is included in net income.

New Turkish Lira
A new law number 5083 was enacted with effect from 1 January 2005, which deletes six zeroes from the former 
currency of the Turkish republic, the Turkish Lira (“TL”), to form a new currency the New Turkish Lira (“YTL”). Thus 
1 YTL  = 1.000.000 TL. The New Turkish Lira is divided into 100 New Turkish cents (“YKr”). The accompanying financial
statements are presented in Turkish Lira (TL) since that was still the official currency as at the balance sheet date.
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3 - UYGULANAN MUHASEBE PRENS‹PLER‹N‹N ÖZET‹

Ekteki mali tablolar›n haz›rlanmas›nda kullan›lan önemli muhasebe prensipleri afla¤›daki gibidir:

a. ‹liflkili flirketler
Ekteki mali tablolarda fiirket’in hissedarlar›, onlar›n sahibi oldu¤u flirketler, bunlar›n yöneticileri, kilit yönetim kadrosu ve 
iliflkili olduklar› bilinen di¤er gruplar, iliflkili flirketler olarak tan›mlanm›fllard›r.

b. Ticari alacaklar
Ticari alacaklar, UFRS 39 kapsam›nda etkin faiz oran› ile iskonto edilmifl net gerçekleflebilir de¤erlerinden olas› flüpheli 
alacak karfl›l›klar› düflülmek suretiyle gösterilmektedir. fiüpheli alacaklara iliflkin karfl›l›klar, fiirket Yönetimi’nce tahsil 
edilemeyen alacaklar›n tutar›, al›nan teminatlar, geçmifl tecrübeler ›fl›¤›nda ve mevcut ekonomik koflullar gözönünde 
bulundurularak ayr›lmaktad›r. Tahsil edilemeyecek alacaklar, tahsil edilemeyecekleri anlafl›ld›¤› y›lda zarar kaydedilmektedir.

c. Stoklar›n de¤erlemesi
Stoklar a¤›rl›kl› ortalama maliyet yöntemine göre maliyetin ya da net gerçekleflebilir de¤erin (piyasa de¤erinden sat›fl 
giderlerinin düflülmesi yoluyla hesaplanan de¤er) düflük olan› ile de¤erlenmektedir. Maliyet, hammadde, iflçilik ve ilgili 
üretim safhas›na uygun genel üretim giderlerini kapsamaktad›r.

d. Sat›fla haz›r finansal duran varl›klar
‹fltirak oran› %20’den az olan sat›fla haz›r finansal duran varl›klar rayiç bedelleri güvenilir olarak ölçülemedi¤i için UMS 
29’a göre endekslenmifl maliyet üzerinden kaydedilmektedir.

e. Maddi Duran Varl›klar
Maddi duran varl›klar, endekslenmifl tarihi maliyetleriyle muhasebelefltirilmektedir. 2003 y›l› öncesinde, endekslemeye baz
oluflturan sabit k›ymet verileri tam al›m tarihi yerine sadece al›m y›l› kullan›lmas› gibi baz› yaklafl›mlarla haz›rlanmaktayd›. 
2003 y›l› içerisinde, fiirket ilk kez uygulanacak enflasyon muhasebesi çal›flmalar› için sabit k›ymetlerinin kesin tarihi maliyet
ve iktisap tarihlerini takip edebilece¤i bir veritaban› oluflturmufltur. Bu çal›flma sonucunda fiirket 31 Aral›k 2002 tarihi 
itibariyle aç›l›fl bakiyelerini de¤ifltirerek birikmifl kar ve sabit k›ymetlerini (net) 470.079 YTL tutar›nda artt›rm›flt›r.
Maddi duran varl›klar bilanço tarihi itibariyle endekslenmifl de¤erleriyle gösterilmektedir. Amortisman, s›n›rs›z kullan›m 
ömrü olan arsalar hariç sabit k›ymetlerin endekslenmifl de¤erleri üzerinden ve normal amortisman metoduna göre 
hesaplanm›flt›r ve sabit k›ymetler afla¤›daki surelerde itfa edilmektedirler:

Yeralt› ve Yerüstü Düzenleri 25 sene

Binalar 25 sene

Makine ve Cihazlar 10 sene

Tafl›tlar 4 sene

Döfleme ve Demirbafllar 6 sene

Sabit k›ymet sat›fllar›ndan elde edilen kar ve zararlar, mali tablolarda endekslenerek ilgili gelir ve gider hesaplar›na dahil 
edilmifltir.

Sabit k›ymetlerin tamir, bak›m ve onar›m› için harcanan tutarlar gider kaydedilmektedir.

11-FAAL‹YETLER

31 ARALIK 2004 VE 2003 TAR‹HLER‹ ‹T‹BAR‹YLE MAL‹ TABLOLARA ‹L‹fiK‹N D‹PNOTLAR
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11-OPERATIONS

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies used in the preparation of the acccompaning financial statement are as follows:

a. Related parties
In the accompanying financial statements, shareholders of the Company, other companies owned by the shareholders,
their directors and key management personnel and any companies to which they are known to be related, are considered
and referred to as related parties.

b. Trade receivables
Trade receivables are carried at anticipated realizable value that is the net of trade receivables measured at amortized 
cost method using the effective interest rate in accordance with International Accounting Standard No. 39 “Financial 
Instruments Recognition and Measurement” (“IAS 39”) and allowance for doubtful receivables. The allowance for 
doubtful receivables is based on management’s evaluation of the receivables, including such factors as the volume of 
receivable outstanding, collateral obtained, past experience and economic conditions. Bad debts are written-off during
the year in which they are identified.

c. Inventory valuation
Inventories are valued with the weighted average method. Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable
value (market value less sales expenses). Cost includes raw materials, direct labor and production overhead appropriate
to the relevant stage of production.

d. Available for sale investments
Investment in associates whose participation rate is less than 20% are carried at indexed cost restated as at balance 
sheet date in accordance with IAS 29, since their measurable current values are not reliable.

e. Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are carried at indexed historical cost. Before 2003, the fixed asset data, which constitute
the basis for restatement, were prepared by applying certain approaches such as using the year of acquisition instead 
of the exact date of acquisition. During 2003, for the purpose of Inflation Accounting, which would be applied for the 
first time, the Company has prepared a database in which the exact historical costs and the acquisition dates of fixed 
assets are disclosed. As a result of the work performed, the Company has changed its beginning balances as of
31 December 2002 and increased its retained earnings and fixed assets by a net amount of Million TL 470.079.
Property, plant and equipment, are disclosed by their restated values as of the balance sheet date. Property, plant and 
equipment, except land that is deemed to have indefinite life, are depreciated principally on a straight-line basis over 
their restated values using following rates, which amortize the assets over their expected useful lives:

Land improvements          25 years

Buildings 25 years

Machinery and equipment 10 years

Motor vehicles 4 years

Furniture and fixtures 6 years

Gains or losses on disposal of property, plant and equipment with respect to their restated amounts are included in 
the related income and expense accounts, as appropriate.

Expenses for the repair of property, plant and equipment are normally charged against income.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004 AND 2003
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3- UYGULANAN MUHASEBE PRENS‹PLER‹N‹N ÖZET‹ (devam)

f. Varl›klar›n De¤er Kayb›
Ertelenmifl vergi aktifi ve finansal varl›klar d›fl›ndaki tüm uzun vadeli varl›klar, UMS 36’ya göre (“Varl›klar›n De¤er Kayb›”)
incelenmektedir. UMS 36 uyar›nca, bir varl›¤›n kay›tl› de¤eri, tahmini ikame de¤erinden büyük ise de¤er düflüklü¤ü karfl›l›¤›
ay›rmak gerekmektedir. ‹kame de¤eri, varl›¤›n net sat›fl de¤eri ile kullan›m de¤erinden yüksek olan› olarak kabul edilir. 
Kullan›m de¤eri, varl›¤›n sürekli kullan›m› sonucu gelecekte elde edilecek tahmini nakit girifllerinin ve kullan›m ömrü 
sonundaki sat›fl de¤erinin toplam›n›n bugünkü de¤eridir.

g. Borçlanma Giderleri
Tüm finansman giderleri, olufltuklar› dönemlerde gelir tablosuna kaydedilmektedir.

h. Vergi ve Ertelenmifl Vergiler
Mali tablolarda yer alan gelir vergileri, cari y›l vergisi ile ertelenmifl vergilerdeki de¤iflimi içermektedir. fiirket, UMS 12’ye 
(yeniden düzenlenmifl) uygun olacak flekilde, dönem sonuçlar› üzerinden cari ve ertelenmifl vergileri hesaplamaktad›r.
Haz›rlanan mali tablolarda, fiirket’in y›l sonu itibariyle dönem sonuçlar›na dayan›larak tahmin edilen Kurumlar Vergisi 
yükümlülü¤ü için karfl›l›k ayr›lmaktad›r. Kurumlar Vergisi yükümlülü¤ü dönem sonucunun kanunen kabul edilmeyen giderler
ve indirimler dikkate al›narak düzeltilmesinden sonra bulunan matrah üzerinden hesaplanmaktad›r.
Ertelenmifl vergi aktifi ve pasifi, baz› gelir ve gider kalemlerinin muhasebe ve vergisel aç›lardan farkl› de¤erlendirilmeleri 
sonucunda ortaya ç›kan zamanlama farkl›l›klar›n› baz alarak, yükümlülük metoduna göre hesaplanmaktad›r. Ertelenmifl 
vergi pasifi, oluflan vergilendirilebilir tüm zamanlama farkl›l›klar› için hesaplanmakta olup, ertelenmifl vergi aktifi ise sadece
ortaya ç›kacak bu aktifin itfa edilebilece¤i, vergilendirilebilir bir kar›n gelecekte oluflmas› beklendi¤inde kay›tlara al›nmaktad›r.
Ödenecek Kurumlar Vergisi tutarlar›, peflin ödenen Kurumlar Vergisi tutarlar›yla, iliflkili oldu¤undan netlefltirilmektedir. 
Ertelenmifl vergi aktif ve pasifi de ayn› flekilde netlefltirilmektedir.

i. K›dem Tazminat› Karfl›l›¤›
Türk Yasalar› ve sendika sözleflmelerine göre k›dem tazminat› emeklilik veya iflten ç›kar›lma durumunda ödenmektedir. 
19 numaral› Uluslararas› Muhasebe Standard› (Yenilenmifl) “Emeklilik Tazminatlar›” Türk K›dem Tazminat› uygulamas›n› 
belirlenmifl bir kazanç sistemi olarak tan›mlamaktad›r. 1 Ocak 1999 tarihinden itibaren uygulanmas› öngörülen UMS 19 
(Yenilenmifl) “Emeklilik Tazminatlar›” yöntemi ile, gelecek dönemde hak edilecek olan k›dem tazminat› tutar›, tahmin 
edilen enflasyon oran› ile uygun olan bir iskonto oran›n›n neti üzerinden bilanço tarihindeki de¤erine getirilmektedir.

j. Yabanc› para ifllemleri
fiirket’in yasal kay›tlar›nda, yabanc› para cinsinden (YTL d›fl›ndaki para birimleri) muhasebelefltirilen ifllemler, ifllem tarihindeki
kurlar kullan›larak Yeni Türk Liras›’na çevrilmektedir. Bilançoda yer alan dövize ba¤l› varl›k ve borçlar bilanço tarihinde 
geçerli olan kurlar kullan›larak Yeni Türk Liras›’na çevrilmifllerdir. Bu çevrimden ve dövizli ifllemlerin tahsil / tediyelerinden
kaynaklanan kambiyo karlar› / zararlar› gelir tablosunda yer almaktad›r.

k. Gelir Tahakkuku
Gelirler olufltu¤unda tahakkuk esas›na göre muhasebelefltirilmektedir. Net sat›fllar, iskontolar ve iadeler düflüldükten sonra
dönem içinde sat›lan mamullerin, 31 Aral›k 2004 tarihindeki paran›n sat›n al›m gücüyle ifade edilmifl fatura tutarlar›n› 
içermektedir.

l. Kasa ve Nakit De¤erler
Kasa ve nakit de¤erler, kasadaki nakit ve bankalardaki vadeli ve vadesiz hesaplar ile kolayca çevrilebilecek, vadesi yak›n 
olan ve bu sebeple faiz oranlar›nda herhangi bir dalgalanman›n risk teflkil etmeyece¤i tüm k›sa vadeli likit yat›r›mlardan 
oluflmaktad›r. Vadeli banka mevduatlar› üzerindeki faiz gelir tahhakkuku bilanço tarihi itibariyle iç verim oran›n› kullanarak
indirgenmifl maliyet yöntemiyle hesaplanm›flt›r. Bilanço tarihi itibariyle tahakkuk etmifl ancak henüz tahsil edilmemifl faiz 
tutarlar› banka hesab›na dahil edilmifltir.

m. Finansal kiralama – Kirac› konumunda fiirket
Finansal kiralamayla elde edilen varl›klar, al›m tarihindeki gerçe¤e uygun de¤erleriyle fiirket’a ait bir varl›k olarak görülür. 
Kiralayana karfl› yükümlülük, bilançoda finansal kiralama yükümlülü¤ü olarak gösterilir. Toplam finansal kiralama taahhütü
ile varl›¤›n gerçe¤e uygun de¤eri aras›ndaki fark›n oluflturdu¤u finansal giderler, her muhasebe dönemine düflen yükümlülü¤ün
sabit faiz oran› ile da¤›t›lmas› suretiyle kiralama süresi boyunca olufltu¤u döneme ait gelir tablosuna kaydedilir.

11-FAAL‹YETLER

31 ARALIK 2004 VE 2003 TAR‹HLER‹ ‹T‹BAR‹YLE MAL‹ TABLOLARA ‹L‹fiK‹N D‹PNOTLAR
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11-OPERATIONS

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d)

f. Impairment of assets
All the long term assets except for deferred tax asset and financial assets are examined according to IAS 36 (“Impairment 
of Assets”). According to IAS 39, if the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less 
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. 
Recoverable amount is the higher of (i) the sales price of the asset (less any selling costs); (ii) the present value of the 
cash flows which are expected to arise from future use of the asset.

g. Borrowing costs
All borrowing costs are recorded in the income statement in the period in which they are incurred.

h. Taxation and deferred income taxes
Taxes on income for the year comprise of current tax and the change in deferred taxes. The Company accounts for current
and deferred taxation on the results for the period, in accordance with IAS 12 (Revised) (“Income Taxes”).
Provision is made in the financial statements for the Company’s estimated liability to Turkish corporation tax on its 
results for the year. The charge for current tax is based on the results for the year as adjusted for items, which are non-
assessable or disallowed.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized using the liability method in respect of material temporary differences 
arising from different treatment of items for accounting and taxation purposes. Deferred tax liabilities are realized for 
all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are only provided to the extent if it is probable that taxable 
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences can be utilized.
Prepaid corporation taxes and corporation tax liabilities are offset as they relate to income taxes levied by the same 
taxation authority. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are also offset.

i. Retirement pay provision
Under Turkish legislation as supplemented by union agreements, lump sum payments are made to all employees who 
retire or whose employment is terminated without due cause.  Such payments are based on number of years’ service 
and final salary at the date of retirement or leaving. International Accounting Standard No. 19 (revised) “Employee Benefits”
(“IAS 19”) has been applied in the accompanying financial statements. With this standard which is applicable from 
January 1, 1999 onwards, future retirement payments are discounted to their present value at the balance sheet date at an 
interest rate determined as net of an expected inflation rate and an appropriate discount rate. This standard also allows the
employee benefit liability to be reduced by anticipated forfeitures by eligible employees of their benefit.

j. Foreign currency transactions
In the statutory accounts of the Company, transactions in foreign currencies (currencies other than YTL) are translated into
Turkish Lira at the rates of exchange ruling at the transaction dates. Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies 
are translated at the exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date. Gains and losses arising on settlement and translation 
of foreign currency items are included in the statements of income.

k. Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognized on an accrual basis at the time of delivery.  Net sales represents the invoiced value of goods shipped
or services rendered less any sales returns and discounts, all restated in equivalent purchasing power as of 31 December 2004.

l. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and banks include cash on hand, demand deposits, time deposits and all short-term highly liquid investments that are 
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near to maturity that they present no significant risk of change because
of changes in interest rates. The interest income accruals on the time deposits are calculated by the discounted cost method
using the internal rate of return. The income accrued but not collected as of the balance sheet date has been included in
the banks balance.

m. Finance Leases - the Company as Lessee
Assets held under finance leases are recognized as assets of the Company at their fair value at the date of acquisition. The 
corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the balance sheet as a finance lease obligation. Finance costs, which represent
the difference between the total leasing commitments and the fair value of the assets acquired, are charged to the income 
statement over the term of the relevant lease so as to produce a constant periodic rate of charge on the remaining balance
of the obligations for each accounting period.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004 AND 2003
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3- UYGULANAN MUHASEBE PRENS‹PLER‹N‹N ÖZET‹ (devam)

n. Finansal enstrümanlar
Gerçe¤e uygun de¤er, istekli al›c› ve sat›c›lar›n biraraya geldi¤i piyasalarda bir aktifin baflka bir varl›kla de¤ifltirilebilece¤i 
veya bir taahhütün yerine getirilebilece¤i de¤erdir. Bir finansal enstrüman›n piyasa de¤eri, aktif bir pazar›n mevcudiyeti 
durumunda, sat›fltan elde edilebilecek tutara veya sat›n almadan do¤abilecek borca eflittir.
Finansal enstrümanlar›n gerçe¤e uygun tahmini de¤eri fiirket taraf›ndan piyasalara iliflkin bilgiler ve gerekli de¤erleme 
yöntemleri kullan›larak belirlenmifltir. Ancak, gerçe¤e uygun de¤erin belirlenmesinde kullan›lan piyasa verilerinin yorumlanmas›na
gerek duyulmaktad›r. Bu nedenle, bu raporda sunulan tahminler fiirket’in varl›klar›n› elden ç›karmas› durumunda cari piyasa
koflullar›nda elde edebilece¤i de¤erler olmayabilir.
Banka mevduatlar›, alacaklar ve teminat mektuplar› gibi flarta ba¤l› taahhütler karfl› taraf›n anlaflman›n flartlar›n› yerine 
getirememesi durumunda, fiirket finansal durumunu olumsuz yönde etkileyebilecek önemli finansal enstrümanlard›r.
Baz› finansal varl›klar›n maliyet de¤erine eflit olan kay›tl› de¤erlerinin, k›sa vadeli nitelikleri nedeniyle gerçe¤e uygun 
de¤erlerine eflit oldu¤u varsay›lmaktad›r.
Afla¤›da her mali enstrüman›n gerçe¤e uygun tahmini de¤erlerini belirlemede kullan›lan yöntemler ve varsay›mlar belirtilmifltir.
Kasa ve bankalar: Yabanc› para cinsinden olan kasa ve banka bakiyeleri y›l sonu kurundan de¤erlenmifllerdir. Bilançodaki
nakit ile bankadaki mevduat›n mevcut de¤eri, bu varl›klar›n gerçe¤e uygun tahmini de¤erleridir.
Ticari alacaklar ve ticari borçlar: Tahsili flüpheli alacaklar karfl›l›¤› sonras› ticari alacaklar ile ticari borçlar›n bilançodaki mevcut
de¤erleri, gerçe¤e uygun  tahmini de¤erleridir.
‹liflkili flirketlerden alacaklar / borçlar: ‹liflkili flirketlerden alacaklar / borçlar›n bilanço de¤erleri gerçe¤e uygun de¤erler 
olarak kabul edilir.
Kullan›lan krediler: Kullan›lan krediler, kullan›ld›klar› tarihte sabitlenen faiz oranlar›na tabidir. Ancak LIBOR art› sabit bir 
oranla al›nan krediler daha sonra LIBOR’daki geçerli olan faiz oranlar›ndaki dalgalanmalara göre de¤iflen faiz oranlar›na 
tabidir. Banka kredileri elde edilen nakit tutar›ndan muhasebelefltirilirler. Finansman giderleri tahakkuk esas›na göre 
muhasebelefltirilir ve olufltuklar› dönemde ödenmeyen k›s›m bilançodaki kredi tutar›na eklenir.
fiirket, ola¤an faaliyetleri s›ras›nda akreditifler, teminat mektuplar› vb. gibi bilanço d›fl› riski bulunan finansal enstrümanlar 
kullanmaktad›r. fiirket’in bu tür enstrümanlardan kaynaklanabilecek zararlar› söz konusu enstrümanlar›n sözleflme tutarlar›na
eflde¤erdir.

o. Risk Yönetimi
fiirket, ola¤an faaliyetleri do¤rultusunda bir tak›m risklere aç›kt›r. Bu risklerin en önemlileri, likidite riski, tahsilat riski ve 
fiyat riskidir. Risk yönetimi sorumlulu¤u Yönetim Kurulu’na ait olup faaliyetlerle ilgili sorumluluk fiirket’in genel yönetimi 
ve uygun alt komitelere devredilmifltir.

Tahsilat Riski
fiirket’in tahsilat riski esas olarak ticari alacaklar›ndan do¤abilmektedir. Ticari alacaklar, fiirket yönetimince geçmifl tecrübeler
ve cari ekonomik durum gözönüne al›narak de¤erlendirilmekte ve uygun oranda flüpheli alacak karfl›l›¤› ayr›ld›ktan sonra
bilançoda net olarak gösterilmektedir.

Fiyat Riski
fiirket, faaliyet konusu nedeniyle, al›nan kredilerde yabanc› para birimlerinin Türk Liras› karfl›s›ndaki de¤erlerinin de¤iflimlerine
ba¤l› olarak kur dalgalanmalar›na maruz kalmaktad›r. Kullan›lan kredilere iliflkin faiz oranlar›n›n bir bölümü piyasada oluflan
faiz oranlar›na paralel olarak de¤iflmektedir. Bu nedenle, fiirket, iç ve d›fl piyasalarda faiz dalgalanmalar›na da maruz 
kalmaktad›r.

Likidite Riski
fiirket genellikle nakit ihtiyac›n› bankalardan kredi almak suretiyle sa¤lamaktad›r.
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11-FAAL‹YETLER

31 ARALIK 2004 VE 2003 TAR‹HLER‹ ‹T‹BAR‹YLE MAL‹ TABLOLARA ‹L‹fiK‹N D‹PNOTLAR
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11-OPERATIONS

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d)

n. Fair Values of financial instruments
Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged or a liability settled, between knowledgeable willing 
parties in an arms length transaction. Market value is the amount obtainable from the sale, or payable on the acquisition,
of a financial instrument in an active market, if one exists.
The estimated fair values of financial instruments have been determined by the Company using available market 
information and appropriate valuation methodologies. However, judgment is necessarily required to interpret market 
data to develop the estimated fair value. Accordingly, the estimates presented herein may not necessarily be indicative
of the amounts the Company could realise in a current market exchange.
Balances with banks, receivables, contingent liabilities like letters of guarantee are important financial instruments, which
would have negative effects on the financial structure of the Company if the other party failed to comply with the terms
and conditions of the agreement.
The fair values of certain financial assets carried at cost are considered to be representative of carrying values due to 
their short-term nature.
The following methods and assumptions are used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instrument for which
it is practicable to estimate fair value.
Cash and Bank Balances: Cash and bank balances denominated in foreign currencies are translated at year-end exchange
rates. The carrying amounts of the remaining cash and bank balances are reasonable estimates of their fair value.
Trade Receivables and Trade Payables: Book values of the trade receivables along with the related allowances for 
uncollectibility and trade payables balances are estimated to be their fair values.
Due to/from Related Parties: The carrying value of the due to and due from related parties are estimated to be their 
fair values.
Borrowings: Borrowings have interest rates that are fixed on an entry value basis. However, loans received with Libor 
and a predetermined fixed rate is subject to fluctuation in accordance with prevailing Libor rates. Interest-bearing bank
loans and overdrafts are recorded at the proceeds received. Finance charges are accounted for on an accrual basis and
are added to the carrying amount of the instrument to the extent they are not settled in the period in which they arise.

The Company deals with financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk in the normal course of business such as letters
of credit, letters of guarantee, etc. The Company’s exposure to losses arising from these instruments is represented by
the contractual amount of those instruments.

o. Risk management
Through its normal operations, the Company is exposed to a number of risks, the most significant of which are liquidity,
credit and price risks. Responsibility for the management of these risks rests with the Board of Directors, which delegates
the operational responsibility to the Company’s general management and appropriate sub-committees.

Credit risk
The Company’s credit risk is primarily attributable to its trade receivables. The amounts presented in the balance sheet
are net of allowances for doubtful receivables, estimated by the Company’s management based on prior experience 
and the current economic environment.

Price risk
The Company is exposed to exchange rate fluctuations between foreign currencies and Turkish Lira mainly resulting 
from loans obtained in foreign currency due to the nature of its business. Major parts of the interest rates related to 
borrowings are based on market interest rates therefore the Company is exposed to interest rate fluctuations on 
domestic and international markets.

Liquidity risk
The Company is generally raising funds from its bankers.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004 AND 2003
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3. UYGULANAN MUHASEBE PRENS‹PLER‹N‹N ÖZET‹ (devam)

p. Netlefltirme
Finansal varl›klar ve yükümlülükler, yasal olarak netlefltirme hakk› var olmas›, net olarak ödenmesi veya tahsilinin mümkün
olmas›, veya varl›¤›n elde edilmesi ile yükümlülü¤ün yerine getirilmesinin efl zamanl› olarak gerçekleflebilmesi halinde, 
bilançoda net de¤erleri ile gösterilirler.

r. Muhasebe Tahminleri
Mali tablolar›n Uluslararas› Finansal Raporlama Standartlar›’na göre haz›rlanmas› s›ras›nda Yönetim’in, bilanço tarihi itibariyle
mali tablolarda yer alan varl›klar ve yükümlülüklerin bilanço de¤erlerini, bilanço d›fl› yükümlülüklere iliflkin aç›klamalar›, 
dönem içerisinde oluflan gelir ve giderlerin tutarlar›n› etkileyebilecek tahmin ve varsay›mlarda bulunmas› gerekmektedir.
Gerçek sonuçlar, bu tahminlerden farkl›l›k gösterebilmektedir.

s. Kar Paylar›
Kar pay› alacaklar›, temettü da¤›t›m›n›n yap›laca¤› dönemde gelir kaydedilir, kar pay› ödemeleri ise ilan edildikleri dönemde
kardan da¤›t›m olarak gösterilir.

t. Hisse Bafl›na Kar
2004 ve 2003 y›llar›na iliflkin olarak birim hisse bafl›na kar hesaplamalar›, 2004 ve 2003 y›llar› için ç›kar›lan bedelsiz hisselerin
etkisi gözönüne al›narak, UMS 33’e uygun olarak yap›lm›flt›r. 2004 ve 2003 y›llar› için ayr›ca di¤er mali enstrümanlara iliflkin
hisse bafl›na kar hesaplanmas›n› gerektirecek, baflka bir mali enstrüman bulunmamaktad›r.

2004 ve 2003 y›llar› için fiirket hisselerinin a¤›rl›kl› ortalamas› ve birim hisse bafl›na kar hesaplamalar› afla¤›daki gibidir (nakit
art›fllar›n bedelsiz hisse içermedi¤i varsay›lm›flt›r):

2004 2003

Tedavüldeki hisse senedi adedi 19.200.000.000 4.800.000.000
  1 Ocak itibariyle (toplam)

Ç›kart›lan hisse senetleri 

Gayrimenkul sat›fl kar›ndan transfer - 12.035.158.000

   Yeniden de¤erleme de¤er art›fl fonundan - 2.364.842.000
transfer

Tedavüldeki hisse senedi adedi 
  31 Aral›k itibariyle (toplam) 19.200.000.000 19.200.000.000

Tedavüldeki hisse senedinin 
A¤›rl›kl› ortalama adedi 19.200.000.000 19.200.000.000

Net kar  (YTL)  1.446.313 12.400.526

Hisse bafl›na kar (YTL) 0,000075 0,000646

fiirket kar da¤›t›m› ile ilgili çal›flmalar›n› SPK’n›n 30.12.2004 tarih ve 51/1747 say›l› toplant›s›nda al›nan karar ve yine SPK’n›n

25.02.2005 tarih ve 7/242 say›l› karar›na uygun olarak yürütmektedir. Bununla beraber, bu rapor tarihi itibariyle fiirket’in
Yönetim Kurulu 2004 y›l› faaliyetlerine iliflkin olarak Genel Kurul’da görüflülüp onaylanacak kar pay› ile ilgili çal›flmalar›n› 
tamamlamad›¤›ndan, bu rapor kapsam›nda kar da¤›t›m tablosu verilmemifltir.
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11-OPERATIONS

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’d)

p. Offsetting
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when there is a legally 
enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realize the asset
and settle the the liability simultaneously.

r. Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with International Financial Reporting Standards requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during 
the period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

s. Dividends
Dividends receivable are recognized as income in the period when they are distributed and dividends payable are 
recognized as an appropriation of profit in the period in which they are declared.

t. Earnings per share
As required by IAS 33, the calculation of basic earnings per share for 2004 and 2003 has been retrospectively adjusted
for the impact of bonus shares issued in 2004 and 2003. During 2004 and 2003, there are no dillutive equity instruments
outstanding, which would require the calculation of separate diluted earnings per share.

A summary of the weighted average number of shares outstanding during 2004 and 2003 and the basic earnings per 
share calculation is as follows (assuming that the cash increases did not involve a bonus element):

                                        2004                   2003

Number of shares outstanding at 19.200.000.000 4.800.000.000
1 January (in full)  

New shares issued

Transfer from gain on sale of fixed assets - 12.035.158.000

Transfer from revaluation fund - 2.364.842.000

Number of shares outstanding at 
the period end (in full)  19.200.000.000 19.200.000.000

Weighted average number of
shares Outstanding during the
period (in full)  19.200.000.000 19.200.000.000

Net profit (YTL) 1.446.313 12.400.526

Basic earnings per share (YTL)  0,000075 0,000646

Public companies prepare their profit distributions in accordance with CMB regulations as follows:

The company is preparing its profit distribution in compliance with the CMB decision 51/1747 dated 30.12.2004 and 
7/242 dated 25.02.2005. Profit distribution table is not presented since Board of Directors’ has not completed the works
related to the profit distribution for 2004 year as at audit report date yet.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004 AND 2003
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4. KASA VE NAK‹T DE⁄ERLER

31 Aral›k 2004 31 Aral›k 2003
YTL YTL

Kasa 5.585 4.745
Vadesiz mevduatlar 136.321 1.493.108
Vadeli mevduatlar - 1.055.481
Di¤er haz›r de¤erler 50 115

141.956 2.553.449

Bilanço tarihi itibariyle bankalarda bloke mevduat tutar› bulunmamaktad›r.

31 Aral›k 2003 tarihleri itibariyle vadeli mevduatlar afla¤›daki gibidir;

Ana Para Para Cinsi Aç›ld›¤› Tarih Vade Faiz Oran› (%) 31 Aral›k 2003
YTL

400.000 TL 31.12.2003 02.01.2004 25 455.614

255.303 USD 31.12.2003 02.01.2004 1,25 405.687

97.740 EURO 31.12.2003 02.01.2004 1,75 194.180

1.055.481

5.   T‹CAR‹ ALACAKLAR (NET)

31 Aral›k 2004 31 Aral›k 2003
YTL YTL

Ticari alacaklar 8.620.203 11.169.382
Ticari alacaklar reeskontu (-) (105.135) (49.306)
Alacak senetleri 217.410 1.057.421
Alacak senetleri reeskontu (-) (11.314) (65.829)
Di¤er ticari alacaklar 4.640 2.350

8.725.804 12.114.018
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11-OPERATIONS

4. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

31 December 2004 31 December 2003
YTL YTL

Cash on hand 5.585 4.745
Demand deposits 136.321 1.493.108
Time deposits - 1.055.481
Other liquid assets 50 115

141.956 2.553.449

There are no blocked deposits at banks as of the balance sheet date. 

The details of time deposits as of 31 December 2003 are as follows:

Time Deposits:

Principal Currency Begining Date Maturity Interest Rate (%) 31 December 2003
YTL

400.000 TL 31.12.2003 02.01.2004 25 455.614

255.303 USD 31.12.2003 02.01.2004 1,25 405.687

97.740 EURO 31.12.2003 02.01.2004 1,75 194.180

1.055.481

5.   TRADE RECEIVABLES (NET)

31 December 2004 31 December 2003
YTL YTL

Trade receivables 8.620.203 11.169.382
Discount on trade receivables (-) (105.135) (49.306)
Notes Receivable 217.410 1.057.421
Discount on notes receivable (-) (11.314) (65.829)
Other trade receivables 4.640 2.350

8.725.804 12.114.018

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004 AND 2003
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11-FAAL‹YETLER

31 ARALIK 2004 VE 2003 TAR‹HLER‹ ‹T‹BAR‹YLE MAL‹ TABLOLARA ‹L‹fiK‹N D‹PNOTLAR

5.   T‹CAR‹ ALACAKLAR (NET) (devam)
31 Aral›k 2004 ve 2003 tarihleri itibariyle alacak senetlerinin vadeleri afla¤›daki gibidir:

31 Aral›k 2004 31 Aral›k 2003
YTL YTL

30 gün içinde 117.410 271.491
31-60 gün içinde - 462.229
61-90 gün içinde 100.000 323.701

217.410 1.057.421

6. ‹L‹fiK‹L‹ fi‹RKETLERE ‹L‹fiK‹N BAK‹YELER VE ‹fiLEMLER
31 Aral›k 2004 ve 2003 tarihleri itibariyle iliflkili flirketlerle bakiyeler ve ana ifllemler afla¤›daki gibidir:

31 Aral›k 2004 31 Aral›k 2003
YTL YTL

a) ‹liflkili flirketlerden alacaklar (net)

Karsan Pazarlama 15.414.686 -
Karsat Otomotiv 217.786 -
Karland Otomotiv 198.362 -
K›raça Otomotiv 38.716 -
K›rpart Otomotiv 20.405 4.436

‹liflkili flirketlerden alacaklara reeskont (-) (539.854) (11)

15.350.101 4.425

b) ‹liflkili flirketlere borçlar (net)

Silco S.A. 9.252.690 4.722.847
K›raça D›fl Ticaret 1.400 -
K›rpart Otomotiv - 23.289
K›raça Otomotiv - 357.187
Karland Otomotiv - 18.505
Di¤er 2.220 2.912
‹liflkili flirketlere borçlara reeskont (-) (1.416) (692)

9.254.894        5.124.048

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
2004 YILI FAAL‹YET RAPORU
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11-OPERATIONS

5.   TRADE RECEIVABLES (NET) (cont’d)
The maturity composition of the notes receivables as of 31 December 2004 is as follows: 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004 AND 2003

31 December 2004 31 December 2003
YTL YTL

Within 30 days 117.410 271.491
Within 31-60 days - 462.229
Within 61-90 days 100.000 323.701

217.410 1.057.421

6. TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES
The balances with related parties at 31 December 2004 and 2003 and a summary of major transactions
are as follows:

31 December 2004 31 December 2003
YTL YTL

a) Due from related parties (net)

Karsan Pazarlama 15.414.686 -
Karsat Otomotiv 217.786 -
Karland Otomotiv 198.362 -
K›raça Otomotiv 38.716 -
K›rpart Otomotiv 20.405 4.436
Discount on due from related parties (-) (539.854) (11)

15.350.101 4.425

b) Due to related parties (net)

Silco S.A. 9.252.690 4.722.847
K›raça D›fl Ticaret 1.400 -
K›rpart Otomotiv - 23.289
K›raça Otomotiv - 357.187
Karland Otomotiv - 18.505
Other 2.220 2.912
Discount on due to related parties (-) (1.416) (692)

9.254.894 5.124.048

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
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11-FAAL‹YETLER

31 ARALIK 2004 VE 2003 TAR‹HLER‹ ‹T‹BAR‹YLE MAL‹ TABLOLARA ‹L‹fiK‹N D‹PNOTLAR

6. ‹L‹fiK‹L‹ fi‹RKETLERE ‹L‹fiK‹N BAK‹YELER VE ‹fiLEMLER (devam)

2004 2003
YTL YTL

c) ‹liflkili flirketlere sat›fllar

Karsan Pazarlama 15.346.858 -
Karland Otomotiv 1.668.263 480.401
Karsat Otomotiv 969.183 -
Silco S.A. 100.049 109.646
K›rpart Otomotiv 70.608 73.013
K›raça Otomotiv - 198.335

18.154.961 861.395

2004 2003
YTL YTL

d) ‹liflkili flirketlerden al›mlar

Silco S.A. 242.494.049 86.906.527
K›raça Otomotiv 1.653.263 2.607.886
Karland Otomotiv 572.116 91.107
K›rpart Otomotiv 248.717 247.815
Karsat Otomotiv 47.443 -
‹ma Dan›flmanl›k 6.813 -
Entek Elektrik - 685.315
OES Service Ticaret - 58.284

245.022.401 90.596.934

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
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11-OPERATIONS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004 AND 2003

6. TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES (cont’d)

2004 2003
YTL YTL

c) Major sales to related parties

Karsan Pazarlama 15.346.858 -
Karland Otomotiv 1.668.263 480.401
Karsat Otomotiv 969.183 -
Silco S.A. 100.049 109.646
K›rpart Otomotiv 70.608 73.013
K›raça Otomotiv - 198.335

18.154.961 861.395

2004 2003
YTL YTL

d) Major purchases from related parties

Silco S.A. 242.494.049 86.906.527
K›raça Otomotiv 1.653.263 2.607.886
Karland Otomotiv 572.116 91.107
K›rpart Otomotiv 248.717 247.815
Karsat Otomotiv 47.443 -
‹ma Dan›flmanl›k 6.813 -
Entek Elektrik - 685.315
OES Service Ticaret - 58.284

245.022.401 90.596.934

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
ANNUAL REPORT 2004



K
A

R
SA

N
 F

aa
liy

et
 R

ap
o

ru
 2

00
4

76

11-FAAL‹YETLER

31 ARALIK 2004 VE 2003 TAR‹HLER‹ ‹T‹BAR‹YLE MAL‹ TABLOLARA ‹L‹fiK‹N D‹PNOTLAR

6. ‹L‹fiK‹L‹ fi‹RKETLERE ‹L‹fiK‹N BAK‹YELER VE ‹fiLEMLER (devam)

31 Aral›k 2004 ve 2003 tarihinde sona eren dönemler içinde fiirket’le iliflkisi bulunan iliflkili flirketlerin tam adlar› afla¤›daki
gibidir:

Entek Elektrik Üretimi Otoprodüktör Grubu A.fi. “Entek Elektrik”

K›raça Otomotiv Sanayi ve Ticari Yat›r›mlar A.fi. “K›raça Otomotiv”

Karsat Otomotiv Pazarlama ve Ticaret A.fi. “Karsat Otomotiv”

Karpej Otomotiv Pazarlama ve Ticaret A.fi. “Karpej Otomotiv”

K›rpart Otomotiv A.fi. “K›rpart Otomotiv”

OES Orijinal Equipment Service Ticaret A.fi. “OES Service Ticaret”

Karland Otomotiv Ürünleri Sanayi ve Ticaret A.fi. “Karland Otomotiv”

K›rpart Otomotiv Parçalar› Sanayi ve Ticaret A.fi. “K›rpart Otomotiv”

‹ma Dan›flmal›k A.fi. “‹ma Dan›flmanl›k”

Otoyol Sanayi A.fi. “Otoyol Sanayi”

7. STOKLAR (NET)
31 Aral›k 2004 ve 2003 tarihleri itibariyle stoklar afla¤›daki gibidir:

31 Aral›k 2004 31 Aral›k 2003
YTL YTL

‹lk madde ve malzeme 15.951.202 18.963.992

Yar› mamüller 1.859.624 1.071.042

Mamüller 2.296.549 3.860.369

Ticari mallar 1.179.746 766.623

Di¤er stoklar 93.347 -

Stok de¤er düflüklü¤ü karfl›l›¤›(-) (45.110) (409.846)

Verilen siparifl avanslar› 22.077.131 410.165

43.412.489 24.662.345

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
2004 YILI FAAL‹YET RAPORU
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11-OPERATIONS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004 AND 2003

6. TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES (cont’d)

Full names of related companies having significant transactions with the Company for the years ended 31 December 
2004 and 2003 are as follows:

Entek Elektrik Üretimi Otoprodüktör Grubu A.fi. “Entek Elektrik”

K›raça Otomotiv Sanayi ve Ticari Yat›r›mlar A.fi. “K›raça Otomotiv”

Karsat Otomotiv Pazarlama ve Ticaret A.fi. “Karsat Otomotiv”

Karpej Otomotiv Pazarlama ve Ticaret A.fi. “Karpej Otomotiv”

K›rpart Otomotiv A.fi. “K›rpart Otomotiv”

OES Orijinal Equipment Service Ticaret A.fi. “OES Service Ticaret”

Karland Otomotiv Ürünleri Sanayi ve Ticaret A.fi. “Karland Otomotiv”

K›rpart Otomotiv Parçalar› Sanayi ve Ticaret A.fi. “K›rpart Otomotiv”

‹ma Dan›flmanl›k A.fi. “‹ma Dan›flmanl›k”

Otoyol Sanayi A.fi. “Otoyol Sanayi”

7. INVENTORIES (NET)
As at 31 December 2004 and 2003, inventories are as follows:

31 December 2004 31 December 2003
YTL YTL

Raw materials 15.951.202 18.963.992

Work in process 1.859.624 1.071.042

Finished goods 2.296.549 3.860.369

Trade goods 1.179.746 766.623

Other inventories 93.347 -

Provision for diminution in value of inventories (-) (45.110) (409.846)

Order advances given 22.077.131 410.165

43.412.489 24.662.345

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
ANNUAL REPORT 2004



K
A

R
SA

N
 F

aa
liy

et
 R

ap
o

ru
 2

00
4

78

11-FAAL‹YETLER

31 ARALIK 2004 VE 2003 TAR‹HLER‹ ‹T‹BAR‹YLE MAL‹ TABLOLARA ‹L‹fiK‹N D‹PNOTLAR

7. STOKLAR (NET) (devam)

2004 ve 2003 y›llar›nda stok de¤er düflüklü¤ü karfl›l›¤›nda gerçekleflen hareketler afla¤›daki gibidir:

2004 2003
YTL YTL

Aç›l›fl bakiyesi 409.846 394.046

Dönem gideri - 64.017

Konusu kalmayan karfl›l›k (314.909) -

Parasal kazanç (49.827) (48.217)

Kapan›fl bakiyesi 45.110 409.846

8. D‹⁄ER ALACAKLAR VE DÖNEN VARLIKLAR

31 Aral›k 2004 ve 2003 tarihleri itibariyle di¤er alacaklar ve dönen varl›klar afla¤›daki gibidir:

31 Aral›k 2004 31 Aral›k 2003
YTL YTL

Peflin ödenen giderler 1.045.307 561.986

Gelir tahakkuklar› 218.432 129.678

Di¤er KDV 184.775 -

Di¤er çeflitli alacaklar 75.458 5.372

Peflin ödenen vergi ve fonlar 5.734 6.688

1.529.706 703.724

9. SATILMAYA HAZIR F‹NANSAL DURAN VARLIKLAR

Pay› 31 Aral›k 2004 31 Aral›k 2003
% YTL YTL

fiirket ünvan›

Bosen Enerji Elk. Üret. A.fi.     <1 2,114 2,114

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
2004 YILI FAAL‹YET RAPORU
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11-OPERATIONS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004 AND 2003

7. INVENTORIES (NET) (cont’d)
Movements in the allowance for diminution in value during 2004 and 2003 are as follows:

2004 2003
YTL YTL

Begining balance at 1 January 409.846 394.046

Charge for the year - 64.017

Provision releases (314.909) -

Monetary gain (49.827) (48.217)

Ending balance at 31 December 45.110 409.846

8. OTHER RECEIVABLES AND CURRENT ASSETS

As at 31 December 2004 and 2003, other receivables and current assets are as follows:

31 December 2004 31 December 2003
YTL YTL

Prepaid expenses 1.045.307 561.986

Income accruals 218.432 129.678

Other VAT 184.775 -

Other miscellaneous receivables 75.458 5.372

Prepaid taxes and funds 5.734 6.688

1.529.706 703.724

9. INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATES

        Share 31 December 2004 31 December 2003
% YTL YTL

Company Name

Bosen Enerji Elk. Üret. A.fi.     <1 2,114 2,114

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
ANNUAL REPORT 2004
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11-FAAL‹YETLER

31 ARALIK 2004 VE 2003 TAR‹HLER‹ ‹T‹BAR‹YLE MAL‹ TABLOLARA ‹L‹fiK‹N D‹PNOTLAR

10. MADD‹ DURAN VARLIKLAR (NET)

 Yeralt› ve Tesis, Yap›lmakta  
Arazi ve Yerüstü Makina ve olan
Arsalar Düzenleri Binalar Cihazlar Tafl›tlar Demirbafllar Yat›r›mlar Toplam

YTL YTL YTL YTL YTL YTL YTL YTL

Maliyet de¤eri

1 Ocak 2004 6.561.271 8.239.054 49.756.121 160.101.486 1.793.216 6.756.499 3.820.563 237.028.210
aç›l›fl bakiyesi

Al›mlar - 47.624 - 938.415 1.027.089 527.205 7.324.099 9.864.432

Ç›k›fllar - - - - (189.940) (436) - (190.376)

Transferler - - - 574.743 - - (3.970.479) (3.395.736)(*)

31 Aral›k 2004 6.561.271 8.286.678 49.756.121 161.614.644 2.630.365 7.283.268 7.174.183 243.306.530
kapan›fl bakiyesi

Birikmifl
amortismanlar

1 Ocak 2004 - 1.262.061 7.458.775 116.718.484 407.222 3.925.372 - 129.771.914
aç›l›fl bakiyesi

Dönem gideri - 330.651 1.990.245 6.761.882 490.449 810.506 - 10.383.733

Ç›k›fllar - - - - (57.704) (145) - (57.849)

31 Aral›k 2004 - 1.592.712 9.449.020 123.480.366 839.967 4.735.733 - 140.097.798
kapan›fl bakiyesi

31 Aral›k 2003
itibariyle
Net Defter De¤eri 6.561.271 6.976.993 42.297.346 43.383.002 1.385.994 2.831.127 3.820.563 107.256.296

31 Aral›k 2004
itibariyle
Net Defter De¤eri 6.561.271 6.693.966 40.307.101 38.134.278 1.790.398 2.547.535 7.174.183 103.208.732

(*): Bu tutar, 2004 y›l› içerisinde yap›lmakta olan yat›r›mlardan maddi olmayan duran varl›klara transfer edilen tutarlar› ifade etmektedir.

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
2004 YILI FAAL‹YET RAPORU
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11-OPERATIONS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004 AND 2003

10. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (NET)

  Machinery Construction  
Land and Furnitures in

Land Improvements Buildings equipment Vehicles Fixtures Progress Total
YTL YTL YTL YTL YTL YTL YTL YTL

Acquisition Cost

Opening balance 6.561.271 8.239.054 49.756.121 160.101.486 1.793.216 6.756.499 3.820.563 237.028.210
at 1 January 2004

Additions - 47.624 - 938.415 1.027.089 527.205 7.324.099 9.864.432

Disposals - - - - (189.940) (436) - (190.376)

Transfers - - - 574.743 - - (3.970.479) (3.395.736)(*)

Closing balance at
31 December 2004 6.561.271 8.286.678 49.756.121 161.614.644 2.630.365 7.283.268 7.174.183 243.306.530

Accumulated
Depreciation

Opening balance at

1 January 2004 - 1.262.061 7.458.775 116.718.484 407.222 3.925.372 - 129.771.914

Charge for the year - 330.651 1.990.245 6.761.882 490.449 810.506 - 10.383.733

Disposals - - - - (57.704) (145) - (57.849)

Closing balance at

31 December 2004 - 1.592.712 9.449.020 123.480.366 839.967 4.735.733 - 140.097.798

Net book value as at
31 December 2003 6.561.271 6.976.993 42.297.346 43.383.002 1.385.994 2.831.127 3.820.563 107.256.296

Net book value as at
31 December 2004 6.561.271 6.693.966 40.307.101 38.134.278 1.790.398 2.547.535 7.174.183 103.208.732

(*): Amount represents the transfers from construction in progress to intangible assets in 2004.

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
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11-FAAL‹YETLER

31 ARALIK 2004 VE 2003 TAR‹HLER‹ ‹T‹BAR‹YLE MAL‹ TABLOLARA ‹L‹fiK‹N D‹PNOTLAR

11. MADD‹ OLMAYAN DURAN VARLIKLAR (NET)

Özel Bilgisayar Araflt›rma ve
Maliyetler Programlar› Gelifltirme Toplam

YTL YTL YTL YTL

Maliyet de¤eri

1 Ocak 2004 aç›l›fl bakiyesi 460.340 1.203.382 117.409 1.781.131

Al›mlar 37.746 450.925 - 488.671

Transferler 111.700 2.055.494 1.228.542 3.395.736

31 Aral›k 2004 kapan›fl bakiyesi 609.786 3.709.801 1.345.951 5.665.538

Birikmifl amortismanlar

1 Ocak 2004 aç›l›fl bakiyesi 104.217 564.254 978 669.449

Dönem gideri 98.698 578.889 21.978 699.565

31 Aral›k 2004 kapan›fl bakiyesi 202.915 1.143.143 22.956 1.369.014

31 Aral›k 2003 itibariyle Net Defter De¤eri 356.123 639.128 116.431 1.111.682

31 Aral›k 2004 itibariyle Net Defter De¤eri 406.871 2.566.658 1.322.995 4.296.524

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
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11-OPERATIONS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004 AND 2003

11. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (NET)
Capetalized

Leasehold Computer Research and
Improvements Software Development Total

YTL YTL YTL YTL

Acquisition Cost

Opening balance at 1 January 2004 460.340 1.203.382 117.409 1.781.131

Additions 37.746 450.925 - 488.671

Transfers 111.700 2.055.494 1.228.542 3.395.736

Closing balance at 31 December 2004 609.786 3.709.801 1.345.951 5.665.538

Accumulated Depreciation

Opening balance at 1 January 2004 104.217 564.254 978 669.449

Charge for the year 98.698 578.889 21.978 699.565

Closing balance at 31 December 2004 202.915 1.143.143 22.956 1.369.014

Net book value at 31 December 2003 356.123 639.128 116.431 1.111.682

Net book value at 31 December 2004 406.871 2.566.658 1.322.995 4.296.524

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
ANNUAL REPORT 2004
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11-FAAL‹YETLER

31 ARALIK 2004 VE 2003 TAR‹HLER‹ ‹T‹BAR‹YLE MAL‹ TABLOLARA ‹L‹fiK‹N D‹PNOTLAR

12. MAL‹ BORÇLAR
31 Aral›k 2004 31 Aral›k 2003

YTL YTL

K›sa vadeli banka kredileri 35.431.939 8.406.032

Uzun vadeli kredilerin

k›sa vadeli anapara taksitleri ve faizleri 1.033.238 843.717

K›sa vadeli finansal kira borçlar› 419.233 349.551

Di¤er k›sa vadeli borçlar 637.868 420.051

Toplam K›sa Vadeli Mali Borçlar 37.522.278 10.019.351

Uzun vadeli kredilerin uzun vadeli k›sm› 21.317.205 16.466.271

Uzun vadeli finansal kira borçlar› 347.270 606.541

Toplam Uzun Vadeli Mali Borçlar 21.664.475 17.072.812

Toplam Mali Borçlar 59.186.753 27.092.163

Uzun vadeli mali borçlar›n geri ödeme

analizi afla¤›daki gibidir:

1 – 2 y›l içinde ödenecekler 21.664.475 16.299.242

2 – 3 y›l içinde ödenecekler - 773.570

21.664.475 17.072.812

Finansal kiralama borçlar› ödeme tablosu

Finansal Kiralama Tahakkuk Etmemifl Toplam Finansal

Taksidinin Bugünkü De¤eri Faiz Tutar› Kiralama Taksidi

YTL YTL YTL

1y›l içinde ödenecekler 419.233 21.821 441.054

1 - 2 y›l içinde ödenecekler 347.270 11.044 358.314

766.503 32.865 799.368

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
2004 YILI FAAL‹YET RAPORU
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11-OPERATIONS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004 AND 2003

12. BORROWINGS
31 December 2004 31 December 2003

YTL YTL

Short term bank loans 35.431.939 8.406.032

Current portion

of long term loans 1.033.238 843.717

Short term financial lease payables 419.233 349.551

Other short term liabilities 637.868 420.051

Total short term borrowings 37.522.278 10.019.351

Long term portion of long term loans 21.317.205 16.466.271

Long term financial lease payables 347.270 606.541

Total long term borrowings 21.664.475 17.072.812

Total borrowings 59.186.753 27.092.163

Analysis of loan repayments

is as follows:

Between one to two years 21.664.475 16.299.242

Between two to three years - 773.570

21.664.475 17.072.812

Payment schedule of financial lease payables:

Present value Interest not yet Total financial

of financial lease payable accrued lease installment

YTL YTL YTL

Within one year 419.233 21.821 441.054

Between one to two years 347.270 11.044 358.314

766.503 32.865 799.368

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
ANNUAL REPORT 2004
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11-FAAL‹YETLER

31 ARALIK 2004 VE 2003 TAR‹HLER‹ ‹T‹BAR‹YLE MAL‹ TABLOLARA ‹L‹fiK‹N D‹PNOTLAR

12. MAL‹ BORÇLAR (devam)

K›sa Vadeli Krediler

Tahakuk 31 Aral›k
                                                           Döviz  eden Faiz Maliyet 2004
Vade Miktar› Tipi Faiz Oran›   YTL YTL YTL

fiubat 2005 - May›s 2005 20.135.125 YTL % 20,25 - 21,50 65.977 20.135.125 20.201.102

Mart 2005 - Eylül 2005 4.500.000 Euro % 5,00 - 8,00 198.790 8.220.600 8.419.390

fiubat 2005 - Haziran 2005 5.000.000 USD % 6,25 - 8,00 100.947 6.710.500 6.811.447

365.714 35.066.225 35.431.939

Uzun vadeli kredilerin k›sa vadeli anapara taksitleri ve faizleri
Tahakuk 31 Aral›k

                                                           Döviz  eden Faiz Maliyet 2004
Vade Miktar› Tipi Faiz Oran›    YTL YTL YTL

Haziran - Aral›k 2005 389.396 Euro Euribor+ % 0,5 1.959 711.348 713.307

Uzun vadeli kredilerin 
faiz gideri tahakkuku 319.931 - 319.931

321.890 711.348 1.033.238

K›sa Vadeli Krediler
Tahakuk 31 Aral›k

                                                           Döviz  eden Faiz Maliyet 2003
Vade Miktar› Tipi Faiz Oran›    YTL YTL YTL

Eylül 2004 1.875.869 Euro Euribor+ % 0,5 28.287 3.726.591 3.754.878

Eylül 2004 1.500.000 Euro % 6,90 - 8,35 153.323 2.979.891 3.133.214

Eylül 2004 500.000 USD % 6,66 15.796 794.511 810.307

Nisan-May›s 2004 600.000 YTL % 26,00 24.592 683.041 707.633

221.998 8.184.034 8.406.032

Uzun vadeli kredilerin k›sa vadeli anapara taksitleri ve faizleri
Tahakuk 31 Aral›k

                                                          Döviz  eden Faiz Maliyet 2003
Vade Miktar› Tipi Faiz Oran›    YTL YTL YTL

Haziran-Aral›k 2004 259.598 Euro Euribor+ % 0,5 194 515.714 515.908

Uzun vadeli kredilerin
faiz gideri tahakkuku 327.809 - 327.809

328.003 515.714 843.717

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
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11-OPERATIONS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004 AND 2003

12. BORROWINGS (cont’d)

Short-term borrowings:

Accrued 31 Dec.
                                                        Currency  Interest Cost Value 2004
Maturity Amount Type Interest Rate    YTL YTL YTL

February 2005- May 2005 20.135.125 YTL 20,25-21,50% 65.977 20.135.125 20.201.102

March 2005- September 2005 4.500.000 Euro 5,00-8,00% 198.790 8.220.600 8.419.390

February 2005- June 2005 5.000.000 USD 6,25-8,00% 100.947 6.710.500 6.811.447

365.714 35.066.225 35.431.939

Current portion of long-term borrowings:
Accrued 31 Dec.

                                           Currency Interest Cost Value 2004
Maturity   Amount Type Interest Rate    YTL YTL YTL

June 2005- December 2005 389.396 Euro Euribor+0,50% 1.959 711.348 713.307

Interest accrual of 
long-term loans 319.931 - 319.931

321.890 711.348 1.033.238

Short-term borrowings:
Accrued 31 Dec.

                                           Currency Interest Cost Value 2003
  Amount Type Interest Rate    YTL YTL YTL

Maturity

September 2004 1.875.869 Euro Euribor+0,5% 28.287 3.726.591 3.574.878

September 2004 1.500.000 Euro 6,90-8,35% 153.323 2.979.891 3.133.214

September 2004 500.000 USD 6,66% 15.796 794.511 810.307

April-May2004 600.000 YTL 26,00% 24.592 683.041 707.633

221.998 8.184.034 8.406.032

Current portion of long-term borrowings:
Accrued 31 Dec.

                                           Currency A Interest Cost Value 2003
Maturity Amount Type Interest Rate    YTL YTL YTL

June-December 2004 259.598 Euro Euribor+ 0,5% 194 515.714 515.908

Interest accrual of 
long-term loans 327.809 - 327.809

328.003 515.714 843.717

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
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11-FAAL‹YETLER

31 ARALIK 2004 VE 2003 TAR‹HLER‹ ‹T‹BAR‹YLE MAL‹ TABLOLARA ‹L‹fiK‹N D‹PNOTLAR

12. MAL‹ BORÇLAR (devam)

Uzun Vadeli Krediler

31 Aral›k
                          Döviz Faiz 2004

Miktar› Tipi    Vade Oran› YTL

5.150.000 EURO Ocak - Kas›m 2006 % 5,30 - 7,13 9.408.020

4.850.000 USD Ocak - Eylül 2006 % 6,28 - 7,10 6.509.185

5.400.000 YTL May›s - Aral›k 2006 % 21,45 - 24,65 5.400.000

21.317.205

31 Aral›k
                           Döviz Faiz 2003

Miktar› Tipi    Vade Oran› YTL

3.500.000 EURO May›s - Haziran 2005 % 6,98 - 8,00 6.953.080

500.000 USD May›s - Haziran 2005 % 6,16 - 8,00 8.739.620

389.396 EURO 28 Haziran 2006 Euribor + % 0,5 773.571

16.466.271

13. T‹CAR‹ BORÇLAR (NET)
31 Aral›k 2004 31 Aral›k 2003

YTL YTL

Ticari borçlar 11.148.929 23.625.140

Ticari borç reeskontu (-) (138.539) (268.213)

Borç senetleri 28.899 34.835

Borç senetleri reeskontu (-) (1.129) (2.130)

11.038.160 23.389.632

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
2004 YILI FAAL‹YET RAPORU



K
A

R
SA

N
 A

nn
ua

l R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

4

89

11-OPERATIONS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004 AND 2003

12. BORROWINGS (cont’d)

Long-term borrowings

31 December
                      Currency Interest 2004

Amount Type    Maturity Rate YTL

5.150.000 EURO Jan - Nov. 2006 % 5,30 - 7,13 9.408.020

4.850.000 USD Jan - Sep. 2006 % 6,28 - 7,10 6.509.185

5.400.000 YTL May - Dec. 2006 % 21,45 - 24,65 5.400.000

21.317.205

31 December
                        Currency Interest 2003

Amount Type    Maturity Rate YTL

3.500.000 EURO May - June 2005 % 6,98 - 8,00 6.953.080

500.000 USD May - June 2005 % 6,16 - 8,00 8.739.620

389.396 EURO   28 June 2006 Euribor + % 0,5 773.571

16.466.271

13. TRADE PAYABLES (NET)
31 December 2004 31 December 2003

YTL YTL

Trade payables 11.148.929 23.625.140

Discount on trade payables (-) (138.539) (268.213)

Notes payable 28.899 34.835

Discount on notes payable (-) (1.129) (2.130)

11.038.160 23.389.632

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
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31 ARALIK 2004 VE 2003 TAR‹HLER‹ ‹T‹BAR‹YLE MAL‹ TABLOLARA ‹L‹fiK‹N D‹PNOTLAR

14. D‹⁄ER BORÇLAR VE G‹DER TAHAKKUKLARI

31 Aral›k 2004 31 Aral›k 2003
YTL YTL

Personele borçlar 388.416 322.347

Ödenecek SSK primleri 506.653 420.875

Ödenecek vergi ve harçlar 1.914.522 2.081.155

Ertelenmifl vergi ve yükümlülükler 171.453 29.882

Gider tahakkuklar› 1.067.930 693.212

4.048.974 3.547.471

15. VERG‹

31 Aral›k 2004 31 Aral›k 2003
YTL YTL

Vergi karfl›l›¤›:

Cari kurumlar vergisi karfl›l›¤› - -

Ertelenmifl vergi gideri (faydas›) 884.389 (7.581.411)

884.389 (7.581.411)

Kurumlar Vergisi :

fiirket, Türkiye’de geçerli olan kurumlar vergisine tabidir. fiirketin cari dönem faaliyet sonuçlar›na iliflkin tahmini vergi 

yükümlülükleri için ekli mali tablolarda gerekli karfl›l›klar ayr›lm›flt›r.

Vergiye tabi kurum kazanc› üzerinden tahakkuk ettirilecek kurumlar vergisi oran›, ticari kazanc›n tespitinde gider yaz›lan 

vergi matrah›ndan indirilemeyen giderlerin eklenmesi ve yurtiçinde yerleflik flirketlerden al›nan temettüler, vergiye tabi 

olmayan gelirler ve kullan›lan yat›r›m indirimleri düflüldükten sonra kalan matrah üzerinden hesaplanmaktad›r.

Geçerli olan Kurumlar Vergisi oranlar›:

• 2003 y›l›: %30 (%10 oran›ndaki fon pay› kald›r›lm›flt›r)

• 2004 y›l›: %33 (Resmi Gazete’nin 2 Ocak 2004 tarihli say›s›nda yay›nlanan 5035 say›l› kanun ile kurumlar vergisi oran› 

%30’dan %33’e yükseltilmifltir.)

• 2005 y›l›: %30
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11-OPERATIONS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004 AND 2003

14. OTHER PAYABLES AND CURRENT LIABILITIES

31 December 2004 31 December 2003
YTL YTL

Payable to personnel 388.416 322.347

Social security premiums payable 506.653 420.875

Taxes and funds payable 1.914.522 2.081.155

Deferred income 171.453 29.882

Expense accruals 1.067.930 693.212

4.048.974 3.547.471

15. TAXATION ON INCOME

31 December 2004 31 December 2003
YTL YTL

Taxation:

Current income tax - -

Deferred tax benefit / charge 884.389 (7.581.411)

884.389 (7.581.411)

Corporate Tax :

The Company is subject to Turkish Corporation and Income Withholding taxes.

Corporation tax is applied at a rate of 30% on taxable corporate income, which is calculated from the statutory accounting
profit by adding back non-deductible expenses, and by deducting dividends received, other exempt income and investment
incentives utilised.

The effective rates of tax are as follows:

• In 2003: 30%   ( 10 % fund contribution was abolished.)
• In 2004: 33%  (the corporate tax rate was increased from 30% to 33% by Law No. 5035 published in the Official 
Gazette on 2 January 2004)
• In 2005: 30%
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11-FAAL‹YETLER

31 ARALIK 2004 VE 2003 TAR‹HLER‹ ‹T‹BAR‹YLE MAL‹ TABLOLARA ‹L‹fiK‹N D‹PNOTLAR

15. VERG‹ (devam)

Türkiye’de geçici vergi üçer ayl›k dönemler itibariyle hesaplanmakta ve tahakkuk ettirilmektedir. Geçici kurumlar vergisi 

oran› 24 Nisan 2003 tarihinden geçerli olmak üzere %25’den %30’a yükseltilmifltir. Bu oran 2004 y›l›nda ise %33 olarak

uygulanm›flt›r. 2005 y›l› kurum kazançlar›n›n geçici vergi dönemleri itibariyle vergilendirilmesi aflamas›nda kurum kazançlar›

üzerinden  %30 oran›nda  geçici vergi hesaplanacakt›r.

Zararlar, gelecek y›llarda oluflacak vergilendirilebilir kardan düflülmek üzere, maksimum 5 y›l tafl›nabilir. Ancak oluflan 

zararlar geriye dönük olarak, önceki y›llarda oluflan karlardan düflülemez.

Türkiye’de vergi de¤erlendirmesiyle ilgili kesin ve kati bir mutabakatlaflma prosedürü bulunmamaktad›r. fiirketler ilgili y›l›n

hesap kapama dönemini takip eden y›l›n 15 Nisan tarihine kadar vergi beyannamelerini haz›rlamaktad›r. Vergi Dairesi 

taraf›ndan bu beyannameler ve buna baz olan muhasebe kay›tlar› 5 y›l içerisinde incelenerek de¤ifltirilebilir.

Gelir Vergisi Stopaj›:

Kurumlar vergisine ek olarak, da¤›t›lmas› durumunda kar pay› elde eden ve bu kar paylar›n› kurum kazanc›na dahil ederek

beyan eden tam mükellef kurumlara ve yabanc› flirketlerin Türkiye’deki flubelerine da¤›t›lanlar hariç olmak üzere kar paylar›

üzerinden ayr›ca gelir vergisi stopaj› hesaplanmas› gerekmektedir. Gelir vergisi stopaj› 24 Nisan 2003 tarihinden itibaren

tüm flirketlerde % 10 olarak ilan edilmifltir. Da¤›t›lmay›p sermayeye ilave edilen kar paylar› gelir vergisi stopaj›na tabi 

de¤ildir. 2002 ve öncesinde kurumlar vergisinden istisna edilen baz› kazançlar üzerinden da¤›t›ma ba¤l› olmaks›z›n yap›lan

istisna kazanç stopaj› genel olarak kald›r›lm›flt›r. Ancak, 24 Nisan 2003 tarihinden önce al›nm›fl yat›r›m teflvik belgelerine 

istinaden yararlan›lan yat›r›m indirimi tutar› üzerinden hala % 19,8 vergi tevkifat› yap›lmas› gerekmektedir.  fiirketlerin 

vergilendirilebilir kazançlar› yat›r›m indirimi istisnas›na konu olabilecek tutara ulafl›ncaya dek, bu indirimden yararlan›labilir.

fiirketlerin kar etmemesi ya da zararda olmas› durumunda bu indirim hakk› sonraki y›llarda elde edilecek vergilendirilebilir

kazançlardan düflülmek üzere sonraki y›llara tafl›nabilir. Kazanç yetersizli¤i nedeniyle yararlan›lamayan yat›r›m indirimi 

istisnas›, istisnan›n uygulanabilece¤i sonraki y›llar için y›ll›k TEFE art›fl oran›nda art›r›larak uygulan›r.

Enflasyona Göre Düzeltilmifl Vergi Hesaplamas›:

2003 y›l› ve önceki dönemlerde, sabit k›ymetlerin ve buna ba¤l› olarak amortismanlar›n›n senelik olarak yeniden de¤erlemeye

tabi tutulmalar› haricinde; vergiye esas dönem kar› enflasyona göre düzeltilmifl tutarlar› üzerinden hesaplanmamaktayd›. 

30 Aral›k 2003 tarih ve 25332 say›l› Resmi Gazete’de yay›mlanan 5024 say›l› Kanun ile Türkiye’de enflasyon muhasebesi

uygulamas›n›n 2004 y›l› ve sonraki dönemlerde geçerli olacak flekilde; enflasyon oran›n›n kanunda belirlenen s›n›rlara 

ulaflmas› durumunda uygulanmas›n› gerekmektedir. Vergi mevzuat›ndaki enflasyon muhasebesi ilkeleri UMS 29 “Yüksek

Enflasyonlu Ekonomilerde Finansal Raporlama” standard›ndaki hükümlerden önemli ölçüde farkl›l›k göstermemektedir.

Ertelenmifl Vergi:

fiirket, vergiye esas yasal mali tablolar› ile UFRS'ye göre haz›rlanm›fl mali tablolar› aras›ndaki farkl›l›klardan kaynaklanan 

geçici zamanlama farklar› için ertelenmifl vergi alaca¤› ve yükümlülü¤ü muhasebelefltirmektedir. Söz konusu farkl›l›klar 

genellikle baz› gelir ve gider kalemlerinin vergiye esas tutarlar› ile UFRS'ye göre haz›rlanan mali tablolarda farkl› dönemlerde

yer almas›ndan kaynaklanmakta olup afla¤›da aç›klanmaktad›r. Ertelenmifl vergi oran›, yararlan›lacak yat›r›m indirimi için 

%10,2 (2003: %10,2), di¤er tüm zamanlama farklar› için %30’dur (2003: %30).

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
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11-OPERATIONS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004 AND 2003

15. TAXATION ON INCOME (cont’d)

In Turkey, advance tax returns are filed on a quarterly basis. The advance corporate income tax rate was increased from
25% to 30%, effective from 24 April 2003, and to 33% for 2004. In 2004, the advance corporate income tax rate was applied
33%. Starting from 2005, advance corporate income tax rate will be 30%.

Losses can be carried forward for offsetting against future taxable income for up to 5 years. Losses cannot be carried back
for offsetting against profits from previous periods.

In Turkey there is no procedure for a final and definitive agreement on tax assessments. Companies file their tax returns
within 15 April following the close of the accounting year to which they relate. Tax authorities may, however, examine such
returns and the underlying accounting records and may revise assessments within five years.

Income withholding tax:

In addition to corporate taxes, companies should also calculate income withholding taxes and funds surcharge on any
dividends distributed, except for companies receiving dividends who are resident companies in Turkey and Turkish branches
of foreign companies. The rate of income withholding tax is 10% starting from 24 April 2003. Undistributed dividends
incorporated in share capital are not subject to income withholding taxes. Income withholding tax which was calculated in
2002 and prior years on various types of income and gains exempt from corporation tax, whether distributed or not, has
been removed in general. However, 19,8% withholding tax is still applied to investment allowances relating to investment
incentive certificates obtained prior to 24 April 2003. Such allowances may be used to relieve corporation tax liability until
the profits reach the calculated level of exemption.  If companies fail to make a profit or incur losses, any allowance outstanding
may be carried forward to following years so as to be deducted from taxable income of subsequent profitable years. Carried
forward investment incentives to be deducted from corporate tax liability in the following periods are revalued with the
applicable WPI.

Inflation Adjusted Tax Calculation:

For 2003 and previous years, taxable profits were calculated without any inflation adjustment to the statutory records, except
that fixed assets and the related depreciation were revalued annually. Law No. 5024 published in the Official Gazette No.
25332 on 30 December 2003 requires the application of inflation accounting in Turkey in 2004 and future years for tax
purposes, if the actual rate of inflation meets certain thresholds, using principles which do not differ substantially from the
principles in IAS 29.

Deferred Tax:

The Company recognizes deferred tax assets and liabilities based upon temporary differences arising between its financial
statements as reported for IFRS purposes and its statutory tax financial statements. These differences usually result in the
recognition of revenue and expenses in different reporting periods for IFRS and tax purposes and are set out below:

Temporary differences occur between the years in which certain items of income and expense are recorded for accounting
and for tax purposes. These timing differences are calculated over the depreciation expenses of property, plant and equipment
(except land) and intangible fixed assets, the restatement of inventories, retirement pay provision, and investment incentives
benefited, etc.

Deferred taxation is calculated at a rate of 30% (2003:30%), except for the investment incentires, which are calculated 10,2%
(2003:10,2%).
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11-FAAL‹YETLER

31 ARALIK 2004 VE 2003 TAR‹HLER‹ ‹T‹BAR‹YLE MAL‹ TABLOLARA ‹L‹fiK‹N D‹PNOTLAR

15. VERG‹ (devam)

31 Aral›k 2004 31 Aral›k 2003
YTL YTL

Ertelenmifl vergiye baz teflkil eden

zamanlama farkl›l›klar›:

Maddi ve maddi olmayan duran varl›klar (*) 27.643.296 16.586.721

K›dem tazminat› karfl›l›¤› (1.078.753) (1.056.839)

Yararlan›lacak yat›r›m indirimi (49.189.713) (53.525.760)

Reel olmayan finansman maliyetleri (2.155.574) -

Stoklar›n endekslenmesi (1.378.753) (316.626)

Finansal kiralama borçlar› (401.580) (779.198)

Alacak reeskontu (644.989) (49.306)

Borç reeskontu 139.955 278.811

Peflin ödenen giderler 132.270 -

Gelir ve gider tahakkuklar› (net) 509.564 -

Vergiden mahsup edilecek geçmifl y›l zararlar› (42.955.327) (43.231.682)

(69.379.604) (82.093.879)

(*) Maddi ve maddi olmayan duran varl›klara iliflkin zamanlama farklar› UFRS’ye göre hesaplanan duran varl›klarla Vergi Usul Kanunu’nun 5024 say›l› kanununa
göre hesaplanan duran varl›klar aras›nda oluflan, amortisman, kur fark› gibi farkl› uygulamalardan kaynaklanmaktad›r.

31 Aral›k 2004 31 Aral›k 2003

Ertelenmifl Vergi (aktifi) / pasifileri: YTL YTL

Maddi ve maddi olmayan duran varl›klar (*) 8.292.989 4.976.017

K›dem tazminat› karfl›l›¤› (323.626) (317.052)

Yararlan›lacak yat›r›m indirimi (5.382.990) (5.459.629)

Reel olmayan finansman maliyetleri (646.672) -

Stoklar›n endekslenmesi (413.626) (94.988)

Finansal kiralama borçlar› (120.474) (233.760)

Alacak reeskontu (193.497) (14.792)

Borç reeskontu 41.987 83.643

Peflin ödenen giderler 39.681 -

Gelir ve gider tahakkuklar› (net) 152.869 -

Vergiden mahsup edilecek geçmifl y›l zararlar› (12.886.598) (12.969.503)

(11.439.957) (14.030.064)

 2004 2003

Ertelenmifl Vergi (aktifi) / pasifi hareketleri: YTL YTL

1 Ocak, aç›l›fl bakiyesi(14.030.064) (14.030.064) (7.539.385)

Aç›l›fl bakiyesine yap›lan düzeltme - 168.186

Parasal kay›p 1.705.718 922.546

Ertelenmifl vergi gideri/ (geliri) (net) 884.389 (7.581.411)

31 Aral›k, kapan›fl bakiyesi (11.439.957) (14.030.064)
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11-OPERATIONS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004 AND 2003

15. TAXATION ON INCOME (cont’d)

31 December 2004 31 December 2003
YTL YTL

Temporary differences

subject to deferred tax:

Restatement of tangible fixed assets (*) 27.643.296 16.586.721

Retirement pay provision (1.078.753) (1.056.839)

Unused investment incentive (49.189.713) (53.525.760)

Tax deductible finance expenses (2.155.574) -

Restatement of inventories (1.378.753) (316.626)

Financial lease payables (401.580) (779.198)

Discount of accounts receivable (644.989) (49.306)

Discount of accounts payable 139.955 278.811

Prepaid expenses 132.270 -

Income and expense accruals (net) 509.564 -

Carried forward tax losses (42.955.327) (43.231.682)

(69.379.604) (82.093.879)

((*) According to the law on inflation adjustment on the determination of income and corporate tax bases, which became effective on 1.1.2004, it is 
possible to adjust the balance sheet as of 31.12.2003 according to inflation. Therefore, the difference resulting from the restatement of tangible fixed 
assets are not considered as timing differences.

    31 December 2004 31 December 2003

Components of Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liabilities: YTL YTL

Restatement of tangible fixed assets (*) 8.292.989 4.976.017

Retirement pay provision (323.626) (317.052)

Unused investment incentive (5.382.990) (5.459.629)

Tax deductible finance expenses (646.672) -

Restatement of inventories (413.626) (94.988)

Financial lease payables (120.474) (233.760)

Discount of accounts receivable (193.497) (14.792)

Discount of accounts payable 41.987 83.643

Prepaid expenses 39.681 -

Income and expense accruals (net) 152.869 -

Carried forward tax losses (12.886.598) (12.969.503)

(11.439.957) (14.030.064)

2004 2003

Movement of Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liabilities: YTL YTL

Opening balance at 1 January (14.030.064) (7.539.385)

Adjustment to the opening balance - 168.186

Monetary gain 1.705.718 922.546

Taxation charge on deferred tax 884.389 (7.581.411)

Closing balance at 31 December (11.439.957) (14.030.064)
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11-FAAL‹YETLER

31 ARALIK 2004 VE 2003 TAR‹HLER‹ ‹T‹BAR‹YLE MAL‹ TABLOLARA ‹L‹fiK‹N D‹PNOTLAR

15. VERG‹ (devam)

2004 2003
YTL YTL

Vergi karfl›l›¤›n›n mutabakat›:

Vergi ve parasal kazanç öncesi kar/(zarar) (2.529.652) 192.016

Parasal kazanç 4.860.354 4.627.099

Parasal kazanç sonras› ve vergi öncesi zarar 2.330.702 4.819.115

Etkin vergi oran› ile hesaplanan vergi 769.132 1.445.735

Vergiye etkisi olan kalemler:

- Kanunen kabul edilmeyen giderlerin
vergi etkisi 211.869 744.981

- Temettü ve di¤er vergiden muaf gelirlerin
vergi etkisi (492.073) (2.326.513)

- Vergiden mahsup edilen geçmifl y›l zarar.
vergi etkisi 184.551 12.969.504

- Yararlan›lan yat›r›m indirimlerinin vergi etkisi (587.122) (5.459.627)

- Vergiden muaf parasal kazançlar›n /
(kay›plar›n) vergi etkisi 798.032 207.331

Vergi 884.389 7.581.411

16. KIDEM TAZM‹NATI KARfiILI⁄I

Türkiye’de mevcut kanunlar çerçevesinde, fiirket bir y›ll›k hizmet süresini dolduran ve herhangi bir geçerli nedene ba¤l› 

olmaks›z›n ifline son verilen, askerlik hizmeti için göreve ça¤r›lan, vefat eden, erkekler için 25 kad›nlar için 20 y›ll›k hizmet

süresini dolduran yada emeklilik yafl›na gelmifl (kad›nlarda 58, erkeklerde 60 yafl) personeline k›dem tazminat› ödemesi 

yap›lmak zorundad›r.

K›dem tazminat› ödemeleri, her hizmet y›l› için 30 günlük brüt maafl üzerinden hesaplanmaktad›r. ‹lgili bilanço tarihi itibariyle

ödenecek k›dem tazminat›, 2004 senesi için ayl›k 1.574,74 TL tavan›na tabidir (2003: 1.323,95 YTL).

Yeniden düzenlenmifl UMS 19 ilk kez 1999 y›l›nda uygulanmaya bafllanm›flt›r. Temel uygulama prensiplerini de¤ifltirmemekle

birlikte, yeniden düzenlenmifl standart yükümlülü¤ün gelecek dönemlere ait oldu¤unu dikkate alarak, yükümlülü¤ün 

muhasebelefltirilmesini daha aç›k hale getirmifltir:

• Netinin reel iskonto oran›n› verece¤i tahmini bir enflasyon beklentisi ve uygun bir iskonto oran› belirlenmelidir. Hesaplanan

reel iskonto oran› gelecekte ödenecek k›dem tazminat› ödemelerinin bilanço tarihi itibariyle bugünkü de¤erlerinin 

hesaplanmas›nda kullan›lmal›d›r.

• ‹ste¤e ba¤l› iflten ayr›lmalar neticesinde ödenmeyip, fiirket’e kalacak olan k›dem tazminat› tutarlar›n›n tahmini oran› da 

dikkate al›nmal›d›r.

fiirket’in elemanlar›n›n gelecekteki emeklili¤inden kaynaklanan tahmini yükümlülü¤üne iliflkin karfl›l›k,  bugünkü de¤erlerinin

tahmin edilmesi yoluyla ekli mali tablolara yans›t›lm›flt›r.

Yukar›daki tarihler itibariyle k›dem tazminat› yükümlülükleri, yaklafl›k y›ll›k %6 reel iskonto oran› ve geçmifl y›llarda gerçekleflen

veriler dikkate al›narak hesaplanan yaklafl›k y›ll›k %8 oran›nda çal›flanlar›n kendi istekleriyle iflten ayr›lmalar› sonucunda 

k›dem tazminat› yükümlülü¤ünün ödenmeyece¤i dikkate al›narak belirlenmifltir.
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11-OPERATIONS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004 AND 2003

15. TAXATION ON INCOME (cont’d)

2004 2003
YTL YTL

Reconciliation of taxation:

Profit / (loss) before taxation and monetary gain (2.529.652) 192.016

Monetary gain 4.860.354 4.627.099

Profit before tax after monetary gain 2.330.702 4.819.115

Tax at the domestic income tax rate 769.132 1.445.735

Tax effects of: 

- non-deductible expenses 211.869 744.981

- dividend income and other non-taxable income (492.073) (2.326.513)

- carried forward tax losses 184.551 12.969.504

-  investment incentives (587.122) (5.459.627)

- monetary gains / losses not deductible 798.032 207.331

Taxation per Income Statement 884.389 7.581.411

16. RETIREMENT PAY PROVISION

Under Turkish law, the Company is required to pay employment termination benefits to each employee who has 
completed one year of service and whose employment is terminated without due cause, is called up for military service,
dies or who retires after completing 25 years of service (20 years for women) and achieves the retirement age
(58 for women and 60 for men).
The provision is made in respect of all eligible employees, at a rate of 30 days gross pay for each year of service. The 
rate of pay is that ruling at the respective balance sheet dates, subject to a maximum of 1.574,74 YTL per month as of
31 December 2004 (31 December 2003 1.323,95 YTL  per month).
For the year 1999, IAS 19 (Revised) (“Employee Benefits”) became applicable for the first time. Although not changing
the fundamental principles involved, the revised standard made clearer the obligation to consider the issues related to 
accounting for a future benefit:
•  An expected inflation rate and an appropriate discount rate should both be determined, the net of these being the 
real discount rate. This real discount rate should be used to discount future retirement payments to their present value
at the balance sheet date.
• The anticipated rate of forfeitures should be considered.

Consequently, in the accompanying financial statements, the provision has been calculated by estimating the present 
value of the future probable obligation of the Company arising from the retirement of the employees.
The provisions at the respective balance sheet dates have been calculated assuming a discount rate of approximately 
6% and an anticipated 8% rate of forfeitures based on historical data.
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11-FAAL‹YETLER

31 ARALIK 2004 VE 2003 TAR‹HLER‹ ‹T‹BAR‹YLE MAL‹ TABLOLARA ‹L‹fiK‹N D‹PNOTLAR

16. KIDEM TAZM‹NATI KARfiILI⁄I (devam)

2004 2003
YTL YTL

1 Ocak itibariyle karfl›l›k 1.056.840 1.831.253

Parasal kazanç (128.487) (224.078)

Dönem gideri / (geliri) (net) 150.400 (550.335)

31 Aral›k itibariyle karfl›l›k 1.078.753 1.056.840

17. TAAHHÜTLER VE YÜKÜMLÜLÜKLER

Bilanço d›fl› taahhüt ve yükümlülükler:

31 Aral›k 2004 ve 2003 tarihleri itibariyle bilanço d›fl› yükümlülükler afla¤›daki gibidir:

31 Aral›k 2004 31 Aral›k 2003
Taahhüt Tutar› Taahhüt Tutar›

Taahhüt Türü YTL YTL

Verilen Teminatlar (*) 2.727.583 6.642.100

Verilen Kefaletler (**) - 290.089

Verilen Harici Garanti (***) 730.720 496.649

3.458.303 7.428.838

(*) Verilen Teminat mektuplar›n›n 2.016.234 YTL’si (31.12.2003: 1.626.224 YTL) gümrüklere, vergi dairesine ve di¤er kamu kurulufllar›na; 711.349 YTL’si 

(31.12.2003: 5.015.876 YTL) al›nan kredilere karfl›l›k bankalara verilen teminat mektuplar›ndan oluflmaktad›r.

(**) 31 Aral›k 2004 tarihi itibariyle verilen kefalet bulunmamaktad›r (31.12.2003: Verilen kefaletlerin tamam› al›nan avans karfl›l›¤›nda bir flirkete verilmifltir).

(***) Verilen Harici Garanti’nin tamam› fiirket’in sac ithalat›  yurtd›fl›ndaki bir firmaya garanti olarak verilen teminat mektubundan oluflmaktad›r

(31.12.2003: 496.649).

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
2004 YILI FAAL‹YET RAPORU
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11-OPERATIONS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004 AND 2003

16. RETIREMENT PAY PROVISION (cont’d)

2004 2003
YTL YTL

Provision at 1 January 1.056.840 1.831.253

Monetary gain (128.487) (224.078)

Period charge / (benefit) (net) 150.400 (550.335)

Provision at 31 December 1.078.753 1.056.840

17. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Contingent Liabilities:
 As at 31 December 2004 and 2003 commitments and contingencies are as follows:

31 December 2004 31 December 2003
Type YTL YTL

Letters of guarantee given (*) 2.727.583 6.642.100

Guarantees given (**) - 290.089

Foreign guarantees given (***) 730.720 496.649

3.458.303 7.428.838

(*) Among the letters of guarantee given, 2.016.234 YTL (31.12.2003: 1.626.224 YTL) has been given to customs, tax authorities, and other public 
corporations; and 711.349 YTL (31.12.2003: 5.015.876 YTL) has been issued to banks against the borrowings.

(**) There are no guarantees given as of balance sheet date (31 December 2003: All the guarantees have been given to a company concerning the 
advance received).

(***) The foreign guarantees given consist of the letters of guarantee which have been given to a foreign firm from which the Company imports steel 
sheets (31.12.2003: 496.649 YTL).

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
ANNUAL REPORT 2004



K
A

R
SA

N
 F

aa
liy

et
 R

ap
o

ru
 2

00
4

100

11-FAAL‹YETLER

31 ARALIK 2004 VE 2003TAR‹HLER‹ ‹T‹BAR‹YLE MAL‹ TABLOLARA ‹L‹fiK‹N D‹PNOTLAR

18. SERMAYE VE YASAL YEDEKLER

31 Aral›k 2004 31 Aral›k 2003
Ortaklar % YTL % YTL

K›raça Otomotiv San. ve Tic.Yat. A.fi 68,54 13.160.555 73,93 14.194.912

Diniz Group 12,52 2.403.376 12,52 2.403.376

Otoyol Sanayi A.fi. 0,95 182.400 0,95 182.400

‹nan K›raç 2,25 432.000 2,25 432.000

Di¤er 15,74 3.021.669 10,35 1.987.312

Toplam 100,00 19.200.000 100,00 19.200.000

Enflasyon düzeltmesi 22.585.778 22.585.778

Yeniden düzenlenmifl sermaye 41.785.778 41.785.778

fiirket’in sermayesi 1.824.000.000 adet A grubu ve 17.376.000.000 adet B grubu hisseden oluflmaktad›r.

fiirket’in kay›tl› sermaye tavan›n› 40.000.000 YTL’dir. (31 Aral›k 2003: 40.000.000 YTL).

fiirket Ana Mukavelesi’nin 8. Maddesi ile (A) Grubu hisse senedi sahiplerine, Yönetim Kurulu’na seçilecek yedi azadan 

befli A Grubu hisse senedi sahiplerinin gösterece¤i adaylar aras›ndan seçilmesi imtiyaz› tan›nm›flt›r.

 Tertip               Grup            Yönetim Kurulu Seçiminde ‹mtiyaz

1+2+3+4              A             Madde No : 8

Yasal yedekler Türk Ticaret Kanunu’na göre ayr›lan birinci ve ikinci tertip yasal yedeklerden oluflmaktad›r. Birinci tertip 

yasal yedekler, tüm yedekler enflasyona gore düzeltilmifl mali tablolarda yer alan ödenmifl sermayenin %20’sine eriflene 

kadar, geçmifl dönem ticari kar›ndan y›ll›k %5 oran›nda ayr›l›r.  ‹kinci tertip yasal yedekler, birinci tertip yasal yedek ve 

temettülerden sonra, tüm nakdi temettü da¤›t›mlar› üzerinden y›ll›k %10 oran›nda ayr›l›r.

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
2004 YILI FAAL‹YET RAPORU
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11-OPERATIONS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2003 AND 2002

18.SHARE CAPITAL AND LEGAL RESERVE

31 December 31 December
2004 2003

Shareholders % YTL % YTL

K›raça Otomotiv San.  ve Tic.Yat. A.fi 68,54 13.160.555 73,93 14.194.912

Diniz Group 12,52 2.403.376 12,52 2.403.376

Otoyol Sanayi A.fi. 0,95 182.400 0,95 182.400

‹nan K›raç 2,25 432.000 2,25 432.000

Other 15,74 3.021.669 10,35 1.987.312

Total 100,00 19.200.000 100,00 19.200.000

Inflation adjustment 22.585.778 22.585.778

Adjusted capital 41.785.778 41.785.778

The company’s share capital consists of 1.824.000.000 shares of Class A and 17.376.000.000 shares of Class B.

The Company’s registered capital ceiling is 40.000.000 YTL (31 December 2003: 40.000.000 YTL).

In the Company’s Articles of Association, article 8, a privilege has been given to the group (A) shareholders. According
to the privilege, five members (out of seven) of Board of Directors will be elected among the proposed candidates by
group (A) shareholders.

Tier                   Group            Privilege on BOD election
1+2+3+4                A              Article No : 8

The legal reserves consist of first and second legal reserves, appropriated in accordance with the Turkish Commercial 
Code. The first legal reserve is appropriated out of historical statutory profits of the prior year at the rate of 5% per 
annum, until the total reserve reaches 20% of the historical paid-in share capital. The second legal reserve is appropriated
after the first legal reserve and dividends, at the rate of 10% per annum of all cash dividend distributions.

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
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11-FAAL‹YETLER

31 ARALIK 2004 VE 2003 TAR‹HLER‹ ‹T‹BAR‹YLE MAL‹ TABLOLARA ‹L‹fiK‹N D‹PNOTLAR

18. SERMAYE VE YASAL YEDEKLER (devam)

Öz sermaye enflasyon düzeltmesi farklar› afla¤›daki gibidir:

31 Aral›k 2004 31 Aral›k 2003
YTL YTL

Sermaye 22.585.778 22.585.778

Emisyon primi 15.423.439 15.423.439

Yasal yedekler 11.211.398 11.211.398

Ola¤anüstü yedekler 38.658.027 38.658.027

Di¤er kar yedekleri 80.045 80.045

87.958.687 87.958.687

19. NET SATIfiLAR
2004 2003
YTL YTL

Yurt içi sat›fllar 369.304.904 184.010.403

Yurt d›fl› sat›fllar 11.000.721 10.634.564

Di¤er gelirler 105.164 61.548

Sat›fl iadeleri(-) (2.149.250) (1.479.001)

Sat›fl iskontolar› (-) (182.320) (216.151)

378.079.219 193.011.363

20. SATILAN MALIN MAL‹YET‹
2004 2003
YTL YTL

Hammadde kullan›m› 299.175.696 140.259.296

Direkt iflçilik 5.587.137 3.779.634

Genel üretim gideri 18.571.328 10.547.985

Amortisman 5.498.452 3.819.226

Yar› mamul sto¤undaki de¤iflim (788.582) (103.493)

Bitmifl mamul sto¤undaki de¤iflim 1.563.820 (723.087)

Sat›lan ticari mal maliyeti 12.028.413 6.226.562

341.636.264 163.806.123

21. FAAL‹YET G‹DERLER‹
2004 2003
YTL YTL

Pazarlama, sat›fl ve da¤›t›m giderleri 4.444.120 3.288.222

Genel yönetim giderleri 10.428.271 7.588.446

14.872.391 10.876.668

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
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11-OPERATIONS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004 AND 2003

18. SHARE CAPITAL AND LEGAL RESERVES (cont’d)

Inflation adjustment differences are as follows:

31 December 2004 31 December  2003
YTL YTL

Capital 22.585.778 22.585.778

Premium in excess of par 15.423.439 15.423.439

Legal reserves 11.211.398 11.211.398

Extraordinary reserves 38.658.027 38.658.027

Other reserves 80.045 80.045

87.958.687 87.958.687

19. NET SALES
2004 2003
YTL YTL

Domestic sales 369.304.904 184.010.403

Export sales 11.000.721 10.634.564

Other revenues 105.164 61.548

Sales returns (-) (2.149.250) (1.479.001)

Sales discounts (-) (182.320) (216.151)

378.079.219 193.011.363

20. COST OF SALES
2004 2003
YTL YTL

Raw materials consumed 299.175.696 140.259.296

Direct labor 5.587.137 3.779.634

Production overheads 18.571.328 10.547.985

Depreciation 5.498.452 3.819.226

Change in work-in-process inventories (788.582) (103.493)

Change in finished goods 1.563.820 (723.087)

Cost of merchandises sold 12.028.413 6.226.562

341.636.264 163.806.123

21. OPERATING EXPENSES
2004 2003
YTL YTL

Marketing, selling and distributing expenses 4.444.120 3.288.222

General administrative expenses 10.428.271 7.588.446

14.872.391 10.876.668

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
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11-FAAL‹YETLER

31 ARALIK 2004 VE 2003 TAR‹HLER‹ ‹T‹BAR‹YLE MAL‹ TABLOLARA ‹L‹fiK‹N D‹PNOTLAR

22. F‹NANSMAN G‹DERLER‹ (NET)

2004  2003
YTL YTL

Menkul k›ymet sat›fl karlar› 1.288 19.059

Faiz gelirleri 60.457 337.634

Kambiyo karlar› 2.301.806 3.164.267

Reeskont faiz gelirleri 132.573 790.582

Kambiyo zararlar› (-) (2.490.209) (3.732.819)

Reeskont faiz giderleri (-) (999.870) (577.693)

Borçlanma maliyeti (-) (14.266.025) (8.033.925)

(15.259.980) (8.032.895)

23. D‹⁄ER (G‹DERLER) / GEL‹RLER (NET)
2004 2003
YTL YTL

Konusu kalmayan karfl›l›klar 220.000 207.544

Temettü gelirleri - 227

Finansal duran varl›k sat›fl kar› - 656.462

Di¤er gelirler / (giderler) (net) 452.158 859.078

Karfl›l›k giderleri (-) - (235.619)

Çal›flmayan k›s›m giderleri (-) (9.512.394) (11.591.353)

(8.840.236) (10.103.661)

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
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11-OPERATIONS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004 AND 2003

22. FINANCE EXPENSES (NET) 

2004  2003
YTL YTL

Marketable securities income 1.288 19.059

Interest income 60.457 337.634

Foreign exchange gain 2.301.806 3.164.267

Discount income 132.573 790.582

Foreign exchange loss (-) (2.490.209) (3.732.819)

Discount expense (-) (999.870) (577.693)

Cost of borrowings (-) (14.266.025) (8.033.925)

(15.259.980) (8.032.895)

23. OTHER (EXPENSES) / INCOME (NET)
2004 2003
YTL YTL

Provision released 220.000 207.544

Dividend income - 227

Gain on sale of investments available for sale - 656.462

Other income / (expense) (net) 452.158 859.078

Provision expenses (-) - (235.619)

Idle capacity expenses (-) (9.512.394) (11.591.353)

(8.840.236) (10.103.661)

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
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11-FAAL‹YETLER

31 ARALIK 2004 VE 2003 TAR‹HLER‹ ‹T‹BAR‹YLE MAL‹ TABLOLARA ‹L‹fiK‹N D‹PNOTLAR

24. ‹fiLETME SERMAYES‹NDE GERÇEKLEfiEN DE⁄‹fi‹M

31 Aral›k 2004  31 Aral›k 2003
YTL YTL

Dönen varl›klar ve k›sa vadeli borçlardaki de¤iflim:

Ticari alacaklar 3.388.215 704.291

Stoklar (18.385.408) (12.648.005)

‹liflkili flirketlerden alacaklar (15.345.676) 34.902

Di¤er alacaklar ve dönen varl›klar (825.982) (266.990)

Ticari borçlar (21.919.816) 16.469.227

‹liflkili flirketlere borçlar 13.699.191 1.911.876

Al›nan avanslar 103.580 (289.349)

Di¤er borçlar ve gider tahakkuklar› 501.503 398.646

(38.784.393) 6.314.598

25. D‹⁄ER YATIRIM FAAL‹YETLER‹NDE GERÇEKLEfiEN DE⁄‹fi‹M

31 Aral›k 2004  31 Aral›k 2003
YTL YTL

Duran varl›klar ve uzun vadeli
borçlardaki de¤iflim:

Uzun vadeli ticari alacaklar 133.116 (128.760)

Di¤er duran varl›klar 14 (956.506)

133.130 (1.085.266)

26. YABANCI PARA DURUMU

US $ EURO GBP Toplam

YTL

31 Aral›k 2004

Kasa ve Bankalar 1.919 2.525 1.191 10.257

Ticari Alacaklar 2.731 2.697.215 - 4.930.938

Ticari Borçlar (1.435) (5.489.355) - (10.029.880)

Banka Kredileri (9.850.000) (10.039.396) - (31.559.654)

(36.648.339)

31 Aral›k 2003

Kasa ve Bankalar 256.377 100.102 - 606.250

Ticari Alacaklar 3.220 1.915.682 - 3.810.800

Ticari Borçlar (16.864) (3.450.156) - (6.880.857)

Banka Kredileri (6.079.818) (7.729.947) - (25.017.231)

(27.481.038)

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
2004 YILI FAAL‹YET RAPORU



24. CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL

31 December 2004  31 December 2003
YTL YTL

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Trade receivables 3.388.215 704.291

Inventories (18.385.408) (12.648.005)

Due from related parties (15.345.676) 34.902

Other receivables and current assets (825.982) (266.990)

Trade payables (21.919.816) 16.469.227

Due to related parties 13.699.191 1.911.876

Advances received 103.580 (289.349)

Other payables and current liabilities 501.503 398.646

(38.784.393) 6.314.598

25. CHANGES IN OTHER INVESTING ACTIVITIES

31 December 2004  31 December 2003
YTL YTL

Changes in other long term

assets and liabilities:

Long- term receivables 133.116 (128.760)

Other long- term assets 14 (956.506)

133.130 (1.085.266)

26.FOREIGN CURRENCY POSITION

US $ EURO GBP Total

YTL

31 December 2003

Cash and banks 1.919 2.525 1.191 10.257

Trade receivables 2.731 2.697.215 - 4.930.938

Trade payables (1.435) (5.489.355) - (10.029.880)

Bank loans (9.850.000) (10.039.396) - (31.559.654)

(36.648.339)

31 December 2002

Cash and banks 256.377 100.102 - 606.250

Trade receivables 3.220 1.915.682 - 3.810.800

Trade payables (16.864) (3.450.156) - (6.880.857)

Bank loans (6.079.818) (7.729.947) - (25.017.231)

(27.481.038)
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11-OPERATIONS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004 AND 2003
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11-FAAL‹YETLER

31 ARALIK 2004 VE 2003 TAR‹HLER‹ ‹T‹BAR‹YLE MAL‹ TABLOLARA ‹L‹fiK‹N D‹PNOTLAR

27. B‹LANÇO TAR‹H‹NDEN SONRA ORTAYA ÇIKAN HUSUSLAR 

a.K›dem tazminat› tavan› 1 Ocak 2005 tarihi itibariyle 1.648,90 YTL’ye yükseltilmifltir (1 Ocak 2004: 1.485,43 YTL).

b. K›raça Holding A.fi.’nin elinde bulundurdu¤u fiirket hisselerinin nominal tutar› 10 Mart 2005 tarihi itibariyle 11.760.555 YTL’ye,

sahiplik oran›da %61,25’e düflmüfltür.

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
2004 YILI FAAL‹YET RAPORU
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11-OPERATIONS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2004 AND 2003

27. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

a. The termination indemnity ceiling has increased to 1.648,90 YTL commencing on 1 January 2005 (1 January 2004: 1.485,43 YTL).

b. As of 10 March 2005 nominal amount of shares and shareholding percentage of K›raça Holding A.fi. decreased to 11.760.555
YTL and 61,25% respectively.

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
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11-FAAL‹YETLER

D - ‹DAR‹ FAAL‹YETLER

1) ‹lgili dönem içinde Sn. Osman Zeki SEVER Sat›fl ve ‹fl Gelifltirme Genel Müdür Yard›mc›l›¤› pozisyonunda göreve bafllam›flt›r.
Mali  ‹fller ve Finansman Genel Müdür Yard›mc›s› Sn. Anna GÖZÜBÜYÜKO⁄LU görevlerinden ayr›lm›fl, Sn. Suphi Burak KURTARAN
yerine atanm›flt›r. Sn. Münir YAVUZ Üretimden Sorumlu Genel Müdür Yard›mc›l›¤› görevini devam ettirmektedir.

ÜST YÖNET‹M GÖREV‹ MESLE⁄‹         TECRÜBES‹

Mehmet Can KARABA⁄ Genel Müdür ‹flletmeci 9 Y›l

Münir YAVUZ Genel Müdür Yrd Mühendis 14 Y›l

Osman Zeki SEVER Genel Müdür Yrd. Mühendis 16 Y›l

Suphi Burak KURTARAN Genel Müdür Yrd. ‹flletmeci 12 Y›l

2) Personel ve ‹flçi Hareketleri

PERSONEL YAPISI 2004 2003

MEMUR 99 90

‹fiÇ‹ 858 745

TOPLAM 957 835

fiirketimizde 2004 y›l› bafl›nda 835 kifli çal›flmaktayken, dönem içinde 482 kifli ifle al›nm›fl, 6 kifli devams›zl›k, 195 kifli sözleflmenin 
sona ermesi, 11 kifli deneme süresinin sona ermesi, 5 kifli disiplin ve 143 kifli di¤er nedenlerden olmak üzere 360 kifli iflten ayr›lm›flt›r.
31.12.2004 tarihi itibariyle personel mevcudumuz toplam 957 kiflidir.

3) Türk Metal Sendikas› ile MESS aras›nda imzalanan toplu ifl sözleflmesine göre,
En Son Toplu Sözleflme Tarihi : 01.09.2004 - 31.08.2006
En Son Toplu Sözleflme Süresi : 2 YIL

4) 31.12.2004 tarihi itibariyle k›dem tazminat› yükümüz 1.078.753 YTL’dir.
5) Personelimize ücret ve ikramiye yan›nda do¤um, ölüm, evlenme, çocuk paras›, askerlik yard›m›, bayram yard›m›, ücretli izin yard›m›

gibi nakdi yard›mlar ile yemek, ulafl›m, giyecek ve temizlik yard›m› gibi ayni yard›mlar yap›lmaktad›r.

4) Yukar›daki Tablolar ve Bilgiler Esas Al›narak Hesaplanan Temel Rasyolar:

fiirketin k›sa vadeli borçlar›n›n ödeme gücünü ölçmek ve iflletme sermayesinin yeterlili¤ini test etmek amac›yla kullan›lan
likidite oranlar› genel olarak geçen seneye göre olumlu yönde geliflmifltir. Bu da fiirketin 2004 y›l›nda k›sa vadeli borçlar›n› ödemede 
zorlanmad›¤›n› göstermektedir.

Finansal yap› oranlar› geçen seneye göre olumsuz yönde geliflmifltir. Bunun ana nedeni de, y›l›n son çeyre¤inde pazarda meydana
gelen daralmadan dolay› araç sat›fllar›m›z›n düflmesi neticesinde artan stoklar›n finansman›  ve piyasadaki rekabet dolay›s›yla
brüt kar marj›m›z›n azalmas›d›r.

a - Likidite Oranlar›         2004 2003
Cari Oran 1,116 0,951
Likidite Oran› 0,391 0,349
Nakit Oran› 0,002 0,061

Y›l›n son çeyre¤inde pazarda meydana gelen daralma neticesinde araç sat›fllar›m›zdaki düflüfl ve piyasadaki rekabet sonucunda
brüt karl›l›¤›m›zdaki azalma, karl›l›k oranlar›m›z› olumsuz yönde etkilemifltir.

c - Karl›l›k Oranlar› 2004 2003
Net Dönem Kar› / Toplam Aktif 0,008 0,076
Net Dönem Kar› / Öz sermaye 0,014 0,120
Brüt Kar Marj› 0,096 0,151

b - Finansal Yap› Oranlar› 2004 2003
Toplam Borçlar / Öz sermaye 0,808 0,582
K.V.Borçlar / Toplam Aktif 0,327 0,257
U.V.Borçlar / Toplam Aktif 0,120 0,111
Maddi D.V./ Öz sermaye + U.V.Borçlar 0,809 0,883
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11-OPERATIONS

D - ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS

1) Osman Zeki SEVER has taken over the position of Deputy General Manager for Sales and Business Development in the related
period.  Anna GÖZÜBÜYÜKO⁄LU, Deputy General Manager for Financial Affairs has vacated this position; and was replaced 
by Suphi Burak KURTARAN.  Münir YAVUZ continues to act as the Deputy General Manager Responsible for Production.

TOP MANAGEMENT POSITION PROFESSION EXPERIENCE
Mehmet Can KARABA⁄ General Manager Business Economist 9 Years
Münir YAVUZ Deputy Gen. Man. Engineer 14 Years
Osman Zeki SEVER Deputy Gen. Man. Engineer 16 Years
Suphi Burak KURTARAN Deputy Gen. Man. Business Economist 12 Years

2) Personnel and Worker Movements
PERSONNEL STRUCTURE 2004 2003
White Collars 99 90
Blue Collars 858 745
TOTAL 957 835

While 835 people were employed in the Company at the beginning of 2004, during the period 482 new recruits were employed;
and a total of 360 jobs were vacated due to the following reasons:

   6 due to absenteeism, 195 termination of contract, 11 termination of the trial period, 5 disciplinary reasons, 143 other reasons.
The total number of personnel as per 31.12.2004 is 957.

3) According to the Collective Labor Agreement signed between the Turkish Metal Union and MESS:
The effective and termination dates of the latest Collective Labor Agreement are 01.09.2004 and 31.08.2006 respectively and 
the term of the latest Collective Labor Agreement is 2 years.

4) The Company’s severance pay burden is YTL 1.078.753 - as of 31.12.2004.
5) Besides salaries/wages and bonus payments, the Company provides benefits in cash, e.g. birth, death, marriage, child, military 

service benefits; payments on festive days  and paid vacation; and benefits in kind, e.g. meal, transportation; and clothing and 
cleaning benefits to its personnel.

4) Basic ratios calculated on the basis of the Tables and data given above:

b – Financial Ratios 2004 2003
Total Obligations/Equity Capital 0,808 0,582
Short Term Obligations/Total Assets 0,327 0,257
Long Term Obligations/Total Assets 0,120 0,11

Tangible Fixed Assets/Equity Capital +
Long Term Obligations 0,809 0,883

a – Liquidity Ratios         2004 2003
Current ratio 1,116 0,951
Liquidty ratio 0,391 0,349
Cash ratio 0,002 0,061

The drop in vehicle sales in the last quarter of the year, and the decrease in gross profitability due to the competition in the 
market and valuable TL favoring imported vehicles had their negative impacts on our profitability ratios.

c - Profitability Ratios 2004 2003
Net Profit for the Period/Total Assets 0,008 0,076
Net Profit for the Period/Equity Capital 0,014 0,120
Gross Profit Margin 0,096 0,151

Liquidity ratios which are used to measure the Company’s ability to pay its short term obligations and to test working capital 
efficiency have made a positive progress compared to the previous year. This is why the Company did not have any difficulties in
serving its short term obligations in 2004.

Compared to the previous year, there was a slight down turn in the above financial ratios. The major reason for this downturn is
the financing of surplus stocks arising out of the drop in vehicle sales due to market contraction in the last quarter of the year; 
and the decrease in the Company’s gross profit margin arising from competitive conditions and valuable TL in the market.
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III-SONUÇ

2004 Faaliyet dönemi sonuçlar›m›z› gösteren mali tablolar, aç›klay›c› notlar ve rasyolar raporumuzun di¤er bölümlerinde ayr›ca

tetkiklerinize sunulmufltur.

Say›n Hissedarlar›m›z,

Gelecek y›llar›n ülkemize ve flirketimize hay›rl› olmas› dile¤iyle Bilanço ve Gelir Tablosunu onaylar›n›za sunar, muhterem 

heyetinizi sayg› ile selamlar›z.

Sayg›lar›m›zla,

25 May›s 2005 

‹nan KIRAÇ

Yönetim Kurulu Baflkan›
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III-CONSLUSION

The financial statements and notes on the statements and ratios have been submitted in our annual report 2004 for your 

examination.

Dear Shareholders,

Believing that the coming year will be even more prosperous for our Country and Company; I hereby present the Balance 

Sheet and Income Statements for your esteemed approval.

Yours faithfully,

May 25, 2005 

‹nan KIRAÇ

Chairman of the Board
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1. KURUMSAL YÖNET‹M ‹LKELER‹NE UYUM BEYANI

Kamunun ayd›nlat›lmas›, fleffafl›¤›n sa¤lanmas›, pay ve menfaat sahipleri ile Yönetim Kurulu’nu ilgilendiren karar ve ifllemlerde 
Kurumsal yönetimin temeli olan söz konusu ilkeler flirketimiz taraf›ndan benimsenmifl olup, halen bir ço¤u uygulanmaktad›r. 
Uygulanmas› talep edilen di¤er ilkeler için flirketimizce gerekli de¤erlendirmeler yap›lacakt›r.
SPK’n›n 10.12.2004 tarih ve 48/1588 say›l› toplant› karar› gere¤ince, Karsan Otomotiv Sanayii ve Ticaret A.fi., 2004 Faaliyet 
Raporu’na afla¤›daki ilkelere uyum konusundaki bilgileri eklemifltir. UYUM RAPORU afla¤›da bilgilerinize sunulmufl olup, rapor
fiirketimiz internet adresinden (www.karsan.com.tr) ulafl›larak incelenebilir.

BÖLÜM I - PAY SAH‹PLER‹

2. Pay Sahipleri ‹le ‹liflkiler Birimi
fiirkette pay sahiplerine iliflkin bilgilerin halihaz›rda düzenli bir flekilde tutuluyor olmas›, genel kurullar›n hukuki mevzuat çerçevesinde
usulüne uygun olarak yap›lmas› ve pay sahiplerinin gerek flirketin iflleyifli gerekse flirket içi bilgilere hiçbir engel olmadan ve 
do¤rudan ulaflabilmeleri, kamuyu ayd›nlatma çerçevesinde SPK ve ‹MKB’ye düzenli aç›klamalarda bulunulmas› nedeniyle 2004
senesi içinde Pay Sahipleri ‹le ‹liflkiler Birimi oluflturulmam›flt›r. Ancak gerek Genel Müdür’ümüz gerekse Mali ‹fllerden Sorumlu
Genel Müdür Yard›m›c›’m›z, yat›r›mc› ve analistlerden gelen sorular› zaman›nda ve tüm aç›kl›¤›yla cevaplamakta ve yat›r›mc›lar›
bilgilendirmek amac›yla  periyodik olarak da yat›r›mc› sunumu haz›rlamaktay›z. 2005 y›l› ve sonraki y›llarda, ihtiyaca göre Pay 
Sahipleri ile ‹liflkiler Birimi’nin kurulmas› tekrar de¤erlendirilecektir.

3. Pay Sahiplerinin Bilgi Edinme Haklar›n›n Kullan›m›
Dönem içinde pay sahiplerinden sundu¤umuz ve aç›klad›¤›m›z bilgiler d›fl›nda herhangi bir bilgi talebi gelmemifltir. Bilgi talebi 
gelmesi durumunda, Genel Müdür (Yönetim Kurulu Üyesi) ile Mali ‹fllerden Sorumlu Genel Müdür Yrd. taraf›ndan ticari s›r 
kapsam›nda olup olmad›¤› ve SPK mevzuat› aç›s›ndan kamuya aç›klanmas›n›n uygunlu¤u konular› de¤erlendirilerek yaz›l› olarak
cevap verilmekte, Yönetim Kurulu da belli periyodlarda konu ile ilgili bilgilendirilmektedir.
Pay sahipli¤i haklar›n›n kullan›m›n› etkileyecek geliflmeler özel durum aç›klamalar› ile ve 3’er ayl›k dönemler itibariyle ‹MKB’ye 
gönderilen raporlar vas›tas›yla yap›lmaktad›r.
Ayr›ca, flirketimizin web sayfas›nda; ”Yat›r›mc› ‹liflkileri” bölümü olup, periyodik olarak da yat›r›mc› sunumu haz›rlanmaktad›r.
Özel denetçi talebinde bulunman›n bireysel bir hak olmas›, kurumsal yönetim ilkeleri rehberinde de bu hususun tavsiye niteli¤ini
tafl›mas› ve y›l içinde pay sahipleri taraf›ndan herhangi bir  özel denetçi tayini talebi gelmemesi nedeniyle, ana sözleflmede bu 
konuda bir de¤ifliklik yap›lmam›flt›r.  fiirketimiz zaten fleffaf olarak yönetilmekte, ve pay sahiplerinden gelebilecek her türlü talebi
büyük bir titizlikle de¤erlendirmektedir.
fiirket faaliyetleri, Genel Kurul’da tespit edilen Ba¤›ms›z D›fl Denetçi(DRT Denetim Revizyon Tasdik Yeminli Mali Müflavirlik A.fi.)
ve Genel Kurul’da seçilen Denetçiler taraf›ndan periyodik olarak denetlenmektedir.

IV. KURUMSAL
YÖNET‹M ‹LKELER‹
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1. DECLARATION OF CONCORDANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRINCIPLES

Our Company has adopted the principles constituting the basis of corporate governance in informing the public, ensuring 
publicity, and in the decisions and transactions concerning share and stake holders; and many of these principles are currently
implemented. Necessary evaluations will be made by our Company for the required implementation of the other principles.
Karsan Otomotiv Sanayii ve Ticaret A.fi. has included in its Operating Report for 2004 information concerning concordance
with the following principles, in accordance with Resolution No. 48/1588, dated 10.12.2004, passed by the Capital Market 
Board (CMB) at its meeting.   The CONCORDANCE REPORT is submitted below for your information.  The Report can 
be accessed for review over the internet on our Company’s website (www.karsan.com.tr).

SECTION I – SHAREHOLDERS

2. Shareholder Relations Unit
Shareholder Relations Unit was not set up in 2004 on the grounds that regular and updated shareholder information records
were and are still kept in good order; General Assembly Meetings convene duly within the framework of the concerned laws
and regulations; shareholders can conveniently access information about company operations and organization; and regular 
declarations are made to CMB and Istanbul Stock Exchange (‹SE) for informing the public. Furthermore, the Company General

 Manager, and Deputy General Manager Responsible for Financial Affairs duly and clearly respond to the questions forwarded
by investors and analysts; and a regular investor presentation is prepared for informing investors. The idea of setting up a 
Shareholder Relations Unit will be re-evaluated as required in 2005 and thereafter.

3. Employment of the Right to Acquire Information by Shareholders
No request for information was received from Shareholders during the period, in addition to the information we have   
presented and declared to them. Upon receiving a request for information, an answer is given in writing after the Genera 
Manager (Board of Directors Member) and the Deputy General Manager Responsible for Financial Affairs consider whether
such information constitutes a trade secret; and whether it is proper to disclose such information to the public under the 
CMB regulations; and the Board of Directors is regularly informed on the issue.
Developments with an impact on the employment of share holding rights are declared through special situation disclosures 
and the reports submitted to ‹SE as per each quarter.
Furthermore, the Company’s web site includes a section on “Shareholders Relations”; and a regular investor 
presentation is prepared.
Making a request for a private auditor is an individual right, and this item is qualified as advisory in the Governance Principles
Guide. In addition, no request for the appointment of a private auditor has been forwarded by shareholders during the year,
and therefore an amendment was not made in the Articles of Association in this respect. Furthermore, the Company’s 
management is transparent and all requests forwarded by Shareholders are evaluated with great care.
Company operations are regularly audited by an Independent External Auditor (DRT Denetim Revizyon Tasdik Yeminli Mali Müflavirlik
A.fi.) appointed by General Assembly Resolution and by the Company Auditors designated at the General Assembly Meeting.
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4. Genel Kurul Bilgileri
Dönem içinde,  2003 y›l› faaliyetine iliflkin ola¤an genel kurul fiirket merkezimizde yap›lm›flt›r. Toplant› nisab› %71,56’d›r. Genel
Kurul kamuya aç›k olarak gerçeklefltirilmifl olup bir grup fabrika çal›flan› da toplant›ya kat›lm›flt›r. Ayr›ca, yaz›l› ve görsel bas›n 
temsilcileri, çeflitli arac› kurum ve kurulufl yetkilileri ile izleyici hüviyetinde kat›lmak isteyenlerin tümüne kat›l›m imkan›  verilmifltir.

Toplant›ya davet;
• Yönetim Kurulu’muzun Genel Kurul tarihini belirleyip karara ba¤lad›¤› toplant›s›n›n akabinde hukuki süreler içerisinde SPK 
ve ‹MKB’ye özel durum aç›klamas› gönderilip kamuya toplant› tarihi, yeri ve zaman› ile gündemi bildirilmektedir.
• Toplant›ya ça¤r› ilanlar› (gündem, vekaletname örne¤i ve varsa ana mukavele tadil  metinleri) yasal süresi içerisinde TTSG 
ile ulusal olarak yay›nlanan bir gazete  (Milliyet Gazetesi) ve yerel olarak yay›nlanan bir gazetede (Bursa Olay Gazetesi) 
yay›nlanmaktad›r.
• Önceden hisse senedi tevdi ederek  adres bildiren hamiline yaz›l› pay sahiplerine taahhütlü mektupla ça¤r› ilanlar› gönderilmektedir.
fiirketimizde nama yaz›l› hisse senedi bulunmamaktad›r.

fiirketimizin ilgili dönem Bilançosu, Gelir Tablosu ile Yönetim Kurulu ve Denetçi  raporlar› Genel Kurul toplant› tarihinden 20 
gün öncesinden itibaren fiirket merkezinde hisse senedi sahiplerinin tetkikine haz›r bulundurulmakta ve ayr›ca genel kurula iliflkin
olarak yapm›fl oldu¤umuz ilanlarda bu hususlar ayr›ca belirtilmektedir.
Pay sahipleri taraf›ndan gündem maddelerinin görüflülmesi esnas›nda yap›lan önerilerde de¤erlendirilmekte olup oylama sonucuna
göre verilen öneriler do¤rultusunda gündem maddeleri görüflülüp karara ba¤lanmaktad›r. Bazen genel kurul sonunda pay 
sahipleri flirketle ilgili  konularda soru sormaktad›r.  Sorular SPK mevzuat› çerçevesinde de¤erlendirilmekte ve en uygun birflekilde
orta¤a cevap vermeye çal›fl›lmaktad›r.
Bölünme, önemli tutarda malvarl›¤› sat›m›, kiralanmas› gibi önemli nitelikteki kararlar›n genel kurul taraf›ndan al›nmas› konusunda
ana sözleflmeye hüküm konulmam›fl, böylelikle fiirketin karfl›s›na ç›kan f›rsatlar› h›zl›ca de¤erlendirip karara ba¤layarak ifllemleri
daha h›zl› bir flekilde gerçeklefltirmesi öngörülmüfltür.
Buna mukabil imza sirkülerinde, gayrimenkul al›m› ve sat›m›; fiirket gayrimenkul ve menkulleri üzerine ipotek, rehin ve di¤er 
ayni haklar tesisi; ihraç edilen tahviller ve borç senetleri ile ilgili ifllemler için imzalardan birinin Yönetim Kurulu Baflkan›  veya 
Murahhas Üye veya Genel Müdür’e ait olmak üzere iki A Grubu imza aranmas› flart› getirilmifltir.
Genel Kurula kat›l›m› kolaylaflt›rmak amac›yla; toplant›ya iliflkin ça¤r› ilanlar›  yan›nda   adres bildiren hamiline yaz›l› pay sahiplerine
taahhütlü mektupla ça¤r› ilanlar› gönderilmektedir. Genel kurul 200 kifli alabilecek kapasiteli genifl bir salonda yap›lmaktad›r.
Toplant› tutanaklar›, özel durum aç›klamas› ile ‹MKB ve SPK’ya ayn› gün fakslanmakta olup, ayr›ca flirket merkezinde de pay 
sahiplerinin incelemesine sunulmaktad›r.
fiirket ana sözleflmesinin en son hali,  son iki y›la ait Genel Kurul Toplant›  Gündemi, Tutana¤› ve Hazirun Cetvellerine web 
sitemizden ulafl›labilmektedir.

5. Oy Haklar› ve Az›nl›k Haklar›
fiirketimizin ana sözleflmesinde oy haklar›n›n kullan›m›na yönelik bir imtiyaz bulunmamaktad›r.
Karfl›l›kl› ifltirak içinde olan flirketler bulunmamaktad›r.
fiirket olarak az›nl›k paylar›n›n temsili ço¤unluk hissedarlar›m›z›n flirket yönetiminde temsil edilmesi kadar önem tafl›maktad›r. 
fiirketimizde %2,25 hisse sahibi olan Sn.‹nan K›raç  ve % 1,46 hisse sahibi olan Sn.Talat Diniz flirket yönetim kurulumuz 
üyeleridir. Ana Sözleflmemizde az›nl›k paylar›n›n yönetimde temsili ile birikimli oy kullanma yöntemi konular› düzenlenmemifltir.

IV. KURUMSAL
YÖNET‹M ‹LKELER‹
UYUM RAPORU

116

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
2004 YILI FAAL‹YET RAPORU



K
A

R
SA

N
 A

nn
ua

l R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

4

4. General Assembly Information
The Ordinary General Assembly has convened at the Company’s registered office during the period to discuss the operations
for 2003. Quorum for the meeting was 71.56%. The General Assembly convened in public and a group of plant employees
participated at the meeting. Furthermore, press and TV members, representatives of various intermediary institutions and 
organizations, and all those who wanted to be present as audience were allowed to participate at the meeting.

Call to meeting:
• Immediately following the Board of Directors Meeting where the General Assembly date is determined and resolved, special
status commentary is submitted to CMB and ‹SE and the meeting date, hour, place and agenda is publicized.
• Call to  meeting (together with the meeting agenda, sample power of attorney, and   Articles of Association amendments,
if any) is promulgated within the legal term in the Turkish Trade Register Gazette (TTRG), and advertised in a national 
newspaper (Milliyet Newspaper) and a  local newspaper (Bursa Olay Newspaper).
• Call to meeting announcements are sent by registered mail to the holders of transferable shares who notify their addresses
prior to the General Assembly by presenting the shares they hold.
No registered shares are issued by the Company.
The Company’s Balance Sheet for the concerned period, Income Statement, and the Board of Directors and Audit Reports
are made available to the review of share holders at the Company’s registered office 20 days prior to the General Assembly
Meeting date; and the above information is included in the General Assembly announcements made by the Company.
Suggestions made by share holders at the time of discussing the agenda items are taken into consideration and agenda items
are discussed and resolved in line with the suggestions approved by voting.  From time to time, share holders forward 
questions on Company issues at the conclusion of General Assemblies. Such questions are evaluated within the scope of 
CMB regulations and efforts are made to answer the share holders in the most appropriate way.
No provision has been included in the Articles of Association for resolving on major issues by the General Assembly, e.g. 
split off, and substantial sale and renting of assets, with the anticipation to facilitate the Company in employing and resolving
on the opportunities without delay and to accelerate the relative transactions.  On the other hand, the book of authorized 
signatures stipulates that for real property purchase and sale; creating lien, pledge and other real rights on the Company’s 
movable and real property; and transactions concerning issue of bonds and debentures, the signature of the Board of Directors
Chairman, or Managing Director, or the General Manager together with another A Group signature is required.
Further to making public call to meeting announcements, and in order to encourage participation at the General Assembly, 
call announcements are sent by registered mail to the holders of transferable shares who have notified their addresses 
previously. General Assemblies are held at a spacious meeting hall with a capacity of 200 seats.
Meeting minutes, together with special situation disclosure is faxed to ‹SE and CMB on the same day the Meeting is held; 
and made available to the review of share holders at the Company’s registered office.
The last update of the Company’s Articles of Association; and General Assembly agendas, minutes and the list of participants
for the last two years are available on our website.

5. Voting Rights and Minority Interests
The Company’s Articles of Association includes no provisions for preference in the employment of voting rights.
No companies exist with reciprocal shareholding.
Representation of minority interests is for the Company, as important as the representation of majority interests in company
management. ‹nan K›raç, with a share of 2.25% and Talat Diniz with a share of 1.46% are the Company’s Board of Directors
members.
Representation of minority interests and the method of cumulative voting are not provided for in the Company’s Articles of
Association.
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6. Kar Da¤›t›m Politikas› ve Kar Da¤›t›m Zaman›
fiirketin kar›na kat›l›m ve kar pay› da¤›t›m›na iliflkin imtiyaz sözkonusu de¤ildir.
fiirket ana mukavelesinde ve SPK mevzuat›nda kar da¤›t›m› ile ilgili aç›klanan afla¤›daki bilgiler d›fl›nda  farkl› bir kar da¤›t›m  
politikas› izlenmemektedir.

KÂRIN TAKS‹M‹,
Madde 27-
fiirketin genel giderleri ile muhtelif amortisman bedelleri gibi flirketçe ödenmesi veya  ayr›lmas› zaruri olan miktar hesap senesi 
sonunda tesbit olunan gelirlerden indirildikten  sonra kalan ticari kârdan fiirket tüzel kiflili¤ine terettüp eden vergi ve di¤er 
yükümlülüklerin düflülmesini müteakip kalan miktar safi kâr› teflkil eder.
Yukar›daki flekilde tesbit olunan safi kâr›n:
a)Yüzde befli kanuni yedek akçe olarak ayr›l›r.
b)Bakiye kârdan ortaklara da¤›t›lmak üzere asgari Sermaye Piyasas› Kurulu’nun tesbit etti¤i oranda birinci temettü hissesi ayr›l›r.
c)Bakiye kâr›n k›smen veya tamamen ikinci temettü olarak ortaklara da¤›t›lmas›na veya k›smen veya tamamen ola¤anüstü yedek 
akçeye ayr›lmas›na, ‹dare Meclisi üyeleri ile memur, müstahdem ve iflçilere kârdan pay da¤›t›lmas›na karar vermeye umumi heyet 
yetkilidir.
d)Türk Ticaret Kanunu’nun 466. maddesinin ikinci f›kras›n›n 3 numaral› bendi hükmü sakl›d›r.
e)Yasa hükmü ile ayr›lmas› gereken yedek akçeler ile esas sözleflmede pay sahipleri için belirlenen birinci temettü ayr›lmad›kça 
baflka yedek akçe ayr›lmas›na, ertesi y›la kâr aktar›lmas›na ve birinci temettü da¤›t›lmad›kça yönetim kurulu üyeleri ile, memur, 
müstahdem ve iflçilere kârdan pay da¤›t›lmas›na karar verilemez.

KÂRIN TEVZ‹ TAR‹H‹
Madde 28-
Senelik kâr›n hissedarlara hangi tarihlerde ve ne flekilde verilece¤i, idare meclisinin ilgili mevzuat hükümleri çerçevesinde teklifi 
üzerine umumi heyet taraf›ndan kararlaflt›r›l›r. Esas  mukavele hükümlerine uygun olarak da¤›t›lan kârlar geri al›nmaz. fiirket, 
belirli bir döneme karfl›l›k gelen kar›n hesaplanmas›n› takiben, pay sahiplerini bilgilendirmek amac›yla kar da¤›t›m politikas›n› 
ka¤›da döker.  Mevcut yasal düzenlemelere (SPK, VUK ve di¤er) uygun olarak belirlenen kar da¤›t›m rakam› genel kurulun  
onay›ndan  sonra kesinleflir.

7. Paylar›n Devri
Ana sözleflmemizde pay devrini k›s›tlay›c› kükümler mevcut de¤ildir.  Ancak Yönetim Kurulunun  yeni hisse senedi ç›kar›lmas›na 
karar verirken, mevcut ortaklar›n yeni pay alma haklar›n› k›s›tlama hakk› sakl›d›r.

BÖLÜM II - KAMUYU AYDINLATMA VE fiEFFAFLIK

8. fiirket Bilgilendirme Politikas›
fiirketin aç›klanm›fl bilgilendirme politikas› henüz oluflturulmamakla beraber fiirket gerek IMKB ve SPK duyurular›, gerek Internet 
sitesinden paylaflt›¤› bilgiler(2003 senesi faaliyet raporu, en son ortakl›k yap›s›, ürün bilgisi, yönetim kurulu üyeleri, flirket haberleri, 
otomotiv pazar›ndaki pazar paylar›,  mali tablolar v.b.) ve de genel kurullar› arac›l›¤›yla hem hissedarlar›n› hem de menfaat 
sahiplerini bilgilendirmektedir.
fiirket 2005 y›l›nda da SPK mevzuat›n›n tüm gereklerine uyacak flekilde internet,email, özel durum aç›klamalar›, yat›r›mc› sunumu, 
yat›r›mc› toplant›s› v.b. metodlarla yat›r›mc›y› tam ve zaman›nda bilgilendirmeye devam etmeyi amaçlamaktad›r.
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6. Dividend policy and the Date for the Distribution of Profits
No preferences exist for participation in the Company’s profits and profit distribution.
No dividend policy is implemented which includes data other than those stated in the Company’s Articles of Association, 
and the provisions of the CMB regulations cited below.

PROFIT SHARING
Article 27-
The amount remaining after the deduction of taxes and other obligations imposed on the Company, from the revenues 
determined at the end of the accounting year following the deduction of amounts required to be paid or earmarked such 
as Company overhead and depreciation fund, constitutes the net profit.
Out of the net profit determined as explained in the foregoing paragraph:
a) Five percent is earmarked as legal reserve;
b) The first dividend share at the minimum rate determined by the Capital Market Board is earmarked out of the remaining
profit for distribution to shareholders.
c) The General Assembly is authorized to decide for the total or partial distribution of the remaining profit to shareholders 
as the second dividend; or to earmark such profit totally or partly as excess reserve; or to distribute shares out of the profit 
to Board of Directors members, staff, employees, and workers.
d) The provisions of sub-paragraph 3, paragraph two, Article 466 of the Turkish Commercial Code is reserved.
e) Unless reserve funds stipulated by law, and the first dividends of shareholders identified in the Articles of Association are 
earmarked, no resolution can be made for earmarking other reserve funds, and for transferring profit to the following year; 
and unless the first dividends are distributed no resolution can be made for the distribution of profit shares to The Board of
Directors members, staff, employees, and workers.

DATE FOR THE DISTRIBUTION OF PROFITS
Article 28-
The General Assembly, upon the   advice of the   Board of Directors in accordance with the provisions of the concerned 
laws and regulations, decides on the date and method of distributing the annual profit to shareholders. Profits distributed in 
accordance with the provisions of this Articles of Association may not be retrieved. Following the calculation of profits for a
certain period, the Company documents the dividend policy with the purpose of informing the share holders.  The dividend
figure identified in accordance with current laws and regulations (CMB, Tax Procedure Law [TPL], etc.), is finalized after 
approval by the General Assembly.

7. Assignment of Shares
The Company’s Articles of Association does not include provisions which restrict the assignment of shares. The Board of 
Directors however, reserves the right to restrict the rights of existing partners to buy new shares when resolving for the issue
of new shares.

SECTION II – INFORMING THE PUB LIC AND PUBLICITY

8. The Company Information Policy
Although a publicized Company information policy has not been developed yet, both the shareholders and stake holders 
are informed via ‹SE and CMB announcements; the information shared on the internet website (Annual Report for the Year
2003, the most recent shareholding structure, product information, Board of Directors members, Company news, market 
shares at the automotive market, financial statements, etc.), and through the General Assemblies.
The Company’s objective for 2005 is to continue informing the investors completely and in due time as per all the requirements
of CMB regulations over the internet, by e-mail, through special situation disclosures, investor presentations, investor meetings
and by other methods.
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9. Özel Durum Aç›klamalar›
2004 Y›l› içerisinde, flirketimizce 17 adet özel durum aç›klamas› yap›lm›fl olup bunlarla ilgili SPK veya ‹MKB taraf›ndan ek aç›klama 
istenmemifltir.
fiirket hisse senetleri yurt d›fl› borsalarda kote edilmemifltir.
Özel durum aç›klamalar›, Kanunun öngördü¤ü süreler çerçevesinde  yap›ld›¤›ndan SPK taraf›ndan yapt›r›m uygulanmam›flt›r.

10. fiirket ‹nternet Sitesi ve ‹çeri¤i
fiirketimizin internet sitesi bulunmakta olup www.karsan.com.tr adresinden ulafl›lmaktad›r. Sözkonusu internet adresinde 
fiirketimiz hakk›nda talep edilebilecek muhtelif bilgilere yer verilmifl olup, sitemizde SPK taraf›ndan öngörülen asgari hususlar› da içeren
ve geliflmelere göre güncellenen bir “Yat›r›mc› ‹liflkileri” bölümü bulunmaktad›r. fiirket  Faaliyet Raporumuz internet sitesinden de 
ulafl›larak incelenebilir durumdad›r.

11. Gerçek Kifli Nihai Hâkim Pay Sahibi/Sahiplerinin Aç›klanmas›
fiirketimizin tüzel kiflilik olan ortaklar›n›n ortakl›k yap›lar›n›n kamuya aç›klanmas›na gerek duyulmam›flt›r.  Büyük orta¤›m›z K›raça 
Otomotiv San.ve Tic.Yat.A.fi.’nin ortakl›k yap›s› afla¤›daki gibidir ;

‹nan KIRAÇ      %54
Silcolux          %45
Di¤er                 %1

12.‹çeriden Ö¤renebilecek Durumda Olan Kiflilerin Kamuya Duyurulmas›
Faaliyetleri nedeni ile flirketimizin gizli bilgilerine eriflebilecek durumda olan ba¤›ms›z denetim kuruluflu, hukuki ve finansal dan›flmanl›k
hizmeti veren kifli ve kurulufllar, derecelendirme kurulufllar›, sendikalar›n bu maddenin istisnas›n› teflkil etti¤ini düflünüyoruz.  Bu kifliler
d›fl›nda görevleri gere¤i içeriden ö¤renebilecek durumda olarak Yönetim Kurulumuz ve fiirket Üst Düzey yöneticileri olarak ifade 
edilebilir. Bu  vesileyle, fiirketimizin mevcut Yönetim Kurulu’nu oluflturan, Sn. ‹nan K›raç, Sn. Talat Diniz, Sn. Klod Nahum, Sn. Yi¤it 
Tahsin Okur, Sn. Gündüz Kösemen, Sn. Jan Nahum ve Sn. Mehmet Can Karaba¤ ile üst düzey yöneticilerimiz Sn. Suphi Burak Kurtaran,
Sn. Münir Yavuz ve Sn. Osman Zeki Sever isimleri bu pozisyondaki kiflilerin listesi olarak aç›klanabilir. fiirket çal›flanlar›, Karsan A.fi.’de
çal›flma süresince ve sonras›nda ticari s›r niteli¤i tafl›yan flirket bilgilerini korurlar, kullanmazlar  ve bu konuda gizlilik sözleflmesi imzalarlar.

BÖLÜM III - MENFAAT SAH‹PLER‹

13. Menfaat Sahiplerinin Bilgilendirilmesi
Haftal›k olarak yap›lan koordinasyon toplant›lar›nda flirketimizin ilgili tüm birim yöneticileri bilgilendirilmektedir.
Ayl›k olarak yap›lan yönetim kurulu toplant›lar›nda üyelere fiirketin o ayki iflleyifli ile ilgili tüm bilgiler verilmektedir
Genel Müdür taraf›ndan 6 ayda bir yap›lan toplant›larla tüm beyaz yaka çal›flanlar bilgilendirilmektedir.
fiirket taraf›ndan yap›lan özel durum aç›klamalar› ile,
Üçer ayl›k dönemler itibar›yle kamuya aç›klanan mali tablolarla,
Çeflitli bas›n bildirileri ile,
Y›ll›k faaliyet raporlar› ve web sitesinde yay›nlanan birçok di¤er bilgi ve haberler ile tüm menfaat sahipleri bilgilendirilmektedir.

14. Menfaat Sahiplerinin Yönetime Kat›l›m›
Halihaz›rda menfaat sahiplerinin yönetime kat›l›m› konusunda bir model oluflturulmam›flt›r. Ancak haftal›k koordinasyon toplant›lar›nda
tüm orta ve üst  kademe  yöneticilerin flirket kararlar›n›n verilmesi aflamas›nda görüflleri al›nmakta  ve de¤erlendirilmektedir. fiirket 
genelinde uygulanan öneri sistemi ile tüm çal›flanlar›n yönetime kat›l›m› aktif olarak sa¤lanmaktad›r. Müflteriler, tedarikçiler,sendikalar 
ve potansiyel ve halihaz›rdaki yat›r›mc›lar ile çeflitli toplant›lar yap›lmaktad›r.
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9. Special Situation Disclosures
17 special situation disclosures have been made by the Company in 2004, and no supplementary commentary requests were
received from CMB or ‹SM.
The Company’s shares were not quoted at overseas stock markets.
Since special situation disclosures were given within the legal period, no sanctions have been applied by CMB.

10. The Company’s Internet Site and Content
The Company internet site is accessed on www.karsan.com.tr. which includes various information about the Company.  The
“Investor Relations “section covers the minimum information required by CMB, and is updated in line with new developments.

 The Company Annual Report can be accessed and reviewed on our internet site.

11. Declaration of Individual Final Principal Share Holder(s)
Declaration of shareholding structures of the Company’s corporate partners to the public was not considered as necessary. 
Partnership structure of the Company’s principal partner K›raça Otomotiv San.ve Tic.Yat.A.fi.is as follows:

‹nan KIRAÇ      54%
Silcolux          45%
Other                 1%

12. Publicity of Internally Informant Persons
We believe that the independent audit firm, individuals and organizations giving  legal and financial counseling services,  rating

 institutions, and  unions who can access confidential company information as required by their activities, constitute an exception
to this Article. Other than those cited above, the Board of Directors and Company Top Management can be listed as internally
informant as required by their positions. ‹nan K›raç, Talat Diniz, Klod Nahum, Yi¤it Tahsin Okur, Gündüz Kösemen, Jan Nahum,
and Mehmet Can Karaba¤ in the capacity of Board of Directors
Members; and Suphi Burak Kurtaran, Münir Yavuz, and Osman Zeki Sever in the capacity of top management can be declared
as the names holding such positions. Company employees keep confidential, and do not use information constituting trade 
secrets during the term of their employment at Karsan A.fi. and thereafter, and sign a confidentiality agreement with respect
to such an obligation.

SECTION III – STAKE HOLDERS

13. Informing Stake Holders
Information is supplied to all the concerned unit managers of the Company at weekly coordination meetings.
At the monthly Board of Directors Meetings, all members are fully informed about company operations during the month.
Information is given to all white collar employees at the half yearly meetings chaired by the General Manager.
All stake holders are kept informed through special situation disclosures, financial statements publicized quarterly, various press
releases, the annual operating report, and various other information and news published at the Company’s website.

14. Participation of Stake Holders in Management
No model has been developed yet for the participation of stake holders in management. At the weekly coordination meetings
however, all middle and top level managers are asked for their opinions in the decision making process, and such opinions 
are taken into consideration.  Participation of    all employees in management is actively ensured through the suggestions 
system implemented throughout the Company.  Various meetings are held with customers, suppliers, unions, and potential 
and existing investors.
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15. ‹nsan Kaynaklar› Politikas›
fiirketimizin bir insan Kaynaklar› politikas› mevcuttur. Karsan çal›flanlar›na de¤er vermeyi, müflterilerine ve hissedarlar›na de¤er yaratmay›
ve her zaman en iyi hizmeti sa¤lamay› ilke edinmifl profesyonel bir kurumdur.
Ça¤dafl uygulamalar›m›z ve stratejik insan kaynaklar› planlamam›z sayesinde yetkinlik düzeyleri yüksek çal›flanlar› do¤ru pozisyonlarda
de¤erlendirerek sürekli e¤itmekte ve çal›flanlar›m›z›n bilgi ve beceri düzeylerini artt›rmaktay›z.
Hedeflerimize ulaflman›n insan kayna¤›m›z›n geliflimiyle gerçekleflece¤inin bilincinde olarak günümüz ve gelecekteki planlar›m›z› hedef
verme, sürekli e¤itim, de¤erlendirme, fleffafl›k ve kat›l›mc› çal›flma anlay›fl›yla flekillendirdik.
Bu kapsamda çal›flma arkadafllar›m›zda arad›¤›m›z ortak yetkinlikler flunlard›r;
• Ekip çal›flmas›
• Etkili iletiflim
• Yarat›c›l›k
• Kat›l›mc›l›k, ortak çal›flma
• ‹nsiyatif
• Cesaret ve kendine güven
• Yenilikçilik ve de¤iflime aç›k olmak
• Müflteri odakl›l›k
• Öz motivasyon ve di¤er ekip üyelerini motive edebilme
• Proaktif ve etkin, çabuk karar verebilme
‹dari kadromuzda yeralmak isteyen adaylar›n afla¤›daki ortak özelliklere de sahip olmas› gerekmektedir;
• Lisans veya lisans üstü üniversite mezuniyeti,
• Çok iyi derecede ‹ngilizce ve/veya Frans›zca bilgisi,
Çal›flanlar ile iliflkileri yürütmek üzere temsilci atanan temsilci ‹nsan Kaynaklar› Müdürü Sn.Hüseyin DEM‹R’dir.

‹fi TANIMI :
• Karsan organizasyonunun iç canl›I›¤›n›, süreklili¤ini ve performans›n› artt›rmak amac› ile, insan kaynaklar› politikas›n›n oluflturulmas›na
katk›da bulunmak ,  oluflturulan politikay› flirket çal›flanlar›na benimsetmek, etkin uygulamak ve uygulatmak; insan kaynaklar› konusunda
iflletme yönetiminin birinci dereceden sorumlusu oldu¤u bilinci içinde bu politikalar›n uygulanmas› için gerekli uzmanl›¤› sa¤lamak ve 
sürekli gelifltirmek.
• Karsan insan kaynaklar› ile ilgili kadro analizi, ifl analizi, ücret, performans de¤erlendirme, kariyer gelifltirme, takdir ve ödüllendirme, 
çal›flanlar›n memnuniyetinin ölçülmesi ve de¤erlendirilmesi, konular›nda çal›flmak, gereksinim duyulan personel  için kaynak yaratmak,
flirket kültürünü yayg›nlaflt›rmak.
• Sosyal ve ‹dari ‹fllerle ilgili olarak muhaberat (Santral, Teleks, Faks), güvenlik, temizlik,bina çevre bak›m›, spor ve protokol faaliyetlerinin
organizasyonlar›yla ilgili iflleri koordine etmek.
• Endüstri iliflkileriyle ilgili olarak, personel hareketleri, ifle alma, özlük iflleri, tahakkuk ifllemleri, ücret ve ekleriyle ilgili faaliyetleri 
yürütmek.
• E¤itimle ilgili olarak, insan kaynaklar› ile ilgili e¤itim politikalar›n› belirlemek,planlamak, de¤erlendirmek, e¤itim master plan›n›n 
oluflturulmas›na ve gerçeklefltirilmesine  katk›da bulunmak, e¤itim kurulufllar› ile iliflkilerin kurulmas›na kat›lmak, flirket içi e¤itim ve 
iletiflim faaliyetlerini  kontrol etmek.
Ayr›mc›l›k konusunda flirketimizde flikayet olmam›flt›r.

16. Müflteri ve Tedarikçilerle ‹liflkiler Hakk›nda Bilgiler
Karsan ifl prensip ve hedefleri çerçevesinde, "müflterimiz varl›k sebebimizdir" bilinci ile faaliyetlerini düzenlemektedir. Bu çerçevede 
Karsan, gerek düzenli olarak yap›lan saha faaliyetleri gerek düzenlenen anket ve distribütör bilgi aktar›m› ve gerekse taraf›m›za iletilen
elefltiri ve görüflleri dikkate al›r, inceler ve uygulanmas› mümkün olanlar› devreye almay› planlayan bir yaklafl›m ile faaliyet gösterir. 
Müflteri ve tedarikçilerimizin do¤ru ve zaman›nda bilgilendirilmesi vazgeçilmez bir prensip olarak de¤erlendirilmektedir.

IV. KURUMSAL
YÖNET‹M ‹LKELER‹
UYUM RAPORU

122

KARSAN OTOMOT‹V SANAY‹‹ VE T‹CARET ANON‹M fi‹RKET‹
2004 YILI FAAL‹YET RAPORU



K
A

R
SA

N
 A

nn
ua

l R
ep

o
rt

 2
00

4

15. Human Resources Policy
The Company has a human resources policy. Karsan is a professional organization with the principle of valuing employees, 
creating value for its customers and shareholders, and always ensuring the best service.
With our modern implementations and strategic human resources plans, we employ personnel with high qualifications at the
right positions, and enhance their knowledge and skills through continuous training.
With the awareness that we can achieve our objectives through the development of our human resources, we have shaped
our current and future plans on the basis of identifying targets, continuous training, evaluation, transparency and participative work.

In this context, the common qualifications required of our colleagues are as follows:
• Team work
• Effective communication
• Creativity
• Participation - joint working
• Initiative
• Boldness and self confidence
• Innovation and being open to change
• Customer focus
• Self motivation and ability to motivate other team members
• Ability to decide proactively, effectively and rapidly
Candidates who want to be a part of the Company management staff should further have the following common qualifications:

 • Graduate or post graduate  university degree
• Mastery of the English and/or French language
Human Resources Manager Hüseyin DEM‹R is the representative appointed for employee relations.

JOB DESCRIPTION:
• To contribute to the development of the human resources policy with the purpose of enhancing the organizational spirit, 
continuity, and performance of Karsan; to ensure that company employees identify with, effectively implement and provide 
for the implementation of the developed policy; and to ensure and continuously develop the expertise required for the 
implementation of these policies with the awareness of having the major responsibility for human resources in company 
management.
• To perform personnel establishment analyses; job analyses; wage and performance evaluations; career development, 
recognition and rewarding activities; and measurement and evaluation of employee satisfaction; to find resources for new 
employment requirements; and to ensure  the diffusion of corporate culture.
• In connection with social and administrative activities, to coordinate communication (telephone exchange, telex, fax), security,
cleaning, maintenance of building and surrounding area, sports and ceremonies.
• In connection with industrial relations, to perform the activities concerning personnel movements; recruitment; employee 
appointment, promotion, retirement, etc. matters; wage accrual; wages and  supplementary  remunerations.
• To identify, plan, and evaluate human resources training policies; to contribute to the development and realization of the 
training master plan, to participate in the establishment of relationships with external training organizations; and to supervise
company training and communication activities.

  No complaints have been raised in the Company concerning discriminatory behavior.

16. Customer and Supplier Relations
Within the framework of business principles and objectives, Karsan organizes its activities with the awareness that “customers
are the cause for the existence of the Company”. In this context, Karsan pays consideration to, and reviews feedback from 
the regular field activities, from questionnaires and distributor information, and complaints and suggestions forwarded to the
Company; and operates with an approach to include in its plans wherever possible, the initiation of activities inspired by such
feedback. Accurate and timely information of customers and suppliers is adopted by Karsan as an indisputable principle. 
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16. Müflteri ve Tedarikçilerle ‹liflkiler Hakk›nda Bilgiler (devam)
Müflteri ve tedarikçilerle iliflkilerde memnuniyetin sa¤lanmas› büyük önem tafl›maktad›r. Varl›k sebebimiz olan müflterilerimizin ve 
varl›¤›m›z› sa¤layan tedarikçilerimizin, ticari s›r kapsam›ndaki tüm bilgilerinin gizlili¤ine hassasiyetle özen gösterilerek karfl›l›kl› güven 
ortam› sa¤lanmaktad›r.
fiirketimiz ile müflteriler ve tedarikçiler aras›nda haks›z menfaatten uzak, iyi iliflkilerin kurulmas› ve taraflar aras›nda yap›lan anlaflma 
koflullar›na uyulmas› için flirketimizce gerekli önlemler al›nm›fl ve bu konudaki hassasiyetimiz tüm çal›flanlar›m›za iletilmifl ve ortak flirket
bilinci ortam› yarat›lm›flt›r. Bu konudaki çal›flmalar, y›llard›r oluflmufl olan flirket kültürü, ifle al›mlarda gösterilen özen, yönetimin örnek
davran›fllar› ve düzenli olarak yap›lan genel ve birimsel yönetim toplant›lar› ile sürekli olarak takip ve kontrol edilmektedir. Karsan, 
kalite politikas› kapsam›nda, müflteri beklentilerini karfl›lamak ve bunlar› aflmak  için, ürün kalitesini sürekli olarak gelifltirmeyi kendine 
hedef seçmifltir. Karsan organizasyonu içindeki herkesin uyum içinde bir bütün olarak ayn› hedefe do¤ru gitmesini sa¤larken, kalite 
sistemini operasyonlar›n temeli olarak almaktad›r.
Faaliyet gösterilen  alan gere¤i, tüm ürünler ilgili mevzuata uygun olarak üretilmektedir. Bu kapsamda ilk seferinde do¤ru yapmak, 
yap›lan› standart hale getirmek ve standartlara uygun ifl yap›ld›¤›n› konfirme etmek esast›r. Mamullerimiz garanti kapsam›nda olup, 
gerekli durumlarda, kanuni zorunluluklar›n gerektirdi¤inden daha genifl uygulamalar, müflteri memnuniyeti çerçevesinde yap›labilir. Bu
çerçevede, gerekli durumlarda, distribütör firma temsilcileri ile firmam›z›n temsilcileri gerekli inceleme ve çal›flmalar› yürüterek durum
tespiti yaparlar ve müflteri memnuniyeti çerçevesinde konunun sonuca ulaflt›r›lmas›na çal›fl›l›r.
Müflteri memnuniyeti kapsam›nda, müflterinin sat›n ald›¤› mal ve hizmete iliflkin talepleri zaman›nda ve eksiksiz karfl›lan›r, olas› gecikmeler
hakk›nda süre bitimi beklenmeksizin müflteriler bilgilendirilir.
Mamullerimizin da¤›t›m›n› yapan distribütör firmam›z ile düzenli  olarak yap›lan kalite ve de¤erlendirme toplant›lar›, kendilerinin 
koordinasyonu ile düzenlenen saha ziyaretleri ile  müflterilerimizin görüfl ve taleplerini sürekli takip etmekteyiz. Bu tür organizasyonlar,
ilk elden müflteri ile temasa imkan vermekte olup, hem kendilerinin olas› s›k›nt›lar›na da zaman›nda çözüm sa¤lamaya yönelik büyük 
katk› sa¤lamaktad›r.

17. Sosyal Sorumluluk
Karsan Otomotiv A.fi. Ocak 2004’te ISO 14001 Çevre Yönetimi Sistem Belgesi alm›flt›r.  Karsan, çevreyi korumak ve süreklili¤ini 
sa¤lamak için tüm çevre yasa ve yönetmeliklerine uyarak; çevre etkilerini kontrol alt›nda tutmak, bu etkileri azaltarak çevresel 
performans›n› sürekli iyilefltirmek amac›yla Çevre Yönetim Sistemini kurmufltur. KARSAN Çevre Yönetim Sistemi çal›flmalar› kapsam›nda;
enerji ve do¤al kaynaklar›n kullan›m›n›n azalt›lmas›, geri kazan›m faaliyetlerinin desteklenerek at›k miktar›n›n indirgenmesi hedeflenmifltir.
Son teknoloji ile donat›lm›fl evsel ve endüstriyel at›k su ar›tma tesisinde  at›k sular ilgili yönetmeliklerde verilen deflarj standartlar›n›n 
alt›na indirilmekte olup  ç›k›fl suyu  analiz ve kontrolleri düzenli olarak yap›lmaktad›r.  Kurulan at›k yönetim sistemi ile üretim ve di¤er
faaliyetler sonucu oluflan at›klar ayr› ayr› toplanarak çevre kirlili¤ine sebep olmayacak flekilde bertaraf edilmektedir.  Karsan Otomotiv
A.fi. çevre politikas› ile uyumlu olan  yeni çevresel amaç ve hedefler koyarak çevresel performans›n› sürekli gelifltirmektedir.  Karsan 
kurulu bulundu¤u bölgedeki çevre halk›n›n, yan sanayilerinin  ve tüm çal›flanlar›n›n  çevreye olan duyarl›l›¤›n› artt›rmay› hedeflemekte
olup her y›l  bu kapsamda bilinçlendirme e¤itimleri düzenlemektedir.
Çevreye verilen zararlardan dolay›, Karsan’a aç›lan dava bulunmamaktad›r.

BÖLÜM IV - YÖNET‹M KURULU

18. Yönetim Kurulunun Yap›s›, Oluflumu ve Ba¤›ms›z Üyeler
Yönetim Kurulu;
Baflkan: ‹nan KIRAÇ ‹crac› olmayan
Baflkan Yrd: Talat D‹N‹Z ‹crac› olmayan
Murahhas Üye: Klod NAHUM ‹crac›
Üye: Gündüz Kösemen Ba¤›ms›z (den sor kom üye)
Üye: Yi¤it Tahsin OKUR Ba¤›ms›z (den sor kom üye)
Üye: Jan NAHUM Ba¤›ms›z
Üye ve Genel Müdür: Mehmet Can KARABA⁄ ‹crac›
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16. Customer and Supplier Relations (cont’d)
Customer and supplier satisfaction is highly important for Karsan. A mutual trust is established with customers who are the cause
of our existence, and suppliers who contribute to the sustainability of our existence, through the utmost care we show for keeping
confidential all their information which constitutes trade secrets.
All the required measures are taken for the establishment of good customer and supplier relations with no oversight of making
attempts for providing unfair advantages, and for compliance to the provisions of agreements made between the parties; and
the emphasis on these points has been communicated to all our employees, thus creating an environment with a common
Company consciousness. Performance in this respect is continuously monitored and controlled via the long established Company
culture, the painstakingly carried out recruitment process, exemplary behavior of management, and the regular general and unit
management meetings. Continuous product development to meet and exceed customer expectations is one of Karsan’s objectives
under the quality policy.  Karsan bases its operations on the quality system while ensuring the joint and concordant orientation
of each person in the organization towards this end.  All products are    produced in accordance with the concerned laws and
regulations as required by the Company’s field of operation. In this context, it is the Company’s principle to do it right at the first
time, to standardize what is done, and to confirm that work is done in accordance with standards. Our products are under warranty
and implementations exceeding legal requirements might be possible as required in the context of customer satisfaction. In this
respect, distributor representatives and the representatives of our Company cooperate in carrying out the required inspections and
activities to determine the position, and efforts are made to conclude the issues in hand in a way to achieve customer satisfaction.
Customer requests concerning purchased goods and services are addressed completely and in due time in the context of customer
satisfaction; and customers are informed of probable delays beforehand.
Customer opinions and requests are continuously followed up through the regular quality and assessment meetings with our
distribution company; and field visits organized with the coordination of the same distributor. Such organizations make direct
customer contact possible and gives a chance to find timely solutions to probable problems.

17. Social Responsibility
Karsan Otomotiv A.fi. received the ISO 14001Environment Management System Certificate in January 2004. Karsan has instituted
the Environment Management System with a view to a protected and sustained environment by complying with all environment
laws and regulations in line with the objective of controlling environmental impacts and continuously improving environmental
performance by minimizing such impacts. The targets under KARSAN’s Environmental Management System are to decrease the
exploitation of energy and natural resources; and to reduce the amount of waste by supporting   recycling activities. Waste water
is reduced below the discharge standards indicated in the concerned regulations at the domestic and industrial water treatment
facility equipped with state-of-the-art technology; and outlet water analyses and controls are regularly performed. With the waste
management system, waste from production and other processes is collected separately and disposed in a way to avoid environment
pollution. Karsan Otomotiv A.fi. continuously develops its environment performance by identifying new environment targets and
objectives. Karsan’s aim is to enhance environment awareness of the people and suppliers in the   vicinity and of all its employees;
and training courses in this line are organized every year. There are no suits filed against Karsan for environmental damage.

SECTION IV – BOARD OF DIRECTORS

18. Establishment, Structure, Development and Independent Members of the Board of Directors
Board of Directors:
Chairman: ‹nan KIRAÇ         Non executive
Deputy Chairman: Talat D‹N‹Z          Non executive
Managing Director: Klod NAHUM        Executive
Member: Gündüz Kösemen      Independent (Audit comm. member)
Member: Yi¤it Tahsin OKUR Independent (Audit comm. member)
Member: Jan NAHUM             Independent
Member and General Manager: Mehmet Can KARABA⁄   Executive
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18. Yönetim Kurulunun Yap›s›, Oluflumu ve Ba¤›ms›z Üyeler (devam)
Genel Kurul’da Yönetim Kurulu üyelerinin seçilmesini takiben, görev da¤›l›m›na iliflkin karar al›narak Yönetim Kurulu Baflkan ve vekili 
tespit edilmektedir.
Dönem içerisinde muhtelif sebeplerle Yönetim Kurulu üyeliklerinde boflalma oldu¤u takdirde Türk Ticaret Kanunu’nun (TTK) 315. 
maddesi hükümleri uygulan›r.
Ba¤›ms›z yönetim kurulu üyelerinin ilgili faaliyet döneminde ba¤›ms›zl›klar›n› ortadan kald›ran bir durum ortaya ç›kmam›flt›r.
‹crada yer alan yönetim kurulu üyeleri üye say›s›n›n yar›s›ndan azd›r.
Ba¤›ms›z üye say›s› ikiden fazla olup ,üyelerin ba¤›ms›zl›k beyanlar› ekte sunulmufltur. Mevcut ba¤›ms›z üyelerimizin ba¤›ms›zl›klar›n› 
ortadan kald›r›c› bir durum oluflmam›flt›r.
fiirketimizde mevcut ba¤›ms›z yönetim kurulu üyelerinin fiirketimizle ilgili ifllerde gösterdikleri özen ve dikkat göz önüne al›narak, 
fiirketimiz d›fl›nda yapt›klar› çal›flmalar›n fiirketimizin yönetim mekanizmas›n› olumsuz etkilemedi¤ini düflünerek ve yönetim kurulu üyesi
seçiminde bu kriterler gözönüne al›nd›¤› için yönetim kurulu üyelerinin flirket d›fl›nda baflka görev veya görevler almas› belirli kurallara
ba¤lanmam›flt›r/s›n›rland›r›lmam›flt›r.

19. Yönetim Kurulu Üyelerinin Nitelikleri
Genel olarak yönetim kurulu üye seçiminde aranan asgari nitelikler SPK Kurumsal Yönetim ‹lkeleri IV. Bölümünün 3.1.1, 3.1.2 ve 3.1.5.
maddelerinde yer alan niteliklerle örtüflmektedir.
Buna iliflkin esaslarla ilgili olarak fiirket esas sözleflmesinde “TTK’nun 315’inci maddesi gere¤ince kanuni flartlara haiz kiflilerden seçilece¤i
belirtilmifltir.Ancak SPK Kurumsal Yönetim ‹lkeleri IV. Bölümünün 3.1.1, 3.1.2 ve 3.1.5. maddelerinde belirtilen esaslar ayr›ca belirtilmemifltir.

20. fiirketin Misyon ve Vizyonu ile Stratejik Hedefleri
Yönetim Kurulu fiirketin y›ll›k misyon ve vizyonunu belirleyerek Genel Müdür’e bildirir.
M‹SYON : Türk Otomotiv Sanayi'nde at›l kapasite oluflumuna izin vermeyecek fason üretim modelini oluflturmak ve bu modeli 
kullanarak birçok farkl› marka için üretim yapmak suretiyle ihracata yönelmek.
V‹ZYON : Ana markam›z Peugeot'un yan›s›ra birçok farkl› markay› ayn› anda üreten, her türlü teknik kapasitesini Türkiye'nin ve 
dünyan›n önde gelen otomotiv kurulufllar›n›n kullan›m›na açm›fl, özel ürünleri de üretebilecek esnek bir üretici konumu ile Türk 
Otomotiv Sanayinde fason üretim modelinin lideri olmak.
Genel Müdür, flirketin vizyon ve misyonunu medya ve web sayfam›z vas›tas›yla kamuya duyurur. Genel Müdür taraf›ndan bunlara göre
belirlenen stratejik hedefler üzerinde yönetim kadrosuyla da mutab›k kal›nd›ktan sonra çal›flanlara duyurulur. Yönetim kurulu flirketin
hedeflerine ulaflma derecesini, faaliyetlerini ve geçmifl performans›n› ayda bir gözden geçirmektedir. Y›ll›k bazda yönetim kurulu baflkan›
her sene faaliyet raporunda yapt›¤› de¤erlendirmelerle flirketin iflleyifli ve bir önceki y›la iliflkin performans› hakk›nda genel bilgi verir.

21. Risk Yönetim ve ‹ç Kontrol Mekanizmas›
fiirketin içinde ayr› bir risk yönetim ve iç kontrol mekanizmas› oluflturulmam›fl fakat fiirketin ba¤l› oldu¤u K›raça Holding taraf›ndan 
[her sene 6 ayda bir] iç denetim yap›lmaktad›r. Ana hissedar›m›z K›raça taraf›ndan yap›lan bu denetim hem mali hem de yönetimsel 
bir denetim niteli¤indedir.

22. Yönetim Kurulu Üyeleri ile Yöneticilerin Yetki ve Sorumluluklar›
fiirket ana sözleflmesinde, Yönetim Kurulu Üyeleri’nin yetki ve sorumluluklar›yla ilgili olarak afla¤›daki maddeler mevcut olup, her yetki
ve görev de¤ifliminin ana sözleflme de¤iflikli¤i gerektirmesi ve bunun da genel kurul onay› gerektirece¤i düflünülerek, zaman ve finansal
aç›dan etkin olmak amac›yla ana sözleflmede ayr›ca bir yetki ve görev belirlemesi yap›lmam›flt›r. Ancak flirketin imza sirkülerinde her 
bir yönetim  kurulu üyesinin yetki ve sorumluluklar› belirlenmifl olup, ticaret sicilinde de tescil edilmifltir.

fi‹RKET‹ ‹LZAM
Madde 11-
fiirketin idaresi ve d›flar›ya karfl› temsili idare meclisine aittir. fiirket taraf›ndan verilecek bütün belgelerin ve akdolunacak mukavelelerinin
muteber olabilmesi için bunlar›n flirketin resmi ünvan› alt›na konmufl ve flirketi ilzama salâhiyetli iki kiflinin imzas›n› tafl›mas› lâz›md›r.
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18.Establishment, Structure, Development and Independent Members of the Board of Directors (cont’d)
Following the designation of Board of Directors members at the General Assembly, resolution is given for the assignment of 
duties and the Board of Directors Chairman and Deputy Chairman are appointed. Provisions of Article 315 of the Turkish 
Commercial Code (TCC) are applicable for Board of Directors member positions vacated for any reason during the concerned
operating period. Nothing occurred during the concerned operating period to overrule the autonomy of independent Board 
of Directors members.
The number of executive Board of Directors members is less than half the number of total members.
The number of independent members is more than two, and the members’ statement of independence is enclosed herewith.
Nothing occurred to overrule the autonomy of our existing independent members.
No rules/restrictions exist for the business functions of Board of Directors members outside the Company, with the belief 
that their activities outside the Company do not have a negative impact on the management mechanism, on the grounds of 
the care and attention they pay to the activities concerning the Company and on the basis that the above criteria is an item 
considered in the designation of the Board of Directors members.

19. Qualifications of the Board of Directors Members
Minimum qualifications generally sought in the designation of Board of Directors members are in line with the qualifications 
cited in Section IV, Articles 3.1.1, 3.1.2, and 3.1.5. of CMB Corporate Governance Principles.
In the context of relative principles, the Company’s Articles of Association cites that “designation shall be made from among 
people with the legal qualifications as per Article 315 of TCC”. Principles however, under Section IV, Articles 3.1.1, 3.1.2, 
and 3.1.5. of CMB Corporate Management Principles have not been indicated separately.

20. The Company’s Mission, Vision and Strategic Objectives
The Board of Directors identifies the Company‘s yearly mission and vision and informs the General Manager accordingly.
MISSION: To develop the model of realizing production for third parties, thus giving no way to idle capacity in the Turkish automotive 
industry, and to adopt an export orientation by making production for various  brands by using this model.
VISION: To be the leader of the third party production model in the Turkish automotive industry with the status of a flexible manufacturer
which produces various brands simultaneously with our major brand Peugeot; which has opened up all its technical capacity to the 
employment of the leading automotive organizations in Turkey and throughout the world; and which is able to manufacture special products.

 The General Manager publicizes the Company’s vision and mission via the media and on our website.  Strategic objectives 
identified by the General Manager on the basis of such mission and vision are announced to employees after an agreement is 
reached with management staff.   The Board of Directors makes monthly reviews of the Company’s performance level in the 
achievement of its objectives, Company operations and previous performance. Through the evaluations made in the annual 
operating report, the Board of Directors Chairman gives an overview of the   Company operations and performance for the 
previous year.

21. Risk Management and Internal Audit Mechanism
Company risk management and internal audit mechanism has not been developed.  K›raça Holding however, of which the 
Company is an affiliate, carries out 6 monthly internal audits.  Such audit carried out by our principal shareholder K›raça qualifies
both as a financial and a management audit.

22.Authorities and Responsibilities of the Board of Directors Members, and Managers
The Company’s Articles of Association includes the following provisions concerning the  authorities and responsibilities of the 
Board of Directors members; and a  separate  authority and duty designation has not been made in the Articles of Association,
thus ensuring an effective use of   time and finance, with the consideration that  every  alteration in the authorities and 
responsibilities will require an Articles of Association amendment which will further require  the authorization of the General 
Assembly.  Authorities and responsibilities of each Board of Directors member however, are identified in the Company’s book
of authorized signatures and recorded at the Trade Register.

BINDING OF THE COMPANY
Article 11-
Administration and representation of the Company lies with the Board of Directors.  All documents to be submitted and all 
agreements to be made by the Company shall only be legally sufficient under the official corporate name and signed by two 
persons authorized to bind the Company.
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22. Yönetim Kurulu Üyeleri ile Yöneticilerin Yetki ve Sorumluluklar› (devam)
‹DARE MECL‹S‹ AZALARININ VAZ‹FELER‹
Madde 12-
‹dare meclisi her sene âzalar› aras›ndan bir reis ve bir reis vekili seçer, ayr›ca flirketi temsil ve idare için azalar› aras›ndan bir veya iki 
murahhas âza seçebilir. Idare meclisi flirketin idaresi için tâyin edece¤i umumi müdür veya müdürlere tesbit edece¤i salâhiyetleri 
verebilir. Kararlar ekseriyetle verilir. Reylerin müsavi bulunmas› halinde reisin reyini verdi¤i taraf ekseriyetle temin edilmifl say›l›r.
Tüm yöneticilerin ifl tan›mlar›, hedefleri ve bunlar›n yer ald›¤› performans sözleflmeleri mevcut olup, yetki ve sorumluluklar› bunlara 
göre düzenlenmektedir.

23. Yönetim Kurulunun Faaliyet Esaslar›
Toplant› gündemi Yönetim Kurulu Baflkan›, Baflkan Yard›mc›s› ve/veya Murahhas Üyesi ile fiirket Genel Müdürü’nün görüflmesi ve 
mutabakata varmalar› neticesinde belirlenmektedir.
Dönem içinde 20 defa toplant› yap›lm›flt›r. Toplant›lara kat›l›m genelde Yönetim Kurulu asgari üye say›s›n›n bir fazlas› olarak 
gerçekleflmektedir. Toplant› gündemine göre  tüm üyelerinden kat›l›m› da olmufltur.
Toplant›ya ça¤r› yöntemi olarak telefon ve/veya e-mail arac›l›¤›yla bildirim kullan›lmaktad›r. Toplant›lar›n organizasyonu fiirket merkezindeki
icrac› Yönetim kurulu üyelerimizden Genel Müdür’ümüzün asistan› taraf›ndan yürütülmektedir.

Ayr›ca bir sekreterya oluflturma ihtiyac› duyulmam›flt›r.
Dönem içinde farkl› görüfllere istinaden karfl› oy kullan›m› olmam›flt›r.
Al›nan yönetim kurulu kararlar›ndan birer kopya flirket denetçilerine verilmektedir.
SPK Kurumsal Yönetim ‹lkeleri’nin IV. Bölümü’nün 2.17.4’üncü maddesinde yer alan konularda yönetim kurulu toplant›lar›na fiilien 
kat›l›m sa¤lanmaktad›r.
Toplant› esnas›nda yönetim kurulu üyesi taraf›ndan yöneltilen sorular konular›n çeflitli¤ine göre karara ifllenmekte olup, yönetim kurulu
kararlar›m›z›n format› gere¤i ayr›ca karar zapt›na  soru-cevap fleklinde bir ifllem yap›lmamaktad›r. Yönetim kurulu üyelerine a¤›rl›kl› 
oy hakk› ve/veya olumsuz veto hakk›  tan›nmamaktad›r, herkesin eflit oyu vard›r.

24. fiirketle Muamele Yapma ve Rekabet Yasa¤›
Ana sözleflmede flirketle ifllem yapmama ve rekabet yasa¤›n› ihlal etmemeye iliflkin bir hüküm bulunmamakta olup,  halihaz›rda flirketle
ifllem yapan ve rekabet eden bir YK üyesi de bulunmamaktad›r.  Bu gibi konular› gerektiren hususlarda genel kurulun görüflü al›nmaktad›r.

25. Etik Kurallar
fiirketimiz içinde henüz genel kurulun bilgisine sunulmufl olmamakla beraber k›saca afla¤›da özetledi¤imiz etik kurallar› uygulamaya 
çal›flmaktay›z;
• Yönetim kurulu üyeleri pay sahipleri aleyhinde sonuç verecek bask›lara boyun e¤mez, maddi menfaat kabul etmez.
• Yönetim kurulu üyeleri ve flirket yöneticileri taraf›ndan flirket ile ilgili konularda kamuya yap›lan aç›klamalar, zaman›nda ve düzenli 
olarak yap›l›r.
• Yönetim kurulu üyeleri, flirket ile ilgili gizli bilgi veya ticari s›r niteli¤i tafl›yan bilgileri kamuya aç›klayamaz. Ayn› flekilde, bu bilgilerin 
flirketin di¤er çel›flanlar› taraf›ndan da flirket d›fl›na ç›kar›lmas›n› önlemek için gerekli önlemleri al›r.
• fiirketimiz, faaliyetlerini yerine getirirken sosyal sorumluluklara duyarl› olur.
• fiirketimiz yönetim kurulu üyeleri ve yöneticileri, pay ve menfaat sahiplerinin flirket hakk›nda bilgi almas›n› engelleyecek giriflimlerde
bulunmazlar.
• fiirketin yönetim kurulu üyeleri, flirket ile rekabet etmemekte ve flirketin direkt ifltigal konular›na giren alanda faaliyet göstermemektedirler.

26.Yönetim Kurulunda Oluflturulan Komitelerin Say›, Yap› ve Ba¤›ms›zl›¤›
Mevcut durumda mali konular›n takibi, periyodik mali tablo ve dipnotlar›n›n incelenmesi ve Ba¤›ms›z D›fl Denetim Raporu’nun 
onaylanmas›n› Yönetim Kurulu’na sunmak üzere denetimden sorumlu komite oluflturulmufltur. Oluflturulan bu komitede Sn. Yi¤it 
Tahsin Okur ile Sn. Gündüz Kösemen görev almaktad›r.
Kurumsal Yönetim Komitesi oluflturulmas› konusunda, Mevzuat ve SPK’nca yay›mlanacak düzenlemeler do¤rultusunda hareket 
edilecektir.

27. Yönetim Kuruluna Sa¤lanan Mali Haklar
Yönetim kurulu üyelerine bu dönemde; Ocak - May›s aras›nda brüt 1.000 YTL/ay ile Haziran - Aral›k aras›nda brüt 2.000 YTL/ay 
hakk› huzur ödemesi yap›lm›flt›r.
Hakk› huzur ücretini genel kurul  tesbit eder ve Yönetim Kurulu üyelerine bunun  haricinde bir menfaat sa¤lanmaz.
Ayr›ca, dönem içerisinde flirketimizin herhangi bir Yönetim Kurulu üyesi ve üst düzey yöneticisi ile borç iliflkisi kurulmam›flt›r.

IV. KURUMSAL
YÖNET‹M ‹LKELER‹
UYUM RAPORU
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22. Authorities and Responsibilities of the Board of Directors Members, and Managers (cont’d)
DUTIES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEMBERS
Article 12-
The Board of Directors designates a Chairman and a Deputy Chairman from among its members; and may appoint one or two managing
directors for the representation and administration of the Company. The Board of Directors may grant the authorities to be identified
at its discretion to the General Manager or Managers who will be designated for the management of the Company. Resolutions are
made by majority of votes. In case of equal votes, the Chairman’s vote counts as the majority vote. Job descriptions, objectives and
performance agreements including these exist for all managers; and authorities and responsibilities are identified accordingly.

23. Principles for the Activities of the Board of Directors
Meeting agendas are identified with discussion and agreement among the Board of Directors Chairman, Deputy Chairman and/or
Managing Director and the General Manager. 20 meetings have been held during the concerned period. One half of the minimum
number of Board of Directors members plus one is generally required to convene a meeting. Participation of all the members
has been realized from time to time according to the meeting agenda. Notices for the call to meetings are served by phone and/or
e-mail. Meetings are organized by the Assistant of the General Manager at the registered Head Office, who is also an executive
member of the Board of Directors. Establishment of a secretariat was not considered as a requirement. No countervotes based
on counter opinions have been given during the period. One copy of the Board of Directors resolutions is submitted to Company
auditors. Participation in person is ensured at the Board of Directors meetings with an agenda on the items included under Section
IV, Article 2.17.4 of the CMB Corporate Management Principles. Questions forwarded at the meeting by the Board of Directors
members are cited in the resolutions on the basis of item type; and as required by the format of Board of Directors resolutions, no
question-answer type statements are included in the meeting minutes. Board of Directors members are not entitled to preferential
votes and/or negative veto rights.  Every member has equal voting rights.

24. Prohibition of Transactions and Competition with the Company
The Articles of Association does not include a provision precluding transactions with the Company and not violating the competition
prohibition; and currently there are no BD members who make transactions and are in competition with the Company. The
General Assembly opinion is sought   for such issues.

25. Rules of Ethics
Efforts are made to implement in the Company the rules of ethics summarized below, although such rules have not been submitted
to the information of the General Assembly:
• Board of Directors members do not submit to pressures with outcomes against the share holders; and do not accept material benefits
• Publicity activities are performed by the Board of Directors members and company managers regularly and in a timely manner.
• Board of Directors members  may not disclose to the public confidential company
information or trade secrets; and take the required measures to avoid the disclosure of same by other company employees.
• The Company is sensitive to its social responsibilities when performing its activities.
• Company Board of Directors members and managers do not make any attempts to impede share holders and stake holders
in accessing company information.
• Company Board of Directors members are not in competition with the Company and do not function in a field which is included
in the direct operations of the Company.

26. Number, Structure and Independence of Board of Directors Committees
Currently, a committee responsible for auditing is set up with the responsibility to follow up financial affairs, to review regular financial
statements and footnotes, and to submit the   Independent External Auditors’ Report to the approval of the Board of Directors.  Yi¤it Tahsin
Okur and Gündüz Kösemen are the members of this committee.
Corporate Governance Committee will be organized in accordance with concerned laws and the regulations to be   promulgated by CMB.

27. Remunerations for the Board of Directors
Attendance fees of YTL 1.000/month gross between January-May; and YTL 2.000/month gross between the months of June-December
were paid to Board of Directors members during the concerned period. The attendance fee is identified by the General Assembly,
and no other benefits are made available to Board of Directors members.
Furthermore, no lending-borrowing relationship existed between any Board of Directors member and a top level manager during
the concerned period.

IV. CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE
CONCORDANCE
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Karsan Otomotiv Sanayii ve Ticaret A.fi. bir K›raça fiirketler Toplulu¤u kurulufludur.

Karsan Otomotiv Sanayii ve Ticaret A.fi. is a Company of the K›raça Group of Companies.

Genel Müdürlük ve Akçalar Fabrika / Head Office and Akçalar Factory
Akçalar Sanayi Bölgesi 16225 Akçalar/Nilüfer/Bursa

Tel: +90 (224) 484 21 70 (25 Hat/Lines), +90 (224) 280 30 00
Fax: +90 (224) 484 21 69

‹stanbul Sat›fl ve ‹fl Gelifltirme Ofisi /
Istanbul Sales and Business Development Office

Ordu Cad. Emek Mah. No: 12 81270 Sar›gazi/Ümraniye/‹stanbul
Tel: +90 (216) 499 65 50 (3 Hat/Lines)

Fax: +90 (216) 499 65 53
www.karsan.com.tr

E-mail: karsan@karsan.com.tr

Organize Sanayi Bölgesi Fabrika / Organized Industrial Park Factory
Organize Sanayi Bölgesi Mavi Cad. No: 13 16159 Nilüfer/Bursa

Tel: +90 (224) 243 33 10 (4 Hat/Lines)
Fax: +90 (224) 243 74 50


